
TOWN OF NORWICH
P.O. Box 376

NORW|CH, VERIU|ONT 05055-0376
TEL. (802) 649-1419 Ext. l0l or 102

Aqenda for the Selectboard Meetins of Wednesdav. Auqust 26. 2015 at 6:30 PM
(Times Are Approximate)

1) Approval of Agenda (Action ltem) 2 minutes
2) Public Comments (Discussion) 10 minutes
3) Town Manager's Report (Discussion) 10 minutes
4') Finance - Board to Sign Accounts PayableMarrants (Action ltem) 5 minutes
5) Senior Action Council (Discussion/Possible Action ltem) 10 minutes
6) lnterview/Appoint Richard Stucker to the Development Review Board (Action ltem) 5

minutes
7) Right-of-way easement from Kendall Station Road to 102 Kendall Station Road (Action

Item) 10 minutes
8) Police Department Body Cameras (Discussion ltem) 15 minutes
9) Capital Facilities (Discussion ltem/Possible Action ltem) 30 minutes

a) Public Works - RFI for Budgetary Estimate
b) Police and Fire - RFP for Architectural and Estimates of Probable Costs Services

10) FY17 Budget Guidance (Discussion/Possible Action ltem) 15 minutes
11) FY16 Selectboard Goals and Calendar (Discussion/Possible Action ltem) 10 minutes
12) Correspondence (Discussion/Possible Action ltem) 5 minutes

a) Email from Cheryl Lindberg on July 8,2015 re: draft minutes of the 6-24-15
Selectboard Meeting on discussion details of the Finance and Budget Advisory
Committees.

b) Emails from Linda Kozlowski on July 9,2015 and Sue Greenwood on July 8,2015
re: Milton Frye Nature Area Center on lnvasive Plant Control

c) Email from D. Rodman Thomas on July 1,2015 re Turnpike Road Speed limits
d) Email from Christopher Dutton on Augusl17,2015 re Vermont Tech future

presentation to Selectboard
e) Email from Christopher Ashley on August 19,2015 re Sidewalks
f) Letter from the Citizens for Property Rights re GIS mapping

13) Selectboard
a) Town Manager Evaluation Process (Discussion/PossibleAction ltem) 10 minutes
b) Town Manager Contract (Discussion/Possible Action ltem) 10 Minutes
c) Approval of the Minutes of the 718115 Selectboard Meeting and the Minutes of the

7129115 Special Selectboard Meeting (Action ltem) 5 minutes
d) Review of Next Agendas (Discussion/Possible Action ltem) 5 minutes

Next Regular Meeting - September 9. 2015 at 6:30 PM

To receive email notices of Selectboard meetings and hearings, agendas, minutes and
other notices, send an email to manager-assistant@norwich.vt,us requesting to be
placed on the Town Email List.



+\
oa/20/!s
03:47 pm

vendor

Tom of Norwi-ch Àccounts Payablê
Cl.eck !ÍaEant. Report # 16-6 Culrent Prior Next FY Invoices ¡'or Eund (Genera].)

ÀLl- Invoices For Check Acct 01(ceneral) gA/2O/LS ro 08/26/Ls

Page 1 of a¡

jbynw

Invoice Invoice DescripÈion
Date Invoice Number

Amount

Paid

Check check

Nunber DatêÀccount

ÀRC ÀRC MECS.ANICA¡¿ CONTRÀCTOR

BAYSTATE BÀY STATE EI,E\¿ATOR CO

BCBS BI¡IJE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF

BCBS BLUE CROSS/BLI]E SHTELD OE'

BCBS BIJ'E CROSS/BLUE STIIELD OF

BCBS BTUE CROSS,/BtTJE SHIEI,D OE'

BCBS BIJLE CROSS/BLUE SHTELD OE

BCBS BIT'E CROSS,/BLUE SHIEIÐ OF

BCBS BI,I'E CROSS/BLI'E SHIELD OF

BCBS BrttE cRoss/Br,uE sr¡rELD oF

BCBS BTJ'E CROSS/BIUE SHIELD OF'

BERGERON BERGERONS I,AIIN SVC g LAI{D

CARROLL CARROLL CONCRSTE

CONSOLIDÀTED ELECTRICÀI D

CEIPPERS CHIPPERS

COBBI,À IJANE P. COBB

coMcÀsÎ coMcAsT

COMCAST COMC.AST

COTT COTT SYSTEI.ISI INC

EVÀNSMOTO EVANS GROUP, INC

EVÀNSr{OTO EVANS GROUP, rNC

FREIGHTNI¡ T'REIGHTLINER OE NEgÍ SÀMPS

GIRÀRD JOHN GIRARD SR

GREArÍ{EST GRÉAÍ-WEST TRUST COMPA¡TY,

07 / 3L/L5 TH--A,/C REPÀIR

75511

og/oL/Ls TS-ELE TOR AUG 2015

2L0594

O8/05/L5 gEÀLÍg INSÛRANCE SEP 15

sEP 2015

08/05/15 sEArTr¡ rNsuRÀìrcÊ sEp 15

sEP 2015

OE/05/L5 IIEÀLTã INSI'RÀNCE SEP 15

sEP 2015

08/o5/L5 HEÀtTr{ INSûRÀNCE SEp 15

sEp 2015

OE/05/L5 SEÀLTE INSI'RÀNCE SEP 15

sEP 2015

08/o5/t5 HEATTH INSURÀNCE SEP 15

sEP 2015

0a/o5/15 EEATJTH rNSlrRÀNCE SEP 15

sEP 2015

O8/05/L5 HEÀJ.TI¡ TNSURANCE SEP 15

sEP 2015

08/05/15 HEALTS rNSURÀNCE SEP 15

sEP 20L5

OA / 02 / t5 REC-_SI'NTLEY MOWING

!6447

08/fO/!5 HwY--lrfAIN ST CONCRETE

27L2I8

o8 / tL / L5 FD--ELECTRTCAÍ, SUppr,rES

9433-70380r"

o8 / 04 /t5 HV|Y--STUMP GRTNDTNG

6LO64

OE/Ls /L5 B&G--MEDIAN GARDENINE

8/L5/15
oe/06/L5 Ts--FTXED rP

e/6/Ls lþL

o8/06/L5 FÐ--FTXED rP

8/6/L5 #2

og/or/Ls TC--SEp 15 HOSrrNe

105238

08/LO/15 sWY--325.0 eAr¡S DrESE!

s65823

O8/L3/15 310.0 GATS REG T'NLEADED

566415

08/LL/L5 rwY--TRK #10 PARTS

Lp234155

08/Ls/Ls REC-DÀY Ciwp

8/Ls/L5
o8/r9/L5 DEF3RRED COMP ÀUG 15

AI]G 15

O8/L9/L5 DEFERRED COMP AUG 15

AUG 15

01-5-706113 .00

REPÀIRS E I{AINTENÀ¡ICE

01-s-706107.00

E IrEVÀTOR IrÍÀINTENANCE

01-5-005123.00

ITEA¡TII INSUR

01-5-100123 .00

HEÀÍ,TI¡ TNS

01-5-200123 .00

¡IEAI,TH INS

01-5-300123 .00

HEÃLTS INS

01-5-350123.00

I¡EÀI.TS INS

01-5-425123.00

SAÀT.?H INS

01-5-704123.00

SEÂf,TE TNSI'RÀ¡\¡CE

01-5-500123.00

SEAI.T¡T INS

01-5-703123.00

HEALTH INSI'R

ot-s-425322.OO

REC ETELD CÀRE

01-5-703215.00

O?HER PRO.]ECTS

01-5-555422 .00

F'IRE TOOLS C EQUIPMENT

01-5-703315.00

OTHER PROJECTS

01-5-704301.00

FOIEY PARK E MEDIANS

01-5-2?5632 .00

SERVER }I' TNTENÃNCE

0L-5-550235.00

TELEPHONE E TNTERNEÎ

01-5-100613.00

SOTrÍÍARE

01-5-?03¿0s.00

PETROIEIJM PRODUCTS

01-1-004102.00

PREPAID EXPENSES

01-5-703403.00

PÀRTS & SUPPI,IES

oL-5-4252L2.OO

SI]MMER PROG WAGE

01-2-00111 6 .00

DEEERRED COMPENSATION

01-2-001116.10

ROTI{ PI,AN 457

838.12 -------- --/--/--

22A.65 -------- --/ --/--

3s0.00 -------- --/--/--

16A.04 2399 0A/26/L5

2067.59 2399 OA/26/L5

11s0.3s 2399 08/26/Ls

31s.70 2399 08/26/L5

124A.36 2399 08/26/L5

436.20 2399 0A/26/L5

1966.88 2399 08/26/L5

s016.30 2399 OA/26/L5

6173.88 2399 OA/26/L5

516.00 24OO 0A/26/15

280.00 240r 08/26/15

506.2s 2402 OA/26/L5

19.95 2403 O8/26/L5

29.90 2403 Oe/26/L5

1s3.3s -------- --/--/--

22s.00 -------- -- / -- / --

s93.61 -------- --/--/--

747 .5L -------- --/ -- / --

27.97 2404 08/26/L5

330.00 2405 08/26/L5

2358.16 2406 08/26/L5

GREATWEST GREAl-frESr TRUST COMpÀ¡[y, 1030.00 2406 08/26/Ls



oa/20/15
03:47 pm

vendot

Town of Norwicl¡ Àccount,s Paya.ble

Chêck lfanant Report, # 16-6 Current Prior Next E'Y fnvoices ¡.or Fund (General)
À11 Invoices For Check AccÈ 01(General) 09/7O/LS Io 08/26/Ls

Page 2 of 4

jbynm

Invoj.ce

Date

Invoíce Description
Invoice Nunber

Àmount

Paid

Check Check

Nunber ÐateÀccount

SAIJN gÀIJN WEI¡DING SVPPLY, INC

I¡AUN HAUN WEIJDING SUPPI¡Y, INC

INTERTIRE INTERSIÀTE TIRE, LLC

IRVINGOIT IRVING ENERGY DISTRIB. E

rÀwsoN LAwsoN PRoDUcTs, rNC.

TE9'TSE],EC Iü],I,TAM Í,EWIS EI,ECTRICÀI.

],INCOI,N TINCOI¡NF'INÀNCIÀTGROUP

I,INCOLN ],INCOI,NFINÀNCIÀ]¡GROUP

LINCOLN LINCOINFINÀ¡TCIAÍ,GROI'P

LTNCOLN LINCO',N FINÀNCIAI, GROUP

LINCOLN TINCOI¡¡ !'INANCIÀL GROUP

LINCOIN LINCOLN FINANCIÀL CROUP

TINCOIN ,IINCOLN 
FINÀI{CTAÍ, GROUP

I.INCOLN I.INCOLN FINÃNCTÀ], GROUP

],TNCOI,I.Í LINCOI.I\Í FTNÀÑCIA]. GROI'P

LINCOLN LINCOT,N F'TNÃNCIAI GROUP

lfÀYER !.4AYER 6 II4AYER

MONTEVERD MONTE VERDE GARDENTNG

PBÀ NEW ENGI,Aì¡D PBA, INC

PENN!ÍELI, PENNWTLIJ CORPORÀTIOÑ

PTKE PIKE I¡{DIJSTRIES INC

PTKE PIKE I¡{DI'STRIES INC

PIKE PIKE II{DUSTRTES INC

PIKE PIKE ÎNDUSTRTES INC

0e/o7/L5 HWy--OXycEN cAS 01-5-703403.00

39L8723 PARTS & SUPPLTES

Ùe/oL/L5HúiY--CYLTNDERRENTÀÍ, 01-5-703401.00
N524684 OUTSIDE REPÀIRS

08/07/t5 EÍry--TRK #6 FrÀT REpÀrR 01-5-703403.00

94035 PARÍS E SUPPLIES

07/3!/15 1E--249.0 cAr,S #2 E'UEL 01-5-?06103.00

439784 I¡EATTNG

08/03/15 swy--r{yDR sosE/ErTTrNcs 01-5-703403.00

9303457158 PARTS & SUPPLTES

08/t5/L5 ID--EXHÀUST SYST REPÀIR 01-5-550330.00
L5/9L RE9AIR E MAINTENÀNCE EXPN

og/tl/rs sEp 2015 rrFE/DrSÀB INSUR 01-5-005L24.OO

sEp 2015 DrsÀBItIrY/tIEE INSitR

le/rL/Ls SEp 2015 LIEEIDTSAB TNSTJR 01-5-100124.0O

SEP 2015 DTSABITITY/TJI¡'E INS

o8/rL/Ls SEp 2015 LIFEIDTSAB rNSnR 01-5-200124.00

SEP 2015 DISÀBI¿ITY/LIÍ:E INS

08/LL/Ls SEp 2015 LrFE/DTSAB rNSrrR 0L-5-3OOL24.OO

SEP 2015 DISÀBILIry/LI¡'E INSURÀNCE

oa/tL/75 SEp 2015 LIEE/DTSAB TNSIJR 01-5-350124.OO

sEp 2015 DrSÄBIirTY/LIFE INS

o8/LL/rs

oe/!L/Ls

0e/rL/ß

08/LL/L5

o8/LL/Ls

08/L9/Ls

25.6e -------- -- /--/--

7.79 -------- --/--/--

2015 Lr['ElDlSAB INSUR Or-5-425L24.0O

2015 DrsABrttrY/LrFE rNsuR

2015 LIFE/DTSAB rNSUR OL-5-704L24.OO

2OL5 DISABII,ITYILIF'E

20L5 LIEE/DÍSA3 INSUR 01-5-500124.00

2015 DrsABrrrrr/LrE'E rNs

2015 r,rFE/DrSÀB INSUR 01-5-555124.00

2OL5 DISÀBILITS/LIEE INSTRjANCE

2015 LIFE/DTSAB rNSUR 01-5-703124.00

2OL5 DISÀBII,ITYILTEE

15'JUDGEMENT ORDER O1-2-OO112O.OO

4a7.L7 -------- --/--/--

138.s8 -------- --/--/--

107.90 -------- --/--/--

99.39 -------- --/--/--

18.66 -------- --/--/--

59.47 -------- --/--/--

67.0e -------- --/--/--

89.50 -------- --/--/--

2a6.sL -------- --/--/--

6s.26 -------- --/--/--

310.90 -------- --/--/--

10.00 2407 Oe/26/\5

50.00 24LO 08/26/15

82.32 24\L 08/26/Ls

LAA6.42 240A Oe/26/ts

75.00 2409 08/26/Ls

SEP

SEP

SEP

sEp

SEP

SEP

sEp

SEP

SEP

SEP

ÀuG

Àue 15

08 / TO / L5 BCG--MEDTÀN GARDENING

8/Lo/L5
O8/L9/L5 AUG 15 UNION DUES

AUG 15

08 / L2 / L5 f,D--TRAÍNING MATERIAL

10000142699

o8/07/L5 HWY--?.81 tN CRSHD Slt¡

8L7497

08/07/L5 H!fy--g.23 1't\¡ CRSHD S1$I

81?984

08/LL/L5 HWY--72.5? Tî{ RAp

8190"Ì4

,e/LL/ts Arry--7.24 TN EROS STN

819086

08/05/L5 TC--VT GOV DTRECÎORY

L9346

EMP'.OYEE iIUDGEMENT ORDER

01-5-?04301.00

FOI,EY PÀRK & MEDIÄNS

01-2-001117.00

UNTON DT'ES PAYAAÍJE

01-5-s5s338.00

E'IRE EDUC/TRÀTNING

01-5-703207.00

GRA\ÆL E STONE

01-5-?03207.00

GRAVEL C STONE

01-5-703211.00

ASP¡¡ÀTJI PRODUCTS

01-5-?03207 .00

GRÀVEL E STONB

01-5-100610 .00

OFFICE SUPP'.IES

736.2s -------- --/--/--

4L2.00 -------- --/--/--

71.8s -------- --/--/--

84.92 -------- --/-- /--

914.38 -------- --/--/--

76.02 -------- -- /-- /--

PUTNEY PUTNEY PRESS 31.90 24L2 OA/26/ts



oa/20/ts
03:47 pm

vendor

Town of Nomich AccounÈs Payable
Check waræt Report * 16-6 Cürrent Prior Next !'Y fnvoices For Fund (General)

À11 Inwoices F'or Check Àcct 01(ceneral) OS/2O/!S ro 0A/26/Ls

Page 3 Õf 4

jbynm

Invoice

Date

Invoice Description
Invoícê Nunber

.Amount

Paid
Check Check

Nu$ber DateAccount

RÀCE}IETA¡ RÀCE METÀ¡S{IT¡iS

REYNOI.DS P.EYNOTDS E SON INC

REYNOLDS REYNOLDS & SON INC

REYNOI,DS REYNOIÐS E SOÀI INC

REYNOLDS REYNOI,DS E SON INC

SÀNEL SÀNE], AUTO PARTS INC

TENCO TENCO II{DUSTRIES, INC

VÃI¡IJAYNEW VA¡T,EY NEWS

VÀI,T,EYNEW VÀT],EY NEI¡S

VATLEYNEI¡ VA],Í,EY NEWS

ILEYNEII VÀILEY NEIIS

\rl.4ERS Vlt{ERS DE

\A{ERS \A{ERS DB

vI4ERS VMERS DB

\iÀ4ERS \A{ERS DB

'1 áERS \AIERS DB

\iltERs VMERS DB

\AIERS \A4ERS DB

\illERs VMERS ÐB

liù{ERS V}4ERS DB

\il'IERS VIt ERS DE

\i!4ERS Vì{ERS DB

I,ùAY|ECO WÀI{ECO, INC

07 /2A/15 B6G--MOWER IITTEEL REPÀIR

535770

o7 / 3L / L5 EWY--GRINÞER WäEEr,S

3255964

07 / 3I / T5 BSG--ROADSIDE SIGNS

32ss965

o7 /3t /L5 SW--PÀrLEf JÀCK

3255966

07 / 3L/!5 B&G--ROÀDSTDE SrGN

3255967

0e/r3/L5 r¡Wy--TRK #8 IARP MOTOR

05AJ64 68001

07 / 30 / L5 EI,'Y-.TRACTOR REPAIRS

50Lr726

07 / 05 / 15 !¡WY- -CI,ASSrFIED

0L237370

07 /L2/15 HwY--CTASSTFTED

0!2377A9

o7 /26 /L5 HWY--C!ÀSSTFTED

0L238444

o7 /22/15 pL--DRB CT.ASSTFTED

ot234704

08/20/ts

0a/20/L5

o8/20/L5

o8/20/t5

o8/20/L5

0e/20/t5

08/20/L5

0e/20/L5

08/20/Ls

08/20/Ls

08/20/L5

0e/LL/L5

o7 /3o/Ls

01-5-704401 .00

OUTSIDE REPÀIRS

01-5-?03403.00

P.ARTS E SUPPI,IES

01-s-704201 .00

GÀRDEN SUPPIIES & PLANTS

01-5-705413 .00
glfÀLl, EgUTPMENT

01-5-704201 .00

GARDEN SUPPLIES C PIÀNTS

01-5-703403.00

PÃRTS E SUPPLIES

01-5-703401.00

OU?SIDE REPAIRS

01-5-703s1s .00

ADMTNISTR,ATION

0r.-5-703515 .00

ADMTNISTRAÍION

01-5-703515 .00

ÀDMINISTRATION

01-5-350540.00

ADVERTISlNG

01-5-00s126.00

VÍ RETIREMENT

01-5-100126 .00

VT RETIREMENT

01-5-200126 .00

VT RETIREMENT

01-5-350126.00

VT REÍIREMENT

0L-5-4251_26.00

VT RTTIREMENf

01-5-s00126.00

VÎ RETIREMENÍ

01-5-703126 .00

RETIREMENT

01-s-704126.00

RETIRnìlENT

01-s-500126.00

VT RETIREMENT

01-2-001111.00

VEMRS CRP B PÀYABLE

01-2-001113.00

VEMRS GRP C PÂYABLE

01-5-703401.00

OUTSIDE REPÀIRS

01-5-706109.00

BUILDING SUPPLIES

114.90 -------- --/--/--

LeA.62 -------- --/ -- / --

4s5.00 -------- --/--/--

e5.33 -------- --/--/--

90.00 24t3 0a/26/rs

246.10 2414 OA/26/t5

ÀUG 2015 RETIREMENT

ÀUG 15

ÀUG 2015 RETIREMENT

AUG 15

ÀUG 2015 RETIRBT{ENT

ÀuG 15

ÀUG 2015 REÍIREMENT

AUG 1.5

AUG 2015 RETTREMENT

Àue 15

AUG 2015 RETTREMENT

AUG 15

AUG 2015 REIIREMENT

ÀUG 15

ÀUG 2015 RE?IREMENT

ÀUG 15

AUG 2015 RETIREMENT

ÀrJG 15

ÀUG 2015 RETIREMENT

ÀUG 15

ÀUG 2015 RETTRB{EN1

AI'G 15

HWY--TRK #11 REPÀTRS

19119

TH--IIÀ!{D SOAP

f2'73tO785

L62.OO 24Ls 08/26/15

154.04 24L5 O8/26/rs

L77.92 24t5 08/26/!5

51.75 2415 O8/26/1s

66.18 24L6 0A/26/15

404.95 24L6 08/26/L5

267.O3 24L6 OA/26/L5

267.03 24L6 OA/26/L5

272.37 24L6 OA/26/rs

L74.68 2416 O8/26/Ls

r207.3't 24L6 O8/26/L5

332.00 24L6 0A/26/t5

L287.L8 24L6 08/26/Ls

265L.6A 2416 0A/26/L5

1784.00 24L6 O8/26/L5

611.16 24L7 08/26/L5

s10.00 -------- --/--/--

24.62 -------- --/ --/--wBrfAsoN !Í.8. MASON CO., INC



oa/20/Ls
03:47 pm

vendor

Town of Norwich Àccounts Paya.bLe

Chêck llarrant, Report * 16-6 CuEenÈ Prior Next EY Invoices For ¡'und (ceneral)
À]-L lnvoices For Check Àcct. 01(cenerall 0a/2O/L5 To OA/26/L5

Page ¿ of 4

jbynu

Invoice
Date

Invoice Description
Invoice Numbêr

Àrnount

Paid
Check Chêck

Nunber DateAccount

Repolt Total-

To Ètre lreasu¡er of Town of Nolwich, ¡{ê hereby certify
that, there is due to the sevêraL persons whoge names are
Iisted hereon the sun against each nme and that there
are good æd sufficiênt vouchers supporting the palments

agg¡êgating $ ****45. 174. 65

Let thiE be your order for the palmenÈs of thesê amounts

45174.65

FINANCE DTRECTOR

SELECTBOÀRD:

Christopher Ashley

TOWN lifANÀGER:

Robêrta Robi-nson Nei]. Fu].ton

Linda Cook

chair
Stephen Flmdêrs Dan Goulêt l-lary Layton



#6
Town of Nonaich

P.O. Box 376
NorwichVT 05055-0376

(802) 649-14L9 Ext.101 or 102

APPLTCATTON FOR B OARDS/COMMISSIONS
(ønd for those reøpplying for continuing appointments)

Name: ßrct{¡ LÐ lf vv*ttt-

Address: (a ß tÀ | ¡Ja o'¿^t &K

Dayphone,lfo-) 6v1 -u¿r-J- Eveningphone: Çænr(

E-mail:'Vr-tq.ßn$Ç{7,t' c-¿<-S-@GtLfrt-. Càl^-

Position Applied For: ¡\ ß- 6
'I... If you are re-applying for the same board/commission, how many terms/years

have you already served?
Terms: 0¡"É 

" 
T€A& ¡\s frvt?¡4Jrt-Tg al bft'B Years:

2. Would you be available for everung
Evening: (Y"$roAre there other

¡., olÉ

and/ or
e$o¡

meetings?

If so, please describe:
(Y

on your

3. Please list any experiences, skills and/ or qualifications which you feel would
especially suit you for this appointment.

E \<-n+¡ oN fC'E-n"'u* C^n""^ l'rt I o ¡J

¡ {e-+n- 
^s 

t¡va(<t'NnïÉ ð"¡ trt-ts

4. Please include service on other municipal or school district Boards,
Commissions/ or Committees both in Norwich and elsewhere and indicate
whether or not any of those appointments are current ones:

(Fu<rØ ; 6c¿ o Ñv*e¿ko* l(<+-çtl ÙL¿P,c-

Ae^L'6f:rL 5 ¡rJofl-ço ec,tt F^=, t-ttu65 (ct+nr'¡¡16' 06t'r'tfutT 7 €€

't

Pleøse note that this applicøtion is considered ø public document



5. Education and Current Emplo)¡ment

Name of Company:
Title:
Describe your work: (\ert t€ô

Location:

6. Pertinent Education andf or Experience:

, lû.8 A

, (o 
\c.+nn-< 

(ÍqÉÈ, gÞw6 {!è0*þ¿Nó þa- ¡,Ô¡,- (l'oçtf 0f-6*ttn AftoÐS

7. Do you feel ttrere could be any conflict of interest with your personal beliefs,
occupation or employer in serving on this board, commission or committee? (Yes

Ø *o). If yes, please explain:

Comments:

Signature

c

V,-&Åtr.",^-
Date S[,o(,(

2
Please note thøt this applicøtion is considered ø public document



+1
TO\ilN OF NOR\ryICH

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD

August 18,2015

TO: Norwich Selectboard

FROM: Norwich Development Review Board, John Lawe, Chair

RE: Relocation of access right-of-way for 102 Kendall Station Road

On August 6ú the DRB conducted a site visit and a hearing for a proposed replacement
house at I02 Kendall Station Road on Lot 12-027 owned by Paul Bozuwa and Coleen Ban. The
plan includes relocating the existing driveway from along the Connecticut River east of the
house site to along the west boundary line behind the house. This will include exchanging the
current right-of-way from Kendall Station Road heading towards the river bank to a new right-
of-way parallel to the river and west of the house. Granting the new right-of-way easement will
include extinguishing the existing right-oÊway easement.

The DRB support for the revised right-of-way easement is based on the beneficial effect
of moving the hardpack driveway away from the river to allow for better bank stabilization and
erosion control with new vegetation.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

(ø



#-t

QUITCLAIM DEED

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the Town of Norwich, a

Vermont municipal corporation in the Town ofNorwich, Vermont, Grantor, in consideration

of One Dollar and other good and valuable consideration paid to its full satisfaction by G.

Paul Bozuwa and Colleen T. Barr, a married couple, of Norwich, Vermont, Grantees, have

REMISED, RELEASED AND FOREVER QUITCLAIMED unto the said Grantees, G. Paul

Bozuwa and Colleen T. Barr, a married couple, and their heirs and assigns forever, a right

of way easement across a certain piece of land in Norwich, in the County of Windsor, and

State of Vermont, described as follows:

Being a right of way across a certain parcel of land conformed to the Town by
Quitclaim Deed of Sybil Smith dated February 20 ,2015 and recorded March 6, 201 5 in Book
217, pages 423-425 of the Norwich Land Records, which parcel is described as a certain
parcel of land containing 1,345 square feet, shown as Parcel "8" on a plan entitled
"Boundary Line Adjustment Plan for the Town of Norwich and Sybil Woods-Smith
Woodsmith (sic), Town Road 69,- Norwich, Vermont, Scale: 1":50', March 1996, Revised
09/3012000, Proj. No. 3510914, T&M Associates, Inc., Lebanon, N.H." which Plan is
recorded at Map Slide 32lB in the Norwich Land Records (the "Plan).

The right of way for access to the Grantees parcel is described on a plan entitled
"Boundary Survey Plan for G. Paul Bozewa and Colleen T. Barr, Kendall Station Road -
Norwich, Vermont;August 17,2015; Scale: l":2l';Proj. No. l25s0,Pathways Consulting,
LLC" which is to be recorded in the Norwich Land Records and described therein as

follows"

Beginning at a pin set in the easterly right of way of a curve of Kendall Station Road
and which point marks the northwesterly corner ofthe right of way, and running N 42'28'40"
E a distance of 87.35 feet to a Pathways capped 314" rebar up 8 inches, marking the
southwesterly corner of the property of the Grantee;

Thence turning and running along the southerly boundary of property of the Grantee
S 47"35'30" E a distance of 25.07 feet to a pin set in the boundary;

l_



Thence turning and running S 42"28'40" W a distance of 86.30 feet along property
of the Town of Norwich and continuing along properly now or formerly of Smith, to a pin
set in the easterly right of way of a curve in Kendall Station Road;

Thence turning and running along the easterly right of way of Kendall Station Road
N 10"24'20" 'W 

a distance of 31.35 feet to the point and place of beginning.

The southernmost portion of the subject proposed right of way runs across the
northwesterly corner of lands now or formerly of Sybil Smith and overlaps a portion of the
existing access way this new right of way is to replace. As to that portion of the right of way
which is not on the property ofthe Town ofNorwich, this deed does not convey any interest.
The description of the entire right of way is utilized for descriptive purposes.

The Grantees herein obtained title to their property (identified as I 02 Kendall Station
Road; Parcel I.D. # 12-027.000 and span number 450-142-12623) by Fiduciary Deed of
William K. Hatch, Executor of the Estate of Richard Chauncey Hatch dated March 27 ,2015
and recorded March 30,2015 in Book 2l7,pages 640-642 of the Norwich Land Records.

The new access right of way is in substitution of a certain right of way conveyed to
the Grantees herein by the above-referenced Fiduciary Deed; and to the Estate of Richard
ChaunceyHatchbyQuitclaimDeedofthe TownofNorwich and Sybil Smith datedFebruary
27,2105 and recorded March 6, 2015 in Book 217, pages 418-422 of the Norwich Land
Records. Upon recording of this new access right of way, the previous right of way is
released by the Grantees herein.

Reference should be made to the above-mentioned deeds and records and to the deeds
and records referred to therein for a more complete and particular description of the lands
and premises conveyed.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all its right and title in and to said quitclaimed premises,

with the appurtenances thereof, to the said Grantees, G. Paul Bozuwa and Colleen T. Barr,

a married couple, and their heirs and assigns forever. AND FURTHERMORE it, the said

Grantor, Town ofNorwich, does for itself and its successors and assigns, covenant with the

said Grantees, G. Paul Bozuwa and Colleen T. Barr, and their heirs and assigns, that from

and after the ensealing of these presents it will have and claim no right, in, or to the said quit-

claimed right of way.

2



Compliance with24 V.S.A. $1061. This is a conveyance in accordance with24

V.S.A. $1061(c)(1), being a conveyance of the legislative body of the Town of Norwich

which has authorized the conveyance of municipal real estate directly related to the control,

maintenance, construction, relocation or abandonment of highways.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, it hereunto sets its hand and seal this day of

August,20l5.

Town of Norwich

Neil R. Fulton
Its Authorized Agent

STATE OF VERMONT
WINDSOR COL]NTY, SS.

At Norwich in said County this _day ofAugust, 201 5 personally appeared Neil
R. Fulton as duly authorized agent for the Town of Norwich and he acknowledged this
instrument, by him sealed and subscribed, to be his free act and deed and the free act and
deed of the Town of Norwich.

Before me,
Notary Public

My Commission Expires: _J _J _

3



II

SITE IOCATION PI-AN

BOUNDARY SI.'RVEY PLAN FOR

G. PAUL BOZUWA AND
COLLEEN T. BARR

tclù^lt srA¡qr ñxD - KnrEL rnaoù
0ãr€toü¡to

qt F, t.- ã'

PATHWAYS CONSULTING, LLC
2,þ ÍECHANIC StREEr, gJlrE lq)
I.EBANO{, NÉT HAUPSTIIRE OJ766

"fd--

/^

lD
/^{- a

\)

@

12:27
0.61a ACRES
(ã&: A. t)

rc

nclÞu
vc wt

@rI.ËGffiBMTAMGffi
a!r!d!q¡Þ mcEr cm (ãrÆ40 ilIfl ørrls) D m mE c m flrÉr i^E 6
'ildffiur

cñ^r)
(r4l2!o)

NOTES:

zæt(D^Grq.

¡v

t2-8
swhÐY

12-ß
SUWMY

PIáNSOF REFERENCE:
IEmuE&ærEmmæ

ruusruìsffitlÐf.
a¡¡r-'lEmEmEæffi,ilEffißtu¡'cãru14affiñffiLrQo¡' ?!E¡!F) E S.Ð ¡Q ãG æffi.uÞffiß
G. tur u Ð an.a'nDuwn * il cmq.ærflñ[lG,ilpntlñr,m! ifluwEt¡!¡D.ãHrEtq¡æfR¡mncmtIot¡.m.mrügEaràmæa,n

.+

d
u CLOSURELINE

^-B Sgr?dllfr 24¿!9'

æ
t2-26,h

äzú
7n
F

TOWOFNORUG
(217/.25,

RECORD OMER:
w 12-27

G. PAUL BOZUWA & COLLEEN T. BARR

q
4
å
oz

l0 stæ tl¡ Ro¡o
m¡ilrcltwrfi æ
u( ã¿ P¡ct Gt-G¡
ffiü.ile¡e
E( ã, P|CS tD

MY DEED REFERENCES:

NAEKæMMTEæ
V'HçfEÇMX

123tswsm
(a7hu,

LEGEND:
gv.'æm o€

cl
þD
rc

a LlqEr qlrt E !!n õ ç r Fil.Et I ffi m¡ a mr mæ l¡rtrt fs ¡m c tt æEil lil tãr tGltn¿T B!|!8q. rlfr!! nEçn ffi¡o tt ffiEç oæfimmffisEæEeÆs€rcE lmæËgtmÞu AS(.rÐOl

mm
Eilæ6
ftÍ|qYI
ru*
@EæT: Fo(rt^€ o^tË

+
J



#1

è€

SITÊ LOCATION PIAN

BOUNDARY SURVEY PLAN FOR

G. PAULBOZUWAAND
COLLEENT. BARR

¡(Ê!D{r smot Ro^D - xmcH, ttnrtrTæom1()60stæ
rudËÎ l¿ ã6 SCâ.e l'- 2d m ilO. lãlo

PATFTWAYS CONSULTTNG, LLC
2,1{, ÍECtlAl{lC SlREEr, Srl¡E 10O
LEBAt{6{, ilEr HAÀtPg{tRE 03766"f

@

n-n
0.61 ! ACRES

patb
TOWOFNORMü

(a7/1æ)

As_

Gæ

t
t
Þ

I

mt.t¡EffiÊ@t^ãÐGffi
6sYúqæ!Gü CWi (rirAo þil
s (rttla4) DËMEcE@ ffiuÈ ß
ffidæuû

NOTES:

¿æEE(ro¡eú¿t

N
lL8

wwreY

12-æ
swgÆDY

(11/Ê1)
(s/6,

PLANS OF REFERENCE:
1ElqÑñfrG@tüffilÆæ

ÀuGñqlt@hqçÞrlEÆß.
w.'wñrumffiffi.4EMß

iMG&AÞwruwffiL
m'æEeÆm*ffi,ùÞ¡¡Ft*
cuusruþuwRÈü6
æt.ÞþtúsEEdo
wt,lÉ
ùMg!6mffi*@
u8üeæ&ñsw'æÍú@EGmæA&

\
\\t\\l

- 

BOZUWA PROPERTY

TOWN PROPERTY

!istË+ùr;-;ii SMITH PROPERW

rm r| tt oLD ROW

ii-,. , :., NEW Row

zú
zì. RÊCORD OWR:

61 12-27

DEED RMENCË

G PAUL BOZUWA & COLLEEN T. BARR

I

z

F
o

ffi
ffi

12-31
WBILSÀm
(zr7/1ß,

LEGEND:
s¡ÆæM

@ñ
EilæF

ffiG
@æ Ood,/Þc) Æmffi



TOWN PROPERTY

ffi SMITH PROPERTY

f tl* oþRow

{ffiÈd NEw Row

I
\

PATHTAIS CAPPÐ
5/,1' REB R w

$ED

#7

/

/

t

/
/

/
/ /

/
/

,
/

{

12-26,b
TOWN OF NORWICH

(217 /12s)

/

/
C/U?ED REBAR /

/
\

ìärz
\Ë

I
I

\ (t)

iÊ
\2
IIF
t8

U

\\

UP I.
/

,
/

/

PAII{UAÌS CâPPED
5/+' REB R tp d
Tæ tr ñVER BAIü(

/
/

\ //

/\

--ê

DBVEilAY

T2.3L
SYBIL SMITH
(212 /+26,

\\/

r \ \ /

CE}IÏER UIC ç 2HOOT$r NolE z

)
/

/
/

/

/reta

-J-J

e
/



3ook: 217 Page: 418 1 ofS #-v

Vcrmo¡l Qullcl¡im Deed

Know rlt þ these Prcscnt¡ thrt lhc Town of Norvlch, a Vcrmont rnuniclpal
corporation in dro lown ofNonrich, County of Windsor, St¡þ of Vcrmonf and Sybll Stnith,
previourþ klown rr Sybil rJVoods.Snitb, of the Town ofNoruich, County of lVindsor, State

of Vcrmont, Grenton, forconsider¡tion prid to Granto¡s' full satisfaction, do RernisÊ,

Rcløsg and Forever Quiælaim to thc Brt¡te of Rich¡rd Chauncoy Hatch (¡l¡o k¡own rs
Rich¡rd C. H¡tch), Gnltce, all right and titlc which the Grantors or thcir succcssors,

assigns, and heirs have in and to the rights and eascmcnts described in this instrument;

Nonexcluslve. The rights granted in this instrument û€ nonexclusÍve and are to be

used in comrnon with others.

Properttcr. Tho propertics are shoum on a plan entitlcd "Boundary Linc AdjusÍnent
Plan for Town of Norwich and Sybil lVoodsmilh [sic], Town Road 69 - Norwich, Vemonl,
Scalc: l" = 50', Ma¡ch 1996, Rcviscd 09ß0/2000, Proj. No. 3510914, T&M Associatcs, lnc.,

Lcbanon, N.H." which Plan is rccordcd at Map Slide 32lB in thc Norwich Land Records ('the
Plan"). Ptc¡se note lhc scrivencr's crror "liloodsmith" as noted on the Plan, which should rcad

"\I/oods.Smith."

Ihlch Propcrty. The 'Hatch Propcrt¡/'is shown æ property of Riohard Hatch, [.ot
12t27 as ghown on tho Plan, bcing all and the s¡me land ond premises as convcyed to Richard

C. Harch and Carolyn R Hatch,'husband and wife, as tcnants by the cntiret¡ by Gertrude E.

Woodward and Raybum W. Woodward in a Wananty Deed d¡ted 04 Junc 1954, recorded at

Book 32, Pqa2l7 in thc Norwich l¿nd Records. Please refer to thc d€sth ccrt¡f¡catc to be

rccordcd in the Norwich Land Records for Caroþn R Hatoh, d¡te of death 22 Augusl 1990,

and the death ccrtificaæ for Richard C. Hatch, date of dcath 07 February 2014. Rlch¡rd C.
Hatch was the surviving tenant by thc cntírcty ofCarolyn R. Hatch. Willíam R. Hatch is the

Exccutorof the Est¡le of Richard Chaurccy Hatch, olso known as Richard C. Hatch in the

Norwich l¡nd Rccords, opcncd with the Windsor Unit, Probatc Division, Vermont Superior

Court, Dockct No. I I l-3-14 Wrpr.

Smith Property. The "Smith Prope¡ty" comprises two parcels of land as shown on the

Plan as follows:
l. Property of Sybil Woods-Smith as shown on the Plan as being Lot l2l31. Plcæe

refer ûo thc Certifioetc of Name Change re¿orded at Book 195, Pagc a98 for Sybil
\¡tloods-Smith changing hsr name to Sybil Smith, d¡ted 04 February 2010. For title
to thc propcrty plcasc rufcr to the following deods reoorded in the Norwjch l¡nd
Record¡: Book I 10, Page 392; Book I 14, P¡ge 480 Book I 14, Page 300; Book
I 14, P¡ge 180; and Book I 14, Pagc 178.

2. Parcel'4" as shown on the Plan, to be conveyed by thc Town ofNonrich to Sybil
Smith. Parcel "4" is a portion of the same lands and premises conveyed to the

Town ofNorwich by Rclcase Dccd of Boston and Maine Corporation datcd

Septcmber ll,1992 and ¡ccorded in the Non¡',ich Land Records at Book 106,

Fagas637-648.

Both the Tovm ofNonrich ¡nd Sybil Srnith, Grantors, sign below to conÍirm the

exi¡tenoc and location of that portion of thc Right-of-Way loeated on the Sm¡th Property to be

used in common with Sybil Smittr lo sccess the Town Road as shown on the Plan. It is

23339HrtchROW



Book: 217 Page: 418 2oî5

expccted that P¡rcel "4" will be owned by Sybil Smith either et the time this instrument is
rccordcd, or soon thçrcafrer,

Loc¡tion of the Right-of-Way. Ihc Loc¡tion of thc R¡ght-of-Way ís an arca sholt/n
on thc Pl¡n bcgínníng at thc Town Road travclling across Paraol "4" aod the Smith Propcrty to
provldo acc€sr¡ to tho fl¡toh Pmperty.

The centerlìne of the rlgfu otÐûy ¡slound øsþllows on the PIan:

Beginning at a sot cappcd rcbar, being the no¡thwcstcrly comer of Parcel "A" as shown
on the Plan;

Then running ín a curuc to thc right along the arc of a oi¡cle having a r¡dius of 200.00
&et, an nrc of 17.24 fcet þ a computed point which is tho centcrlino of the right of way (the
chord bctwecn theso two points is Sourh 06" 42' 10" East, s distancc of 17.23 feet);

The centerline of the ríght olway ls shown on the Plan os öounded and fuscribed asþllows:

Bcginning at thc computed point deseibcd ¡bove along the westerly boundary of
Pa¡rcl nA' ¡s shown on the Plan;

Thcn nrnning South 87" 50'40u East, a distance of 80.88 fact, to a computed point;

Thon hrning and running North 66o 40' 20" East a distance of 24.70 fcct to a computcd
point located on the boundary of thc Harch Pmpcrty as shown on the Plan:

Thc right ofway cxtcnds 12.5 fect on cithcr side ofthe above-describcd centerline,
cxccpt it may be considercd to bc wider for thc pu¡Îoses set out bclow in the scopc of the
RighçOf-W¡y;

Scopeof theBight-of.Way. Thc Right-of-Way shall have the following scope. Thc
Rightof-Way may bo uscd for acccss to thc Hatch Property in all kinds of vehiclcs and on
foot. Thc Right of-Way may be used for thc provision of all utilities to the Hatch Property,
including, but not limited to, wot€r lines, clecric powor lines, telcphone lines, internet service
lincs, fibcr.optic lincs, cable telcvision and other cablc lines, ar¡d scwer lines. The tcrm
'provision of all utílitias" shall bc broadly inærprctcd in the fi¡rure to include utilitics that may
bccomc common for thc usc of propcrtics such ¡s thc Hatch Propcrty in thc futurc but that arp
not known to thc scrivencrnow. The onners of thc Hatch Propetty mây construct, maintain,
repair, and rcplaco a driveway on the Right+f.Wa¡ and may bury, construct, maintain, rcpair,
and rcplaoc utilþ linos in thc a¡ca affcctcd by the Right of-lilay. Thc Rightof-Way is a non-
cxclusivc righÇ which shall bo used in oommon with the owners of thc Smith Propcrty.

Ttrc R¡ght-of-W¡y is intcnded to providc the s¡me kind of acccss to thc Hatch
Propccy, and shall bc congidercd to bc of whatcvcr wídth neccss¡ry, for all purposcs rulating
to zoning bylaws, subdivísion bylaws, and any other land use rcgulations as did the
discontinucd public ruad alorg the Connccticul River that prcviousþ providcd ¡ccess to a
public highway forthc Hatch Propcrty.

M¡lnten¡ucc of Drlveruryr or Utillty Lincs ln thc Rþht.of-IVay. The oumer of thc
Hatch Property shall pay all thc costs of m¡intaining any ut¡lity lines in the area affectcd by thc

23339}htch ROIV



3ook: 217 Page: 418 3of5

Rightof-Way that scrvc only thc Hatch Ptoperty. If a driveway in the arø affectcd by the
Rþht-of-Wry scwcs both lhe Hatch Property and üre Smith Pmperty, thcn the cost of
mainuining that driveway in the arca affccted by the Right-of-Way shall be divided cqually
bcnrsen the owne¡g of the Haæh Property ond úc Smith Property. The owncrs of the Hatch
Prcpcrty shall bc rcsponsible for the ñ¡ll oost of mainlaining any paú of any driveway that
scrvcs only dre Hatch Property.

Bcneflt ¡nd Burden of the Right-of-1Vay. The Rightof-Way shall benefit the Hatch
Propcrfy, and the o$,nsrs of thc Hatch Propctty, their hcirs and assigns. Thc Right'of-Way
sltall burden the Smith Property and the owners of the Smith Propcrty, their heirs and assigrs.
Thc maintcmncc obligation sct out above sh¡ll burdcn the $mith Propcl¡ and thc Hatch
Ptopcrtn and thcir respectivc owners. Tftc Right of.Way and maintenance obligation shall be
binding on the owrtctr¡ ofthe Smith P¡oporty and thc Hatch Property, their hcirs and assigns.
The Right-of-Way shnll bs appurtcnant to, run wilh, and touch and concem, the Smith Property
and the Hatch Property. The Rþht-Of-Way shall apply in th€ manner stated above whether or
not this documcnt is reco¡ded in ûe Norwioh l¡nd Records bofore or after any other deed
affecting the Smith Propcrty or flatch Propcrty.

To hrvc ¡nd to hold all of tho right and ti¡le ofthe Town of Nonrich rnd Sybil
Snith, to tho Proporty, with thc appurtensnccs of the Property, to thç E¡tate of Rlchanl
Ctruncey llrtch, Grantec, ¿nd its successors and assigns forever.

And I'urthermorc, thc Town of Norwich rnd Sybil Smith, Grantors, and its
successors and assigrts, hcírs, executors, and administ¡ators, covcnant w¡th tl¡¿ Est¡te of
Riche¡d Chrunccy Hatch, its successors and assigns, that ftom and after the signing of this
deed thc Town of Nowvich ¡nd Sybil Smith, wíll have and claím no right in, or to, the
Propctty.

Conipllance wlth2lV.S.A. $ f06f. This is a conveyar¡ce in accordance with 24 V.S.A.

$ l06l(c[l), boing a conveyance of the legislative body of thc Town ofNorwich which has
authorizcd thc conveyancc of municipnl real cslate dircctly related to the control, maintenanoe,
construction, relocation or abandorunent of highways.

This deed was signed on the 27tlr day of Febnrary 2015.

TOWN OFNORIVICH

Neil R
Its Authorized Agent

23339 Hsrch ROW



¡¡@NDED

AT16¡.

TOYVNCIERK'

Book: 217 Page: 418 4of5

Strte of Vermont
County of rJVinil¡or

Ncíl & Fulton, ¡uthorízcd agent of tha Town ofNorwich pcrsonally appearcd

bcfore me at tlrc Town of Norwich on the 2?ttr day of Febnrary, 2015, and acknowlcdged

thât his sþing of this instrumsnt wâs his frec act and deed.

Notary Publio
Commission Expires: 0znÛnùß

RECEIVEO l|moil ProFtY 1r¿ttslcr
3¡IVSA CñrP 'rrt

.ACKNOWIIN(iMûNT.
fiErufld R[t,f tvtD

lEruoffi cràil¡rc,^rÍs Aito rt RÉ.ouREo^cÎ' lt0oltcLosurE sr ttmfilD

NOßrt,lCl'|. VERMONT

t¡ -.,', i, . , r - t!

23339 Hatch ROW



Book: 217 Page: 418 5of5

This deed was signod on the 20th day ofFebruary 201 5.

.fiaJ"¿t
Syb¡l $mfh, pieviousþ knbwn æ Sybil Woods-Smith

St¡te of Vermont
Courty of lVlndsor

Sybll Smith, prcviously known as Sybil Woods.Smith, porsonally appeared beforc me

at the Town ofNo¡wlch on the 20lh day ofFebruary, 2015, and soknowlcdgcd that her
signing of this instrumcnt wss her frcc act and dsed.

Notary Public
Commission Expircs: 021rcn0$

23339 H¡rsh ROW



#8

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

SELECTBOARD

NEIL FULTON

POLICE DEPARTMENT BODY CAMERAS

AUGUST 20,2015

The Norwich Police Department has received a Governor's Highway Safety
Program Grant in the amount of $5,000 and would like to spend $3,635 to
purchase three "chest cameras" commonly known as body cameras. These
cameras would work in conjunction with the currently installed dash cameras in
each of the three marked police vehicles that have a video camera in the vehicle
and a wireless microphone on the officer.

There is an ongoing debate on the use of body cameras by police officers. Some
of the issues are:

Benefits
r A video and audio record is created of every interaction between the police

officer and the public.
o The recording increases police officer accountability and provides protection

to both the officer and the public.
o The recording may provide valuable evidence in obtaining accurate witness

and victim statements.
o The recording may reduce complaints about police officer behavior and the

unnecessary use of force, because interactions are captured for everyone to
see.

Concerns
o There are privacy concerns since the recording may be on both public

property and private property and inside a house where they may be a
reasonable expectation of privacy.

. Vermont is a one party state for audio recordings.
o The recordings are public records and may be required to be disclosed in a

public records request.
o lt is unclear how long the records will need to be stored. Video recording take

up a lot of space.

One of the issues is that legislation has not kept up with technology. Some states
legislatures have begun to discuss possible legislation and some states have
enacted laws dealing with body cameras.

Page 1 of2



Some of the issues that are being addressed in legislation are:
. Requirements for training.
r Requirements for written policies.
o Cameras must be on at all times when the officer is in uniform, responding to

calls for service, or engaged in any law enforcement-related encounter or
activity that occurs while the officer is on-duty.
o Exceptions to the above requirements for exigent circumstances

. Officers can record without permission, but must provide notice of recording if
the person has a reasonable expectation of privacy. The proof of notice must
be evident in the recording.

o Recordings must be retained for 90 days. After 90 days, recordings must be
destroyed, unless an encounter has been "flagged" or a supervisor at the law
enforcement agency designates the recording for training purposes. Flagged
recordings must be retained for 2 years, unless the recording is used in a
criminal, civil, or administrative proceeding and therefore can be destroyed
only upon a final disposition and order from the court. Access to recordings is
restricted to personnel responsible for redacting, labeling, or duplicating
recordings.

. Exception to the public records law to protect privacy.
o All recordings will be disclosed, upon request, to any victim or witness who

appears in the captured video. The recording shall be disclosed to the person
recorded or his or her legal representative. Recordings flagged, due to the
filing of a complaint, discharge of firearm, use of force, arrest or detention, or
resulting death or bodily harm, will be disclosed under the Freedom of
lnformation Act upon a written request. Any recording disclosed shall be
redacted to remove identification of any person that appears on the recording
and is not the officer, a subject of the encounter, or directly involved in the
encounter.

Page 2 of 2



+1o
Outline Specification

for
Public Works Buildings Budgetary Estimate

Town of Norwich, Vermont

1. Building I - A pre-engineered steel metal building for the Norwich Public Works
Department that meets the Vermont building and energy codes

1.1 New Building (See attached conceptual drawing.)

l.l.l 70' deep by 100'long.

I.1.2 Clear height of a minimum of 14'

1.1.3 Five bays with 14'wide by 14' high insulated sectional garage doors with windows.

1.1.4 Concrete floor with trench floor drain and oil separator connected to a 10,000 gallon pump
out tank provided as part ofthe project.

1.2 Roof

1.2.1 Gable with a 4:12 slope

1.2.2 Metal panels with hidden fasteners and Galvalum coating

1.3 Walls

1.6.2 Metal panels with concealed fasteners and Galvalum coating

1.4 Electrical

1.4.1 The electric supply shall be connected to the existing transfer switch adjacent to the
existing public works garage

1.4.2 In addition to the outlets required by the NEC there shall two 220 volt 90 amp outlets at
the following locations:

I.4.2.1 Right side of the first column from the left at the rear wall

1.4.2.2 Right side of the first column from the left at the front wall

1.4.3 Lighting

1.4.3.1 High efficiency T5 fixtures.

1.5 Heating

1.5. I Garage area heated by propane radiant tube heaters.

1.5.2 Office, restroom and break room heated by propane forced hot air heat with air
conditioning. A setback thermostat to be located in the office.

1.6 Plumbing

I .6. 1 Water - connection to proposed non-potable well that will be extended to within I 0' of the
wall of the building nearest to the proposed well location by owner. The well location is next to
the underground tank with the dry hydrant.

1.6.2 Move the existing solar hot water tank, system and solar panels from the existing building
to the new buildingmezzanine and supplement the solar system with a 199,000 BTU per hour
propane tankless water heater. If it would be more cost effective the existing Navien model
#CC240A could be relocated. (Needs to change if PV is on roof.)

1.6.3 One hot and cold water spigot at the front of the building between bays three and four. Not

8/2U20r5



Outline Specifïcation - Public Works Building
Page2 of2

to be buried in floor.

1.6.4 Septic - Connect to the existing mound system manhole located near the left rear corner of
the proposed building.

1.7 Ventilation

1.7 .l Sufficient ventilation to control humidity and condensation on interior of exterior wall and
roofsurfaces.

1.7.2 6,000 cfm exhaust fan mounted in rear wall of the bay furthest from the office.

1.8 Building Finishes

1.8.1 The garage area shall be exposed structural members.

1.8.2 The office/break room area shall have typical interior finishes including commercial grade
vinyl floor tiles and base. The wall between office areas and the garage shall be on2'o x 6o' studs
with sound insulation and sound insulation shall be installed between the rafters supporting the
mezzanine floor.

1.9 Alternates

1.9.1 Add one 20' wide bay with garuge door and expand building to 70' x 120'

1.9.2 Upgrade roof and walls to insulated metal panels

1.9.3 Add a rail mounted vehicle exhaust system with two reels suitable for horizontal and
vertical gasoline and diesel car, truck and construction equipment in the bay furthest from the
office.

1.9.4 Add a fïre sprinkler system meeting the requirements of NFPA 13

1.9.5 Change from a 4:12 gable roof to a2:12 shed roof for mounting solar panels

2. Building 2 - An unheated expansion of the existing building

2.1 Replace the roof on the existing building

2.2 An engineering report (copy attached) of the existing building stated that:

The lateral load resisting elements (braces, moment frames, etc) of the existing building
were not visible in the sidewalls and the back wall during the site visit. The only wall where
evidence of a lateral load resisting system was noted was the in the front wall, where a
moment frame was located in one of the overhead door bays. Code requirements for existing
buildings specify that if the loads to the lateral resisting systems of existing buildings
increase by more than l0%o, the entire lateral system must be ungraded to current code
requirements. For this building, we have determined that a net dead load increase of 1.5 PSF
is allowable without a full analysis/upgrade of the lateral load resisting systems.

2.2.1 At some time in the past an X brace(s) that was the lateral resisting system was removed
from the rear wall of the existing building. Recommend and include in the cost estimate
providing a lateral resisting system in the rear wall possibly similar to the moment frame at the
front of the building.

8l2l/20rs



Outline Specification - Public \Morks Building
Page2 of2

2.3 Add a new overhead door that matches the existing doors in the right bay when facing the
front of the building.

2.4 Add a 40' x 100' addition to the back of the existing building. The new roof at the point it
attaches to the existing building shall be located at least 2' below the existing roof.

Discussion Items
Maintenance and painting bay?
Chemical storage room?
Parts room?
Compressor room?

8/21/2015



Richard S, DeWolfe, PE

President

Christopher J, Temple, PE

Virc President tñçoRPo¡AfEÞ

Nathan M Phillips, PE

David L. Frothingham, Pt

Zarabeth M. Duell, PE

Iohn J. Svagzdys, PE

Richard W. Mclain, PÊ

Alicia A. Feiler, PE

Nicole D. Crum, PE

5urveying

Permitting

5rte Design

Subclivisions

I'inrber Design

Fxperl Teslinony

5itc Development

Acr 250 Penrilting

Forensic Engineering

Inv jronment.rl Perm iitin g

lrarspo{ation Ingineering

Structural lnspection Scrvices

Comnrercial Builciing Design

CcnstrLlction 0versìghl

Building Assessrnenl

Pedeslrian Eridges

Stre¿nr hlle¡atioris

5ewer Desìgn

Water Supply

5lorril Waier

llyrJrology

Crading

317 River Street

P O. Box 1576

Montpelier, VT

05601 - 1 576

phone: 802.223.4727

fax: 802.223 .4740

www.dirtsleel.com

November Ll,2014

Neil Fulton, Town Manager
Town ofNorwich, VT
P.O. Box 376
Norwich, VT 05055

Subject: DPW Building Analysis
New Boston Road, Norwicho VT

Dear Neil:

As requested, on October 14,2Al4,I visited the above referenced site to review the

existing roof structure in order to determine the existing load capacity and the
structural acceptability of adding new insulated roof panels.

Our analysis and review of the building are based upon the requirements of the 2012
Vermont Fire and Building Safety Code which incorporates the 2012Intemational
Building Code. According to the Vermont Fire Building and Safety Code, the on
ground snow load for Norwich, Vermont is 50 pounds per square foot (psf). In our
analysis we factored the snow loads to account for exposure, thermal, and importance
factors. For computation of importance factors, the building was assigned to Risk
Category II as defined in the IBC. These factors produced a design flat roof snow
load of 35 pst however, the State of Vermont requires that all roofs be designed for a
minimum snow load of 40 psf. Therefore, we have used the code required 40 psf for
roof analysis. The code also requires that gable roofs be analyzed for unbalanced
snow load conditions.

The existing DPW building is an approxímately 40'-0" wide x 98'-0" long single story
steel framed building. The roof is framed with 8" deep,14 gage zee purlins spaced at

3'-10"+l- on center. The zee purlins are supported by custom fabricated tapered steel
plate girders at 16'-0" on center. The tapered steel bea¡ns are supported by W8x13
steel columns. The roof deck, roof deck attachment, and composition of the roofing
were not visible due to the existing continuous batt insulation.

In the southern-most bay, a wood framed storage mezzanine has been constructed
within the steel framed building, A painted sign on the outside face of the interior
mezzanine indicates *THE LIVE LOAD CAPACITY OF THIS MEZZANINE IS 55

PSF."

The existing light gage zee purlins are adequate for the typical existing dead loads and
code required balanced and unbalanced snow loads. The existing purlins would be

adequate for a small increase in dead load due to the addition of new lightweight

Gñobfilesu424l Norwiclr DPw\Norwich DPVr' Report,wpd



M
ENGINEERINC ASSOCIATES

Page? of 3

Neil Fulton
November 11,2014

insulated roofpanels.

The tapered steel roof beams and the rolled wide flange columns are adequate for the typical existing
dead loads and code required balanced and unbalanced snow loads. The existing tapered steel beams
would be slightly over-stressed, but within commonly accepted structural engineering limits, for a small
increase in dead load due to the addition of new lightweight insulated roof panels.

Based on our calculations, the existing roof purlins and adjacent roof beams are not adequate to support
the additional wind and snow drift loads created by the roof mounted solar panels.

For approximately 213 of it's length, the existing storage mezzanine is fi'amed withZxl? wooden floor
joists at l6u o.c. These joists would be slightly over-stressed, but within commonly accepted structural
engineering limits, for the posted live load of 55 psf. Based on the observations made during our site
visit, it appears that, at the inner end of the joists, this portion of the existing mezzanine is hung from the
light gauge roof purlins with wooden2x4 "hangers" at each purlin. Each vertical "hanger" is attached
to each purlin with(z)-Yi' diameter cariage bolts. The attachment of the hanger to the mezzanine floor
structure was not visible. There are numerous structural issues with this method of support. Based on
our calculations, the (z)-yr" diameter carriage bolts attaching the 2x4 hangers to the purlins are adequate
for a uniform mezzanine live load of 14.5 psf. Therefore, the bolts would be over-stressed by l65yo +l-
with the cunently posted 55 PSF live load. Second, the existing roof purlins when supporting the hung
loads are over-stressed by I l% +l-. Third, the existing tapered steel beam nearest the end ofthe
mezzanine (located approximately 2'-0" from the end of the mezzanine), is alreacly slightly over-stressed
due to dead loads and snow loads and would be over-stressed by 26% +l- with the cunently posted live
load of 55 PSF.

The portion of the mezzanine which is not hung from the roof structure supports mechanical equipment
associated with the roof mounted solar hot water system. This equipment includes a 4'*0" deep,'/'-2tA"
diameter water storage tank. The existing floor framing in this area is 2x6 @2'-A" o.c. floor joists
spanning approximately 7'-0. Based on our calculations, these members are over-stressed by 200%+. ln
places, the floor joists are face nailed to face mounted ledgers which do not appeâr to have the necessary
connection strength to resist the 250 +/- PSF load potentially created by a full 4'-0" cleep water tank.

The lateral load resisting elements (braces, moment frames, etc) of the existing building were not visible
in the sidewalls and the back wall during the site visit. The only wall where evidence of a lateral load
resisting system was noted was the in the front wall, where a momsnt frame was located in one of the
overhead door bays. Code requirements for existing buildings specify that if the loads to the lateral
resisting systems of existing buildings inmease by more than IAYI, the entire lateral system must be

ungraded to current code requirements. For this building, we have determined that a net dead loacl

increase of 1.5 PSF is allowable without a full analysis/upgrade of the lateral load resisting systems.

On November 7,2014,I received an email from you indicating that you have determined there is a
4.5" x 12" glulam beam that supports the inside edge of the mezzanine. You also indicated that this
glulam beam is supported at both ends by 4.5" x 12" glulam columns that extend down to the concrete
floor. lfe have analyzed this beam, assuming it is made of very high grade material, and have

G:Uobfiles\l4241 Noruioh DPW\Nomich DPW Rcporl.wpd



ÍfdlljbÍfe
ENGINEERING ASSOCNTESPage 3 of3

Neil Fulton
November ll,2Al4

determined that it does not have adequate strength or stiffness to support the mezzanine with the
currently posted live load.

Based on our calculations, neither the glulam beam, or the hanger system from the roof, are adequate to
support the mezzanine for the posted live load by themselves. It is likely that the two systems work
together to support a load greater than the calculated capacity of either system acting independently.
However, it is difficult to predict the amount of load sharing between systems due to variations in
materials and workmanship which can have a large effect on the relative siiffness of each system, which
directly affects the amount of load sharing.

Our recommendations are the following:

- reinforce the roof structure in the area of the solar panels to resist the code required snow drift loads
and wind loads

- re-support the main area of the mezzanine so that themezzanine is not hung from the roof structure.
This would typically involve either adding new columns below the existing beam, adding a new beam

below the existing beam, or removing and replacing the current beam with a new beam of adequate

strength and stiffness.

- re-frame the remainder of the mezzanine, where the mechanical equipment is located, to eliminate
ledger connections, provide new deeper members, and provide joist hangers

- additional onsite investigation, including removal of existing finishes as necessary, to determine if
structurally reliable lateral load resisting elements exist in the sidewalls and back walls, and if these
elements do not exist, to determine acceptable locations and methods to add these elements to the
existing strucfure.

- if a new shed roof addition is added to the back of the structure, we recommend that the new roof be
located at least 2o-0" below the existing eave. This will limit the amount of aclditional snow that the
existing roof must support in an unbalanced snow load condition.

Please iet me know if you have any questions regarding this report or my findings.

Sincerelv.

q/,#Litlilllro,
Nathan Phillips, P.E.

M.p

No.7560 Ø
'f,

G:Uobfíles\|424 I Norwich DPW\Noruich DPW Rcporl.wpd



Remarks

winter maintenance u Possible solar on roof
Provides one for and of fire and
BreaUlocker room for employees isolated from garage

office isolated from

and room for with

$torage for parts for vehicle and equipment maintenance activities
for office break room and electrical and alarm

Protected sto for and
Mezzanine (716 SF) General storage of public works supplies

SF with an additional

of non-winter

Plan

4.450

1,400

254

247

113

0

102

0

0

6.s66

8.080

14.6t6

Proposed

5120
1.280

280

200

100

1s0

100

200
650

8.080

6.000

l¡t 080

Existing

3,520

0

65

50

52

48

0

50

630

4,415

0

8,&ì0

Program Spaces

Heated Equipment Storage

Maintenance Bay

Employee Break Room/Locker Room/Conference Room
Directors Office

ïoiþt with Shower

Parts Storage

Mechanical Room

Flammable Liquid and Gases Storage Room

General Storage

Total Heated

Unheated Equ¡pment Storage

Toûal wü¡ Unhe.iêd Slora¡s

Heated Equipment Storage
4 - Freightliner Plow Trucks with Plow and Wings
1 - Chevrolet Plow Truck with Plow and Wing

1 - Ford Plow Truck with Plow and Wing

1 - Ford Plow Truck with Plow
'l - Sidewalk Plow with Plow and Blower

1 - Loader with Bucket and Plow

I - Snow Blower for Loader

Public Works Program

Unheated Equipment Storage
1 - Backhoe/Loader

1 - Ford L900 Truck for Dust Gontrol

2 - Graders

1 - B&G Truck

1 - Utility/Maintenance Truck with Welder
1 - Landscape Trailer

1 - Wood Chipper

2 - Roadside Mowers

2 - B&G Mowers

1 - Light Tower

1 - Pressure Washer

1 - B&G Trailer

1 - Highway Equipment Trailer

1 - B&G Tractor with Accessories

1 - Air Compressor

nfulton elfi/207s



t7ólÈø4ø

-----ti-

I

I

ra

o

I

I

I

I

Io

fT

ã

5

Ë

ã
3

È

l

È

E



ù
eæZ 

^1k/ 
JçNZr.aNæ9-fly

lzv Cr¿:¡¡v>:us
Q-,1 .ø/,

lY-à ,, Zaa'fi'
4v at -/ J43\ f u/a\ rþ7 I )1

fÌr€¡ta >>ø

et æ,44L
< aaçãì/^4ntgr.V o<êÞ

{l>ñã€J )>O^
<e¿ qoe/s

a¿(Õ
't9¡

sI
ù

È.

t\
s

ç

0

CD

0

(!
{'È\

qFt?-þ a2 ¡a9

Vwç9ùoutr¿r¿
?^4e+?il2Æ'/

,. lt% plâzL

¿¿ jje'dÀr-*4r¿t1 9?*H -eoV

ttQ,tQQl

v+

@
<iO4-ære_

Lç 4C- 2 ?æHL
?,-4' o-et aL ç^41¿ 1d z\

tYlùd'âz3v >:r14Y ç o?d)/\gart¿ 'z I SLãN

s
-ñ

s

N

o

i

\*
:t
t0=

I

$

I

I

li

I

ì\

s.
I
o

/./ .---------------

7 ÇJnrof ¡oaJ.¡:o?

, ¿LL
6aqú -uxalç "tçFt

fie {aLvâ4a
|n-l-ztaaØtâ

tP-,þl lLtP-,ll

i

ì

li_

i

P

Lqì
I

ì

,,#
).8'1tQJ

>erc|llvw

3qr'æ-a2tÞérlr2IDÐW
L'te+i

.O2 3-2t3¿é2



)
'"..eæ-z Avt,

JJA ' g>/aig4.ã-¿sl
,-12 v ¿y2 :L4aa lvr'\r¿/ \t

/.-æ>rtærå,*¿ >sr?

tPil't zÀ

Ëfrçã zsFn

Y -V l1ôt)-?74t,

9t<a 1
' 'Y1tt Jz

=å¿-.wo)-L€E.'who * rqw,/À .) o tÍ) I

il
Iz=ln-*f''1 'tí

r^

-0
r*
0

I

1r\tìt ¡qt,
tU¿ ¿M¿r'?

'2'O, tz
1J -+-

. ,-
rS.
¡lt{-
1,,-ll
ll
t*

. aal¡¡çånn
I:rà 1ç atÀ z¡

,ë

/)">



FL,LL

q

OCfC]cl c-f o

=t

+

a4

NARTFI eLLl,trt¿t^{- -: _.:-,_

sa.vf r.l €ee**tt¿>J

4

l+ 1 1-ltut + V l>€. P'r. aaAè 41Æ
s'rP.*€êôED t\/'-r
l¿t*\ zêêb

t,

[,1 è. æ,

Ta;J, bú
Læ\¡ê. tvr>

tao.cøt Q-*
4-l?ofuA¡x
ttþválwJ*¿

ît.16--o-

u¡Jæ. 6tlÉL

'G" Aæeftt cDtL.
Itæe-- rrrcst fg^/cr
Tt' 1-EÉ{¿H ÞÊAII,]

++ ft-'t a.c, c-J

r "- /-r --

/=g
/ø"- t'-o' \r-lÁl I - 4ç,¿:rtc>J



#qu
Request for Proposals (RFP)

Architectural and Estimates of Probable Costs Services
Fire and Police Facilities

Town of Norwich, Vermont

1. PURPOSE

l.l The Town of Norwich (Town) is seeking proposals to provide architectural,
engineering and estimates of probable costs services for upgrading the Fire Station and
replacing the Police Station on the existing site.

1.2 The two buildings are:

1.2.I Fire Station located at 11 Firehouse Lane

1.2.2 Police Station located atl0Hazen Street

1.3 The program for the fire and police facilities is attached.

1.4 A2004 survey of the site is attached.

2. SCHEMATIC DESIGN AI\D DEVELOPMENT OF ESTIMATES OF
PROBABLE COSTS

2.1 At the completion of this project there should be a schematic site plan, floor plans
and elevations with sufficient deøil to accurately estimate probable costs of the facilities
for the purpose of bonding the proposed improvements. The estimates of probable cost
shall include, as a minimum, the following

2.2 New police station including administrative offices for the fire department
consistent with the program and upgrades to the existing fire station including:

2.2.1 Owners costs

2.2.2 Site work

2.2.3 Removing the existing police station and foundations

2.2.4 Remove the existing septic for the fire and police stations.

2.2.5 Remove two oil tanks

2.2.6 Relocate emergency generator and underground propane tank

2.2.7 Relocate the existing police storage shed

2.2.8 Install fire sprinklers in the existing fire station and new police station.

2.2.9 Fire Alarm system with control panel and dialer

2.2.10 Intrusion system with remote monitoring and video surveillance.

2.2.11 Replace the boiler for the fire station or incorporate in the heating system for the
new police and fire administrative building

2.2.12 Repave driveway and apron from Fire St¿tion to Main Street

2.2.13 New septic system

2.2.14 Storm Drainage system

DRAFT 8/2U2015



RFP - Planning and Architectural Services
Page 2 of 4

2.2.15 Estimate annual operation and maintenance costs of new and remodeled facilities

2.3 It is anticipated that the following meetings will be necessary:

2.3.1 A least three meetings with the Town Manager and the Police and Fire Chiefs.

2.3.2 At least three meetings with the Selectboard.

2.3.3 At least one public forum

3. CODES AI\[D STANDARDS

3.1 At a minimum the following codes, standards or regulations shall be used during
these studies:

3.1.1 Applicable OSHA Regulations.

3.1.2 Vermont Fire & Building Safety Code.

3.1.3 2015 Vermont Commercial Building Energy Standards

3.t.4 NFPA l0l.
3.1.5 NFPA l.

3.1.6 Vermont Agency ofNatural Resources Rules.

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1 All contractors and subcontractors are required to maintain insurance coverage
and list the Town as an additional insured in accordance with the minimum amounts
listed below. Prior to the start of any work, the Town shall be furnished with an insurance
certificate as proof that coverage is in place.

a) General Liability $1,000,000 per occuffence
b) Property Damage $1,000,000 per occurrence
c) Personal Injury $1,000,000 per occuffence
d) Automotive Liability $500,000 per occurrence
e) Worker's Compensation (Statutory Requirement)

5. PRE.PROPOSAL MEETING
A mandatory pre-proposal conference will be held on at 1000 hours

at the Norwich Town Hall located at 300 Main Street, Norwich, VT. The conference is
intended to clarify the proposal requirements and provide an opportunity for questions
and answers. If necessary, an addendum to this Request for Proposals will issued
following the pre-proposal conference. All questions related to this Request for Proposals
and addenda, if needed, shall be in writing and addressed to the Town Manager.

6. PROPOSALS

6.I All proposals shall include the following:

6.1.1 Project cost.

6.1.2 Additional costs if additional meetings or public forums are needed

DRAFT 8l2v20ts



RFP - Planning and Architectural Services
Page 3 of4

6.1.3 Project schedule.

6.1.4 Examples of similarprojects.

6.1.5 Contact names and telephone numbers of previous clients.

6.1.6 Name and resume of Project Manager.

6.I.7 Resumes of all key personnel.

6.1.8 Familiarity with the referenced codes, standards or regulations and national
standards for similar facilities.

6.2 The Town of Norwich has the right to reject any or all proposals if doing so is in
the best interest of the Town.

6.3 All questions on this RFP should be directed to the Town Manager Neil Fulton at:

6.3.1 Email: nfulton@norwich.vt.us.

6.3.2 Phone 802-649-1419 X102.

6.4 Interested firms shall submit an original, I copies and an electronic version on a
CD of their proposal no later than 1500 hours on to:

Neil R. Fulton
Town Manager
Town of Norwich
300 Main Street
Post Office Box376
Norwich, VT 05055

t.
1.1

1.1.1

1.1.2

1.1.3

1.1.4

T,2

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.3

1.3.1

t.3.2

DISCUSSION ITEMS

New Building Energy Efficiency

Code

Net Zero

Heating

Oil, propane or heat pumps - Capacity for heat pumps?

Lighting

High efficiency fluorescent or LED

Exterior lighting

Alarm and security systems

Key card system

Exterior security cameras

DRAFT 812r/2015



RFP - Planning and Architectural Services
Page 4 of 4

r.3.3

1.3.4

t.4

1.5

1.5.1

1.5.2

1.6

1.6.1

r.6.2

1.6.3

t.6.4

1.6.5

1.6.6

t.7

t.7.1

1.7.2

1.7.3

1.8

t.9

1.10

1.1 I

Interior security cameras

Security cameras in interview rooms

Radio tower

Materials

Roof material

Exterior wall materials

Site Work

Concrete walks

Paving

Curbing

Exterior lighting

Security

Traffic control at fire entrance to Main Street

Remodeling of fire station

Add insulation to walls

IVindows

Replace overhead doors with insulated doors

Tank fill in fire station

Oil Separator

Floor drains to pump out tank

FFE for new building

DRAFT 812r/2015



F¡re and Police Program

Program Spaces SB Adopted
Remarks0rU08/'15

P & Fire Shared

Total Police & Fire Shared Space
LT. Closet
Jan¡tor Closet

Mechanical and lT Room

Publ¡c Toilet(s)
Storaqe

Emergenry Operations Center (EOC)/Small Conference Room

Traininq Room Storaqe

Training Room

Vest¡bule/Lobby

1.60.1

0
60

200

144
100

300

50

650

100

lncludes electr¡cal and l.T. equipment. Would be larger with elevator or a separate mechan¡cal room for the elevator

fire and

to manage major emergencies including using D¡sasterlAN for coordination with VEMHS. During a major
the Emergency Operations Center would funct¡on as command center and d¡spatch fac¡lity, whereas the

room for

and f¡re rad¡o communicationsroom, location
for

for 40 people. Existing Training Room has kitchen area (app. 145 sq.ft.). Police and fire departments will share
training room with the public. The training room ¡s sized both for the fire department and to allow outside departments

share the training opportunities. F¡re department training functions requ¡re the access to a kitchen and the fire

to be held in Norwich reducing our travel and overtime costs. lt will be available for public use.

at the
support

Norwich
team

F¡re
uses the

Stat¡on they
kitchen to

need a place
prepare

to
food for

standby
long

It will also
duration events

provide for
When m

some
utual-aid
regional fire and

departments
police

are

S
H

A
R

E
D

Fire tIa

Shop/Tool Room

Bays

tn room

4,467

250

Mtnlnlstreüvs Olñcee ToËl

lotal Fire Deparfirent Spacê
Apparalus Bay, Shop & Storase

Shop/Tool Room in existing tra¡ninq room

Old FD Office now mechanical room

General Storage
Unrequ¡red Common Practice Spaces

Bunk Room

Locker Room
Day Room/Eat-ln Kitchen
Bathroom w/ Shower (F)
Bathroom wi Shower (M)
Io¡let

Room/Library

FD Offìce

440

5.887
4.907

240

110

980
0
0

0

300
100
100

200

100

180

lncludes SCBA compressot, gear washing machine, work bench (currently stored on apparatus floor).

lncludes SCBA compressor, gear vr¡ashing mach¡ne, rrork bench (currentlv stored on aoDaratus floor).

3 bays/2 truc*s deep. 80 sq. ñ. hose storage, ,18 sq. fr. iò

F¡re & stored on

washer & drying racks.

foam

copier, base station radio ponds todepartment com
sf in Fire

stored on

NOT requesled: Tech Rescue/EMS/HazMat Storage, Fitness Room, Men's & Women's Locker

Pol¡ce, Fire and EOC Staff sleeping room during extended emergency events (storms, flooding etc.). prov¡¿es tor tuture
capab¡l¡ty for having on duty staff¡ng and staffing with firefighters during major snow and similar events when travel is
hazardous thus decreqsing overall response time.

staffinq.Prov¡des for future capability for having on duty
room has afea.

Allows for fire andbathroom/shower to
fire and med¡cal ross decontaminationto

Second
resource materialSmall arearoom l¡

, records, copier, base station rad¡o and backup toFor department computer, reporl
ll0sfin

Existing Fire Chiefs office is in Police Station.

nfulton Page 1 8/L7l2o7s



Fire and Police Program

Police

üfotcp-l|wt¡qm¡P

Women's Locker Room

Break Room

Archived Storage
Holding Cell (x2)
Processing/Booking
Evidence Storaqe
Evidence Processing
Secure Garage
lnterviev\¡ X2 (10'x10' EACH)
PD Shared Ofice for Officers
PD Supervisor Office
Police Chiefs Office

Adm¡n¡strative Office

Program Spaces

Department Space

Unrequired Common Practice Spaces

Secure small meeting/conference room

Toilet

Men's Locker Room

2"øl
0

190

72
144
195

120

100
0
0

100
50

350
200
250
120
180

150

SB Adopted
0¡U08/15

Provides space for holding offenders until transport to Vermont facil¡ty

Space consistent with common pract¡ce that
Processins/Book¡nq, Holdinq Cell (x2). Sallv

NOT requested: Dispatch/Recept¡on, Functions required for arrests:
Port (Has secure oaraoe)

Monthly Staff meetings / Plan and d¡rect operations such as Warrants etc. Pol¡ce meet¡ng space requires privary from
publ¡c access and must be connected to other police functions, such as evidence and interview rooms.

See
Officers to and

For officer's breaks and lunch room. The police break room needs to be in the secure area and have some
çQlnmun¡cations capabil¡ty since there are manv times there is onlv one person in the station.

Requ¡red to keep documents for different lengths of t¡me

Provides for
secured for the evidence officer to log into storaqe to ma¡ntain COC
Used by the off¡cers to process any ev¡dence thev have se¡zed then
Secure area for vehicle and direct entrance to bring in evidence or people

area" Keeps suspects and witnesses/victims separated / private
by all the officers to complete reports / prepare cases etc.

Second in command / needs to ¡n the chiefs absence
Plans and directs the the

d¡spatch duties as well, prep-areas court work and receives visitors / dayt¡me

Remarks

Provides not only secretarial dut¡es
dispatch duties

Circulation

Site

and

Fire

s.f
42',

'13 are 9' X18'

still obstructs onto Maind

one lane.

Parki are 9' X18' 162 s.f with 12'one

nfulton Page 2 8/L7/201s



THIS PLAT CONFÍ]RMS VITH
27 VSA SECTIoN 1403
'IYPE 0F BRIGINAL,
INK NN ilYLAR

SURVET P¿áN FOR LAI;{D OF :
TownofNotwÍch

LOCATED ON MA]N STREEI
TOWN OF NORWICH
STATE OF VERMONT
TAX MAP REF: MAP 20, LOTS 2O9, 209.1, 209.2
DEED: 95/413 & 97/312

SCALE 1"=,lO'

c' 40' 8ô' tzt'rc
DÁTB NOVEI{BER 18, 2OO4 REV 1L-æ-O4

ABS SURVEYS, r.J¡ NORTÍCH, W (802) 649-1658

.rHIS 
SURVEY IS BASED

UPON FIELD MEASUREMENTS,
MONUMENTATON, AND
BOUNDARY EVIDENCE. AND
THE INFORMATON CONTAINED
HEREIN IS CONSIS'IENT W.rIH
THE SAMÊ TO MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BEUEF.

WILLIAM G. LYONS
VERMONT PLS NO. 7O4

I ITGIF[\.¡D
STONE WALL
LMUTY POLE

EXISNNG REBAR
Ð(ISNNG CAPPED REBAR
Ð(lsNNG IRON PIPË
EXISTNG IRON ROD
SET CAPPED REBAR (5il6)
CAPPED REBAR IO BE SET

COMPU'IED POII.IT

EX|SNNG CONCRETE BOUND

EXISNNG STONE AOUND

EXlsflNG DRILT HOLE
DRILL HOLE SET

solL lEsr Pn
PERCOL.ATION ÌEST
WELL
SIAKE AND STONES

oER
Ô ECR
o E¡P

o EIR
o SCR
c CRIIBS

a
o ÞcB
tr tsB
g EDg
Û DIñ'

ç
o

ô
a

1 05' */-

UAP 20, LOT 21
EVELYN M¡RCUS
DEÊD:5al149

{ rAX

io

¡ort c
g ¡ltffi 2

ru

g

HI

3I

RIG}IT OF WAY þ NÁZEN sfR¡EI FOR II{GRESS AI¡D EGRESS.
DrMBrStOt{S/wdrH 0F RG+tÎ OF WAy ÁnÊ UNSPEC|RED.
LOCAÍION OF RIq+T OF WAY: 1fÁDING SOUIHERLY TÎOM ìHE
SCXJIHERLY SIDE OF iiÁZEN SIREE¡, ALONG IHE ASIERLY UNE
OF I.AI{D NOW OR FORi¡ERLY OF ARVIN AND MERRY COI¡VERSE TO'IllE PRB¡ISES.' SÊ.97/322 ÁND 37,/65.

(

(xÆ 6xrtRß)

10,52

TA)( MÀP 20, LOT
NORrf{tcH HOt stNG

DEED 65rt

lru

fA MP 20
LOTS 20S.r & 20S.2
TdN tr f,ORT¡CA

(POUC€ íAîON tof)
DEED, 97 /322

1.23 ÀCRES
53,500 SQ. ¡:t

151.

TA( r¡ÂP 20, LOl 2r5
MICHAEL LYONS & ÍEPHÀNIE

ERIGGS
ÐFÍcj 123/442

VICINITT MAP

()ryúúnrrrd.
To*núlú¡rdrå
TAX [¡ÂF: 20
LOTS: 209, 2@.'1, 209.2
DEED: 951415 & 97/312

l9t
CORF. Itl 6

t1)
c)
L

a)

TAX |¡tÁP 20, LOf 207
.JAMES & UNDA UCMT¡ARA

DÊErÌ 139/+16

20, LOT 213
OLDS ESTA'TË
't59/444

!
a

SITE

Ê
aË

¿

o
TAX [¡ÁF 20, LOf tgl

NORw|CH HOUSING CORP.
o€ED: 66lf,

6

DE

TAX MÁP 20, LOT 212
KENNEfH CRACKNEI.! &

SUSAN WHITE
D€Eû 1,+8/352

ER

Tþr
LJPE

Oæm

s@

Notes:

I. TAX ¡¡AP 20, IOT æ9. OÌNER lDtrN OF NORITCIT (FIBE
sIÀTlON Í¡T).DEED S5l,+13. IrT ARE^ 0.10 ACRES (4,300
sau^RE rEm)

2. TAX I¡AP 20, IOT 211. O'NER I'NfVERSITY CRANGE INC NO.
3,re DEED 10oil61.

3. TAX UÂP e0, LOT 200. OÌI{ER BERI{IS TTYIOR DEED: 165f8.
¿1. ONLY ¡,T¡¡ 209 AND 209.I 

'ERE 
ST,RVEYED. LOTÍ¡ úNT +,/-

D¡XENTI¡ONS IERE NOl SI'$TEYÐ. DIIE}ISIOI{S TERE ÎAXEN FiIOU
I'EED OB ESTI¡'AIED FNO¡¡ UNES OF POSSSESSIOIÍ AND ANE
aPPROXIIIÀ1T Ot¡f,Y.

6. XHERE T'IIE ÍORD, 'Td âPPEARS ¡IONG ïITI| BEARINGS ANI)
DXYÍI¡¡CES, IT ¡S NOT RtrPERRING To PROPERTY UìNS OF TTTS
PARCEL g1'RVEYED HDRET}¡,

g. REFERSNCD XS IIERCBY IÍADE TO
DAIED SEPIEXBER 1076, ENTITIED.
UAN'OruE HÛTCHII¡S'.

A PL¡N BY: T&I¡ $'NVEYS,
"PROPERTY OF RI'SSEII. &

?. RETERENCE ¡s HEBEBY I¡ADE To A PIJTN BY: T&¡¡ sI,RvEYs,
DÀTED I¡¡Y 1981, EI¡flN.ED, "SI'EDIVISION OF J¡CK AH'IERI,
NORlIcg TOrì RECoRDS RSFmENCÊ ¡¡ÂP BOOK 4, PAGE ¡15.

8. SEE EÀSEI'EI¡.T DEED trNO¡¡ UNIVERSIIT CNATCE I¡O. g¡5, tNC.,
TO lEE Tl)tN OF NORIICE DAÎED TEBRUARY 21, 1991, RECORDED
100,/6A EÆ¡EI'ENT ÍI A I¡ON-SICLUSN'E FTGHT OT 

'ÀY 
FOR

PEONSIRIAN AND VEHICULAA ITCREIS AI{D ECRES T' THE.FIRESMI¡OT¡'AND lBE'ãI'TCEINS EOUSE', AND FOR UNLITY
I}¡STAI¡,A11OI¡ AND ÁCCESfI,
M)Rftl UIIT OF EÀSßIEIIT IS NORIII{ UI{E OI'GRANCE PROPEETY
FROI¡ lttlN ffitsEr ft} ¡^Al¡D OF FIRESTATION, 15O' +/-, AS
sgotll oN lmt PLAN. sowl¡ uItT oF E¡SEllEIn ¡S pAR^l¡¡¡,
Tl) NOR|I! LINE ¡ND 12 INCHES NORTE OF ITIE NORTII ÍA¡,T OF
U¡E GilXCE BU¡IÐINE ¡BO¡¡ I¡ÅIN S1RERI TO I.ATD OT
Í.IRË¡ÎÂT'IOT.

fAX MÂP
ÊDWARD

0€ÊD:



#ia*
Nancy Kramer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Cheryl Lindberg <Cheryl.Lindberg@MascomaBank.com>

Wednesday, July 08, 2015 9:10 PM

Nancy Kramer

FW: Draft Minutes of the 6-24-l-5 Selectboard Meeting is up on the Town Website

Follow up
Flagged

I am sending my email to the Selectboard email address this time.

Cheryl A. Lindberg
Business Development Officer
Mascoma Savings Bank

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

-----Original Message-----
From: Cheryl Lindberg
Sent: Friday, June26,20l5 04:44 PM Eastem Standard Time
To: Linda Cook; l.{ancy Kramer'
Subject: FW: Draft Minutes of the 6-24-15 Selectboard Meeting is up on the Town Website

I think the minutes should reflect more detail about the discussion of the Finance Committee and Budget Advisory
Committee. There were some good points made at this meeting and the prior meeting, especially where the
Selectboard was asked to consider returning to the Town Finance Committee structure and terminating the current
interview process with the School Board. Also the point of encouraging participation from citizens willing to serve and
having the ability to join with the Hanover Finance Committee to allow a Dresden Finance Committee to meet.

Thanks,
Cheryl

From: Nancy Kramer [mailto:NKramer@norwich.vt.us]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 LL:47 AM
To: Nancy Kramer
Cc: Norwich Listseru (nonvich @ lists. va I ley. net)
Subject: Draft Minutes of the 6-24-15 Selectboard Meeting is up on the Town Website

At: http://norwich.vt.us/wp-contenUuploads/2014l06/draftminutes6-24-15-.pdf

Nancy Kramer
Assistant to the Town Manager
Town of Norwich
(8021 649-1419 ext. L01

1



P.O. Box 376

Norwich, VT 05055

Please note that any response or reply to this electronic message may be subject to disclosure as a public record under
the Vermont Public Records Act.

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is privileged and
confidential and may contain information that is protected by law. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) indicated above. Use or disclosure of information e-mailed in error is respectfully prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and immediately delete the original message.

2



lÀL
Nancy Kramer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Linda Kozlowski < lk-what4@earthlink.net>
Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:55 PM

Neil Fulton; Nancy Kramer

Non¡vich - a pesticide free town?

To Neil Fulton,

In my opinion it appears that Ms Putnam might not be qualified to determine whether spraying should continue
or be discontinued, surely through no fault of her own. Monsanto, etc has had decades of experience pulling the
wool over people's eyes (or varying degrees of persuasion) - even in the EPA, and she should not take my
comments personally. It seems she truly believes that same old line that "it is safe to eat".

Perhaps when Ms Putnam was informed and supplied information regarding the dangers of pesticides by
members of the community, her response should have been more in the vein of "thank you so much for this
information as I was not aw¿re of this and yes we will cease applying these chemicals immediately" instead of
her rather crass response.

Since ultimately, as Town Manager you are responsible, I demand that you please cease and desist the spraying,
hire the sprayer to dig out every plant he has sprayed to date and to clearly mark the areathat has had the
chemicals applied. Ideally the Town Manager should be personally responsible for the cost of making a detour
trail around the areaif spraying has already begun. It appears the only plausible solution as these chemicals are

indeed a danger.

In the mean time doe owners should not walk their dogs in the area that has been sprayed as Garlon has been
proven to cause kidney damage in dogs.

This serious "mistake" is a reflection of town mismanagement and needs to be corrected.

We should not knowingly be subjected to being Monsanto's, etc quinea pigs.

I would call to petition that Norwich become a Pesticide free town. If they can do in Connecticut we can
certainly do it in Vermont!

Respectfully,
Linda Kozlowski, Norwich taxpayer

1



t^L
Na Kramer

From:
Sent:
To:

Neil Fulton
Wednesday, July 08, 20L5 1-0:59 AM
Chipper Ashley (C.Ashley.SB@gmail.com); Dan Goulet (dangoulet53@gmail.com); Linda
Cook (lcook2825@gmail.com); Mary Layton (marydlayton@ gmail.com); Stephen
Flanders (stephen.n.flanders@gmail.com)

Nancy Kramer

FW: chemicals to be sprayed in Norwich
Cc:

Subject:

From : Kozlowski/Greenwood [ma ilto : sg lk what4@ea rth li n k. net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07,2015 6:23 PM

To: Neil Fulton
Cc: Nancy Kramer
Subject chemicals to be sprayed in Norwich

Dear Neil and Select board,
It seems to me it is not too late to stop the spraying of dangerous chemicals in Norwich. Lindsay Putnam
contacted me on behalf of the Town Manager and wrote that they will complete about 1 acre per day in the
Nature Area. It was scheduled to begin July 6th and continue for 15 days.

'Whether you believe that the chemicals: rodeo. garlon or escort to be used in Norwich are dangerous or safe. is
an issue that can be debated. However. what unequivocally cannot be debated is the fact that the residents of
Norwich should have been fully notified of the spraying in their town. and be provided the opportunit)' to
decide if the]¡ felt it to be appropriate.

Therefore I think it only reasonable that the project stop immediately and that proper notification be made to all
residents. An open meeting and Town vote should be scheduled as soon as possible.

Community members who have presented information regarding the dangers should NOT be ignored. Lindsay
Putnam has stated, and I quote, "Two of the products can actually be eaten, if you wish, with no hazardous
effects". I must say this seems to defy reason. In another post Lindsay states, "*'We are moving forward and I
am confident that no one in Norwich, nor any animals/birds/earthworms/etc are at risk."

Please read the information below. It certainly, at the very least, is cause for concem.

Thank you so very much for your attention to this matter, and I look forward to your response.

Sincerely, Sue Greenwood

INFO:

*The Dangers of Triclopyr*

As far back as 2010, UCSF and the Marin County Municipal Water District
decided to refrain from using Garlon products in Sutroforest, despite the
claims by producers of these products and the EPA that these products were
o'safe" to humans, animals, and other wildlife. V/hat one needs to realize is

1



that the EPA has deemed incredibly high levels of exposure as safe merely
because they do not cause cancer in a large percentage of individuals in a
short period of time. This does not mean that the product does not cause
cancer or other serious problems to those exposed. Unfortunately, the
production and promulgation of these toxic chemicals is all about money.

"Garlon oocauses severe birth defects in rats at relatively low levels of
exposure." The rats were born with brains outside their skulls, or without
eyelids. ooMatemal toxicity was high" and exposed rats also had more failed
pregnancies.

Rat and dog studies showed damage to the kidneys, the liver, and the blood.
It's insidious, because *there's no immediate effect that's apparent*. If
someone's being poisoned, they wouldn't even know it. In a study on six
Shetland ponies, high doses killed two ponies in a week, and two others
were destroyed.

About l-2o/o of Garlon falling on human skin is absorbed within a day. For
rodents, its absorbed twelve times as fast. Too bad for the gophers...

It isn't considered a carcinogen under today's more lenient guidelines, but
would have been one under the stricter 1986 guidelines.

Dogs may be particularly vulnerable; their kidneys may not be able to
handle Garlon as well as rats or humans. "The pharmacokinetics of triclopyr
is very different in the dog, which is unique in its limited capacity to
clear weak acids from the blood and excrete them in the urine." Dow
Chemical objected when EPA said that decreased red-dye excretion was an
adverse effect, so now it'sjust listed as an "effect."

It very probably* alters soil biology*. "There is little information on the
toxicity of triclopyr to terrestrial microorganisms. Garlon 4 can inhibit
growth in the mycorrhizal fungi..." (These are funguses in the soil that
help plant nutrition.) No one knows what it does to soil microbes, because *it
hasn't been studied*.

It's particularly dangerous to aquatic creatures: fish (particularly
salmon); invertebrates; and aquatic plants.

It doesn't [ETA: generally] kill adult honeybees, but there are no studies
of other insects. [ETA: Some studies show slight "acute toxicity" to
honeybees.]

Garlon *can persist in dead vegetation for up to two years*."

2



lJc
Na Kramer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello,
Would the select board consider looking into whether it would be advisable to reduce the speed limit from 35 MPH to
25 MPH on a section of Turnpike Road? Specifically, the road curves and narrows considerably at its junction with
Bramble Lane and then S curves abruptly about 200 yards further along. There is another curve and narrowing of the
road and a blind hill about a mile further up the road (near the very big white pine tree). ln addition, as the popularity of
the Gile Mountain tower continues to grow, the volume of traffic increases and much of that is by tourists and other
visitors who are unfamiliar with the road and how to navigate it when an oncoming car is met at one of its narrower
points.

Thank you for considering my inquiry.

D. Rodman (Rod)Thomas
16 Birch Hill Lane

Norwich, W
649.5785
pmtdrtTO@smail.com

Pmtdrt < pmtdrtT0@gmail.com >

Wednesday, July 01, 201-5 Ll-:30 AM
Nancy Kramer

Turnpike Road Speed Limit

1



te¿
Nancy Kramer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Neil Fulton
Monday, August L7,20LS 10:06 AM
Nancy Kramer

FW: Vermont Tech presentation to selectboard

Pam,

SB correspondence for the next meeting.

Neil

From : Dutton, Ch ristopher R. fma ilto : CDutton @vtc.vsc.ed u]
Sent: Monday, August L7,20LS 10:01 AM
To: Neil Fulton
Cc: Smith, Daniel P,; Manazir, Theodore R.

Subject: Vermont Tech presentation to selectboard

Hello,

I would very much like to present Vermont Tech's plans for the future of Norwich Farms to the select board at a
convenient time in the near future. Can you help me make this request to the select board? I was unable to use the
select board link on the town web site. I am happy to attend to this at any time you feel works best.

Sincerely,
Chris Dutton
Vermont Tech

All Aspects of Functioning Agriculture
Chris Dutton VMD I Director, lnstitute of Applied Agriculture and Food Systems

VERMONT TECH

802.522.9485 | cdutton@vtc.edu
www.vtc.ed u/aqriculturei nstitute
PO Box 500 | Randolph Center, VT 05061

VERMONT STATE COLLEGES PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain
privileged or confidential information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original. Any other use of an
email received in error is prohibited.

I



12L
Nancy Kramer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pam,

Please include the following under the Selectboard Correspondence in the next Selectboard agenda and packet.

Thank you,
Chipper

To: Norwich Selectboard
From: Christopher Ashley
Re: Sidewalks
August 18,2015

The brief discussion at our last meeting on the topic of Norwich's sidewalks leads me to suggest that the
Selectboard ought to invite the Norwich Fire District Prudential Committee to a meeting to discuss the situation.

It will also be helpful to remind ourselves and all Norwich citizens of the situation: some sidewalks are the
Town's and some are the Fire District's. There is a gap in the resources available for maintaining the sidewalks,
and the sidewalk fund has not had an appropriation due to budget considerations for the past few years.

From my perspective, our sidewalks are a resource for all Norwich citizens that need to be maintained, in a
preventative manner, to avoid increased costs in the future.

We have several documents and reports regarding the sidewalks, including a spreadsheet of which sidewalks are

the Town's responsibility and which sidewalks are the Fire District's responsibility that can be shared as part of
any future conversations.

Christopher Ashley < c.ashley.sb@gmail.com >

Wednesday, August L9, 20L5 8:24 AM
Linda Cook; Neil Fulton; Nancy Kramer

For SB Correspondence for next meeting

1



la€
Citizens for Froprertl Rights

P.O. Box 225
Underhill Center, VT 05490

Dear Srelectprlrson:
'l"his letter is intended to draw attention to GIS rnapping. Ïvlaps have a way of

being;;rttachecl to Town Plans with little notice, Later in a subdivision process they
can be cited to the cletriment of rural landowners. The stage is being set (if not
already in placeJ for wide spread restrictions on large blocks of land.

The AlttR and regional planning commissions, follorving hyper refined
environmentist dictates, are mapping vast areäs for restrictions in order tc force
development into growth centers.

1'he value of large blocks of land will be severely reduced. Ëconc¡mic harm has a
way of spreading around, so tttough a minority of your neighbors will be directly
harmed, the harm will also reach those of mc¡derate incornes wishing to find housing.
The purpose is to force development into growth centers" Towns, which have been
cotnmilnities of privately owned properties, are being regulatedl more and more as if
they are pr"lbllic parks.

These are the "tools" wirich will cause the harm:
1J Nlapped areas of Rare, Threatened or Er"rdangered species. Vermont has

listed 684 species of which 675 arethriving outside the state borders,
?) NTapped areas designated prime Habittat, i.e.large blocks of land.
3) Mapped areas designrated Wildlife Linkage, i.e. connectivity between large

blocks of land.
4'J Various other designations including: vernal pools fhene in the great

nor[hern rain forest), deer wintering areas, ridgelines, natural areas, etc.

These GIS mapping actions by the ANI{. and regiona} planrring connmissionsi
represent a protential interference in a tc¡wn's ability to maintain its own authority
over land use regulations.

CIur purpose is to bring this to your attenrtion so that it do,esn't strip by without
even being noticed. Our appeal is to rommon sÊnse judgm ent.

"*J 7 uoJt', ¿¡.rs7 .rLL e; tuq Àst b/o*,
\L

ùr,o" /a rc åtL

-Þ.-s çLÁ"*
" g1?'vtL\

Ð rb Sltea

/-,lt<t "
tL/

66 --lil6
úntri

ü A{/Ie7q

1)
fA-'"-" /*----'a"-
lz z- lo-73

J /? ã7-
ry?,re^

q
TSLt- È3ÊE



l3q
Nancy Kramer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Christopher Ashley < c.ashley.sb@gmail.com >

Wednesday, August L9,20L5 8:08 AM

Linda Cook; Neil Fulton; Nancy Kramer

For Selectboard packet

Performance Expectations and Review-Generic.pdf

Pam,

My computer's word processing program doesn't translate word documents as attachments to the town's software, so I embed

dócuments with n emails. Plealê put tne enclosed memo and the attached PDF file into the Selectboard packet for the agenda item:

Town Manager Evaluation. lwill aiso send 1 additional document- the Department Head Survey- in my next email. That should also

go into the packet following the PDF documents.

Thank you,
Chipper

To: Norwich Selectboard
From: Christopher Ashley
Re: lnformation Regarding the Current Town Manager Evaluation Documents and Process

August 18,2015

The current Town Manager evaluation process, format, and documents were developed at Selectboard meetings during March, April,

and May in2011. lt waJbased on the Town Manager Job Description (currently in place atthat time from a past Selectboard )that was

distribuíed at the March 12,2011 meeting. The Town Manager process was approved unanimously on May 11 ,2011. Three current

members of the Selectboard, Flanders, Cook, and Ashley were part of this process.

The evaluation process contains 5 documents (They are attached'):

-A Performance Expectations and Review check list containing 23 items from 5 elements of town governance: Develops Budget,

Manages Expenditures and lncome, Manages Town Departments, Manages Personnel Policies, Assists the Selectboard. Each of these

23 iteñs is rated on a 5 point scale: ExcelJ(S), Exceeds (4), Meets (3) Needs lmprovement (2), Fails(1). Each SB member rates the

TM and average nume¡cal scores are calcuiated for each of the 5 elements. The language of the documents requires that ratings of

Excels, Exceeãs, Needs lmprovement, and Fails be accompanied by a comment on the Commendations/Recommendations document.

-A performance Expectation and Review Rubric that defines the performance criteria for each of the 23 scores in the 5 elements'

-A list of performance Expectations and Review Standards that give a basis for making judgements on a TM's performance by asking

Selectboard members to i'reflect how a similarly compensated, manager of average competency would perform".

-A Comments page for Commendations and Recommendations'

-A discussion and signature page that has the provision for lnitial, Mid-Term, and Final performance review discussions over the course

of the performance period. The current performance period has been defined as October 1 to September 30, based on the current

Town Manage/s date of hire.

-A sifh document, also approved unanimously by the Selectboard in May ol2011, has also been part of theTown Manager evaluation

process. lt is a survey of the Department Heads' input regarding the Town Manager's performance.

The current Town Manager Evaluation Process has been implemented by the Selectboard since 201 1 as follows:

Summer oÍ 2O11: Annual Review of Town (Pete Webster) , including Department Head Survey

March of 2012 : 6 month Review of Temporary Town Manager (Neil Fulton) , including Department Head Survey'

Fall of 2012: Annual Review of Town Manager (Neil Fulton): As a result of a Selectboard decision, only the

Commendations/Recommendations form wãs employed. the Town Manager's request the evaluation was discussed and voted on in

public session at a Selectboard meeting.

Fall of 2013: Annual Review of Town Manager (Neil Fulton): As a result of a Selectboard decision, only the

Commendations/Recommendations form wãs employed. Per the Town Manager's request the evaluation was discussed and voted on

in public session at a Selectboard meeting.
1



Fall oi 2014: Annual Review of Town Manager (Neil Fulton): As a result of Selectboard action, only the
Commendations/Recommendations form was employed. The Town Managefs requested that the evaluation be discussed and voted
on in public session at a Selec{board meeting. The vote wasn't taken and the evaluation was not completed by the Selec'tboard.
Despite on-going attempts over 3 months a Commendations/Recommendations document could not be drafied that 3 members of the
Selec{board would vote to accept.

Christopher Ashley
Norwich Selectboard

Please note that any response or reply to this electronic message may be
subject to disclosure as a public record under the Vermont Public
Records Act.

2



t3o,

Performance Expectations and Review

Norwich Town Manager: fName)

Review Period: [Date 1) - (Date 2)

o
t<o
Utn
G+)o
F

ôs)
Ë.q
'Eb
tro
trf,'
(J(J

x
¡
(ú
lJ

I
€)Í-

Supporting Goals
[May include specific major initiatives. May include deadlines.)

t. Assists Selectboard in development of budgetary guidelines.

2. The proposed budget meets guidelines as set by September 15.

3. Budgetary briefing provides clearjustifications and options.
4. Assists SB in developing final budget for Town Meeting approval.

L Controls expenditures againstbudget.

2. Adapts to emergencies within the budget.

3. Applies appropriate controls to town financial obligations, consistent with SB financial
policies.

4. Collectsdelinquenttaxes.

1. Plans and approves departmental programs within budget.

2. Assures that departmental programs meet town expectations.

3. Assures that the town's fixed assets are maintained to expectations.
4. Assures that the town's capital assets are maintained to expectations.

7. Conducts documented interim and annual performance reviews of department heads.

2. Reviews and approves annual performance reviews, performed by department heads.

3. Promotes and supports policies that encourage staff development.

4. Assures compliance with personnel policies, EEO laws and other statutory requirements.

Element

A.
Develops Budget

B.
Manages
Expenditures and
Income

c.
Manages Town
Departments

D.
Manages
Personnel Policies

Performance Expectations and Review-Generic. doc Page 1 of7



Performance Expectations and Review

o
¡ro(J
ttt
õ+¡oF

o9
gü
'Eb
=Étro
Ét/å

9U

¡
(ú
I

I
(¡)

F

Supporting Goals
[May include specific major initiatives. May include deadlines.)

1. Supports the Selectboard in poliry development.

2. Effectively conveys SB policy to departments and departmental concerns to SB,

3. Effectively implements policies and decisions.

4. Assists the SB in developing a strategic plan.

5. Assists the SB in the development of a capital plan and budger
6. Assists the SB other strategic initiatives.
7. Effectively assists SB decision-making and problem solving.

(Total five elements; divide "Total Score" column by two-should equal sum of others.)

(Divide totals by five-Combined score is in "Total Score" column,]

Element

E.

Assists the
Selectboard

Totals

Score:

Performance Expectations and Review-Generic.doc Page2 of7



Performance Expectations and Review

Comments

Commendations

Recommendations

Performance Expectations and Review-Generic.doc Page 3 of7



Discussion:

Dates:

Selectboard

Position Description Requires Update:

Performance Expectations and Review

Final:Mid-Term:Initial:

E Yes trNo

Concurrence

l3q

trNoE YesfName), Chair:

ENoE Yes(Name), Vice-Chair:

trNoE YesINameJ

(Name) ENoE Yes

trNoI Yes[Name):

[Name), Interim Town Manager: Signature acknowledges receipt only.

Performance Expectations and Review-Generic.doc Page 4 of7



Performance Expectations and Review

Scoring Level of Performancer "Meets" is based on the level at which a similarly compensated, manager of average
competency would perform.

1 Requires explanation in Commendations.
2 To the degree, which a similarly compensated manager of average competency would be able to do so.
3 Requires explanation in Recommendations.
4 Requires explanation in Recommendations. Basis for immediate performance improvement program.
s Undesignated Fund Balance.

Failsa

L
Proposes budget that
contains mistakes,
omissions, and
incorrect calculations
that are likely to
substantially diminish
the town's finances.

Actions require
serious reduction of
the UFB and Capital
Reserve Funds from
target levels.

Needs ImDrovement3
2

Proposes budget that
fails to incorporate the
resources for planned
operations and
projects and is likely to
diminish the town's
finances in a few areas.

Actions require
moderate reduction of
the UFB and Capital
Reserve Funds from
target levels.

Meets2

3
Proposes budget that
anticipates the town's
needs and that is likely
to meet budgetary
guidelines and
maintain the UFBs and
Capital Reserve Funds
at target levels.
Adjusts spending
among accounts and
considers income and
other factors to allow
for the smooth
operation of the town.
Maintains the UFB and
Capital Reserve Funds
at target levels.

Exceedsl
4

Proposes budget that
is likely to improve
town finances over the
next fìscal yea¡
efficiently using capital
planning and
operating assets.

Acquisition of grants
or skillful management
ofcapital assets
substantially reduces
tax burden or
increases service level
over fiscal year.

Excelsl
5

Proposes budget that is
Iikely to improve town
finances over several years,
efficiently using capital
planning and operating
assets,

Acquisition of grants or
skillful management of
capital assets substantially
reduces tax burden or
increases service level over
several years.

Term:
Score:

A.
Develops Budget

B.
Manages
Expenditures and
Income

Performance Expectations and Review-Generic.doc Page 5 of7



Performance Expectations and Review

Failsa

I
Planning and
execution ofthe roles
of the town
departrnents
overlooks obvious and
serious contingencies.

Elements of contract
ne gotiations, staffing
and staffdevelopment
overlook obvious and
serious unforeseen
events,
Requested information
provided to the
Selectboard omits or
misrepresents readily
available, important
data.

Needs Improvement3
2

Planning and
execution ofthe roles
of the town
deparEments
overlooks foreseeable
events.

Elements of contract
negotiations, staffing
and staffdevelopment
overlook foreseeable
events.

Requested information
provided to the
Selectboard omits
some readily available,
pertinent data.

Meets2

3
Planning and
execution ofthe roles
of t}te town
departments is
consistent with town
expectations.

Contract ne gotiations,
staffing and staff
development are
consistent with
expectations.

Proposes strategies,
policies and other
initiatives that are
consistent with
expectations. Provides
timely and complete
information on SB

agenda items,
including analysis on
various options.

Exceedsl
4

Establishes improved
processes for planning
and executing the roles
of the town
departments.

Contract negotiations,
staffing and staff
development improves
the effectiveness ofthe
town departrnents
over the vear.
Proposes strategies,
policies and other
initiatives that are
likely to improve the
town's government
services within
budgetary constraints
over the fiscal year.

Excelsl
5

Establishes enduring
processes for planning and
executing the roles ofthe
town departrients in a
manner that far exceeds
public expectations.

Establishes enduring
processes for staffing and
developingthe town
departrnents in a manner
that seryes the public in an
exemplary fashion.
Proposes strategies,
policies and other
initiatives that are likely to
substantially improve the
town's government
services within budgetary
constraints for several
years.

Term:
Score:

c.
Manages Town
Departments

D.
Manages
Personnel Policíes

E.
Assists the
Selectboard

Performance Expectations and Review-Generic.doc Page 6 of7



Performance Expectations and Review

Standards: Reflect how a similarly compensated, manager of average competencywould perform.

Knowledge, Skill or Ability ftom Job Description

4.r.
4.2.
4.3.

4.4.
4.5.
4.6.

Thorough knowledge of municipal management and community problems and potential solutions.
Thorough knowledge of municipal state and federal programs and decision-making processes.
Thorough knowledge offinancial administration and the design offinancial accounting and reporting
system.
Thorough knowledge of the theory and practice of public personnel administration.
Thorough understanding ofadministrative organization, design, and evaluation.
Thorough knowledge of computers programs and systems, including word-processing spreadsheets,
databases, networks and email.
Knowledge and skill in municipal processes and techniques.
Knowledge of collective bargaining procedures and practices.
Knowledge of road drainage and bridge maintenance programs.
Ability to organize and use time effectively, and handle several significant responsibilities
simultaneously.
Knowledge of municipal management practices.4.27.

4.7.
4.8.
4.9.
4.I9

Commitment to town's purposes and objectives, as determined by the voters and its boards and
commissions.
Ability to communicate effectively orally and in writing with the Board town officers and employees,
the media and the public.
Ability to motivate and engender innovation and assumption of appropriate responsibility and decision-
making by staff.
Ability to resolve conflict.
Ability to be creative and analytical.
Ability to direct, supervise and evaluate staff.
Ability to react quickly to changing situations that may be physically taxing.
Possession of public relations skills and publication knowledge.
Ability to motivate selectboard, other town boards and commissions, community groups, legislators, etc.
Ability to listen to and accept criticism.

4.10.

4.11.

4.r2.

4.13.
4.74.
4.t5.
4.16.
4.17.
4.L8.
4.20.

Standard

Technical Ability:
Addresses howwell
the TM conducts
the basic duties of
the position.

Communication:
Addresses howwell
the TM promotes
teamwork and
documents
decisions.
Customer Care:
Addresses the
needs of all those
whom the TM's
position affects.

Performance Expectations and Review-Generic. doc PageT of7



l3q
N Kramer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Town Manager's Evaluation. April 2012: Questions for Department Heads

Please circle yes or no for each question; the Selectboard welcomes any optional comments you may choose to add. Thank you
for completing this survey.

1. Is the Town Manager open to suggestions and input from you and your
department? Yes No (Comments)_

l. Does the TM maintain a mutually respectful relationship with you and your department? Yes No

1. Does the TM convey town policy and information effectively to you and your department? Yes No

1. Does the TM follow through with the implementation and verification of the successful completion of your assigned

tasks? Yes No

1. Is the TM fair and impartial in dealing with department heads?
Yes No

l. Is the TM fair and impartial in dealing with all employees? Yes No

1. Is the TM fair and impartial in dealing with the public? Yes No

l. Did you receive interim evaluations and a written annual evaluation complying with town policy this year? Yes No

l. Does the TM manage the budget to support your department's goals and programs?
Yes No

l. Does the TM knowledgeably support your department at Selectboard meetings? Yes No

1. How would you characterize morale within your department relating to the TM's performance? Yes No

1. Please feel free to add any further comments about the TM's job performance.

Christopher Ashley <c.ashley.sb@gmail.com >

Wednesday, August 19, 2015 8:L0 AM
Linda Cook; Neil Fulton; Nancy Kramer

Department Head Survey

1



l'Zc
DRAFT Minutes of the Selectboard Meetinq of Wednesdav. Julv 8. 2015 at 6:30 PM

Members present: Linda Cook, Chair; Christopher Ashley; Steve Flanders; Dan Goulet (by
phone); Mary Layton, Vice-Chair; Neil Fulton, Town Manager and Jonathan Bynum.

There were about 27 people in the audience.

Also participating: Watt Alexander; Phil Dechert; Linda Gray; Jamie Hess; David Hubbard; Cheryl
Lindberg; Suzanne Lupien; Lindsay Peard-McClure; Henry Scheier

Cook opened the meeting at 6:31 pm.

I . Approval of Agenda (Action ltem). Flanders moved (2nd Ashley) to defer discussion of items 1 1

and 12 on the agenda to a later meeting. Motion failed 2-3 (yes-Ashley, Flanders; no-Cook,
Goulet, Layton). After discussion, Layton moved (2no Cook) to schedule a Special Selectboard
Meeting to discuss Project Management (item 11 on the agenda) for a convenient date during the
week of July 27th. Cook and Goulet said that they supported having a Special Selectboard
meeting, but on the subject of capital facilities in general, not just Project Management. Layton
then withdrew her motion, and Cook withdrew her second. Cook then moved (2no Layton) that
items 14(b) and 14(c) on the agenda be moved up to item 4(a). After discussion, motion passed
3-2 (yes-Cook, Goulet, Layton; no-Ashley, Flanders).

2. Public Comments. Layton had some questions about the two Accounts Payable warrants she
had signed between meetings. She asked the ownership of the island in the Ompompanoosuc
River where phragmite removal had taken place. David Hubbard related that the project had been
overseen by the Connecticut River Watershed Council, but that he did not know the ownership of
the island. Layton asked whether the Dan Clay plowing & sanding route had been bid out. Fulton
said that it had not. Cook said that she believes that all five Selectboard members should be
looking at allwarrants, and suggested that all off-cycle warrants be distributed to all Selectboard
members at the time of creation in future. Fulton stated that the process followed was consistent
with the procedure adopted by the Selectboard in March. Suzanne Lupien, Watt Alexander and
Lindsay Peard-McClure made comments. Henry Scheier reminded everyone that the Norwich Fair
runs from July 23'd to July 26th.

3. Town Manager's Report (Discussion). Fulton's report highlighted the signing of the 2015 Grand
List, which showed an increase of about $2.5 million from the prior year. There were two appeals
to the Board of CivilAuthority. Fulton also pointed out that as of 711115, it is against State law to
place metal, glass, paper, boxboard, cardboard and plastic types 1 and 2 into the trash
compactor. There were some further questions.

4. lnterview/Reappoint C. Stuart White, Jr. to the Historic Preservation Commission
(Discussion/Action ltem). C. Stuart White Jr. was not present. Phil Dechert spoke on White's
behalf. Flanders then moved (2no Ashley) to reappoint C. Stuart White, Jr. to the Historic
Preservation Commission for a three year term. Motion passed.

4(a). Town Manager Evaluation Process (Discussion).
Town Manager Contract (Discussion).

Cook said that she favored a special meeting the week of July 29th to discuss the Town Manager
evaluation process. Layton said that this could be a very positive exercise. Flanders said that he
saw no need for a Special Meeting. Fulton said that he feels no need for a contract, but that since



the subject has become a source of contention, he would be willing to discuss a contract based on
the template used for Pete Webster's contract. Layton moved (2no Goulet) to postpose items
14(b) and 14(c) to a Special Selectboard Meeting on July 29th based on the availability of the
room. Motion passed 3-2 (yes-Cook, Goulet, Layton; no-Ashley, Flanders).

5. Errors and Omissions - William & HaliWickner, 1260 Podunk Road (Discussion/Action ltem).
Lindberg presented this proposed change. Flanders moved (2nd Ashley) to approve the Listers'
request to correct an error on the 2015 Grand List by applying a $256,254 deduction for Current
Use to Property owned by William and Hali Wickner, Trustees, at 1260 Podunk Road, Parcel lD#
14-001-000, adjusting the taxable value to $653,246. Motion passed.

6. Memo from Nonrich Energy Committee re: possible solar project at Exit 13
(Discussion/Possible Action ltem). Linda Gray related that the Norwich Energy Committee was in
the early stages of investigating siting a solar array in the infield of Exit 13 of lnterstate 91. Jamie
Hess shared some images of creative positioning of solar panels adjacent to highways. Cook
expressed concern about damage to the panels from traffic accidents. She felt that a traffic study
should be performed, and that the Norwich citizenry should be consulted. Flanders moved (2nd

Ashley) to support the Norwich Energy Committee's efforts to pursue installation of a solar project
in the land surrounding Exit 13 of lnterstate 91 , specifically the area bounded by the l-91
southbound entry ramp. Motion passed 3-2 (yes-Ashley, Flanders, Layton; no-Cook, Goulet).

7 . FY16 Tax Rate Setting (Discussion/Action ltem). Fulton pointed out the impact of the increase
in the Grand List from last year, and the higher than anticipated Hold Harmless payment from the
State. Flanders expressed the desire to maintain a 17o/o reserve in the Undesignated Fund
Balance, and moved to set the Town Tax Rate at $0.5319, the local agreement rate at $0.0056,
for a total Town Tax Rate of $0.5375. No second. Ashley then moved to set the Town tax rate at
$0.5202, the LocalAgreement rate at $0.0056 for a total Town tax rate of $05258. This would
result in a FY16 tax rate that is 0.52o/o more than FY15 Town tax rate. After some questions,
Fulton said that Ashley's motion would remove $180,536 from the Undesignated Fund Balance,
while maintaining a 160/o reserve. Ashley's motion passed 3-2 (yes-Ashley, Flanders, Layton;
no-Cook, Goulet).

8. FY16 Paving Program-Expenditure of $275,000 from the Paving Reserve Fund
(Discussion/Action ltem). Fulton presented the FY16 Paving priorities as proposed by Andy
Hodgdon. Flanders moved (2nd Ashley) to authorize the expenditure of $275,000 from the Paving
Reserve Fund. After discussion, motion passed.

At this point, Goulet left the meeting (by telephone)

9. Committee on Town Communications (Discussion/Possible Action ltem). Flanders presented
the draft Charge for the Committee on Town Communications. Cook said that she would prefer
that the Committee include a Selectboard liaison, and that the stated purpose of the Committee be
to improve communications between "townspeople and the Selectboard" (rather than
"townspeople and their government"). After discussion, Ashley moved (2no Flanders) to approve
the Nonruich Town Communications Committee Charge as included in the Selectboard packet.
Motion passed 3-l (yes-Ashley, Flanders, Layton; no-Cook).

10. Norwich Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan (Discussion/Action ltem). There was discussion of what
has changed in the Plan, whether disassembly of the prospective Town Pool dam should be
included, and whether future zoning changes might have an impact. Flanders moved (2nd Ashley)



to approve a Resolution Adopting the Norwich, Vermont 2015 Local Hazard Mitigation Plan and
authorizing the Chair to sign. Motion passed 3-1 (yes-Ashley, Flanders, Layton; no-Cook).

1 1. Project Management (Discussion/Possible Action ltem)
a. Opinion from PaulGillies.

After discussion, Cook moved (2nd La¡on) to postpone action on item 11, Project Management-
Opinion of Paul Gillies, and add an item on Capital Facilities to the agenda for the Special
Selectboard Meeting of 29 July. Motion passed 3-1 (yes-Ashley, Cook, Layton; no-Flanders).

12. Senior Action Council (Discussion/Possible Action ltem). Cook moved (2nd Layton) to
postpone this item to the meeting of August 26th. Mot¡on passed.

13. Correspondence (Discussion/Possible Action ltem)
a) Emailfrom David Hubbard re: Conservation Easements
b) Emailfrom D. Rodman Thomas re: Turnpike Road Speed Limit.

Ashley moved (2nd Flanders) to receive an emailfrom David Hubbard re: Conservation
Easements and an emailfrom D. Rodman Thomas re: Turnpike Road Speed. Motion passed.
Ashley concurred with Mr. Thomas' concern about Turnpike Road speed limits, and suggested
that this item might be on a future agenda. Lindberg asked a question to clarify the procedure for
submitting correspondence to the Selectboard.

14. Selectboard
a) Follow-up from VLCT Forum (Discussion/Possible Action ltem)

Brief discussion, no action.

d) Approval of the Minutes of the 6110115 Selectboard Meeting, 6/17l15 Special
Selectboard Meeting, 6123115 Special Selectboard Meeting and6124115 Selectboard Meeting
(Action ltem).

Cook said that the minutes as submitted failed to give the whole context. After discussion,
Flanders moved (2nd Ashley) to approve the minutes of the 6/10/15 Selectboard meeting, 6117t15
Special Selectboard Meeting,6123115 Special Selectboard Meeting and 6124115 Selectboard
Meeting. Motion passed. Lindberg said that in the 6124115 Minutes, there was no discussion of
Item 1 1, and the need that she expressed for public participation on the Finance Committee or
Budget Advisory Committee. lt was suggested that Lindberg re-send an e-mail she had earlier
sent to Nancy Kramer to the Selectboard, so that it could be received as correspondence next
meeting, and then her thoughts would be on record.

e) Review of Next Agendas (Discussion/Possible Action ltem) 5 minutes
Agenda items for Special Selectboard Meeting of 7129115:

--Town Manager Evaluation Process
--Town Manager Contract

-Project Management-Paul Gillies Letter

-Capital Facilities

Agenda items for Selectboard Meeting of 8126115

-Turnpike Road Speed Limits

-Sidewalks
--Senior Action Council
--Correspondence from Cheryl Lindberg

-Selectboard Goals



--FY17 Budget Guidance

Flanders moved (2nd Ashley) to adjourn. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 9:12 pm

Approved by the Selectboard on .

Jonathan Bynum

Linda Cook
Selectboard Chair
Next Regular Meeting - August 26. 2015 at 6:30 PM

PLEASE NOTE THAT CATV RECORDS ALL REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE NORWICH
SELECTBOARD.



*ty

Members present: Linda Cook, Chair; Christopher Ashley; Steve Flanders; Dan Goulet; Mary
Layton, Vice-Chair; Neil Fulton, Town Manager and Jonathan Bynum.

There were about 12 people in the audience.

Also participating: Watt Alexander, Kris Clement, Nancy Dean, Suzanne Lupien, Jonathan
Vincent.

Cook opened the meeting at 6:30 pm.

1 . Approval of Agenda (Action ltem). The Selectboard, by consensus, approved the Agenda

2. Capital Facilities (Discussion ltem). Goulet explained that due to work commitments, he had so
far been unable to investigate comparative regional construction costs as agreed at the meeting of
24 June 2015. The Selectboard first considered the Highway Garage. There was discussion of the
options of adding on to the existing structure versus constructing a new building and turning the
existing structure into a cold storage facility. Cook was pleased that this was going to be a
cooperative effort between the Selectboard and the Town Manager going forward. Ashley moved
(2no Flanders) to ask the Town Manager to investigate a pre-engineered steel building and other
improvements mentioned tonight consistent with the program previously agreed to and to bring
the results back to the Selectboard. Motion passed.

The Selectboard then considered the Police/Fire facility. Flanders favored bringing in an
independent cost estimator to look at Breadloaf's drawings to see whether the previously used
numbers were in the right ballpark. Cook was not in favor of the Breadloaf design, and felt that
someone other than Breadloaf should be asked to produce conceptual drawings for a more
economical alternative that the community can get behind. Fulton was unsure whether sufficient
funds were available, but felt it was appropriate to put out an RFP for schematic drawings of
sufficient detail to allow reasonably accurate cost estimates. Cook wanted the Selectboard to
collaborate in producing the RFP so as to convey to bidders that a unified Selectboard is seeking
a modest building that meets the needs laid out in the previously agreed program. After further
discussion, Flanders moved (2nd La¡on) to request that the Town Manager provide the
Selectboard with a draft RFP that solicits proposals for a Fire & Police facility consistent with the
program that the Selectboard last voted on. Motion passed.

3. Project Management (Discussion/Possible Action ltem)
(a) Opinion from Paul Gillies. Layton said that she felt the opinion letter from Paul Gillies

was unclear, and that she would like a second legal opinion. Cook said that she did not like the
apparent misquotation on the second page and also favored a second opinion. Ashley and
Flanders thought that the letter was clear, that Gillies had the requisite expertise, and that a
second opinion was a waste of money. Ashley had questions about the fees charged by Project
Managers. Goulet then moved (2no Layton) to authorize the Chair of the Selectboard to seek a
written legal response to the question oÍ 24 VSA 51236(4) in its interpretation. There was
discussion of whether the free legal services provided to the Town by PACIF might cover this
expense. Goulet's motion passed 3-2 (yes-Cook, Goulet, Layton; no-Ashley, Flanders).

4. Town Manager Evaluation Process (Discussion/Possible Action ltem). There was discussion of
the 2010 Personnel Policies, the Town Manager evaluation process as adopted by the



Selectboard in 2011, and the relationship between evaluations and step raises. Cook suggested
tabling the discussion, since some members did not have the Personnel Policies in front of them
She urged the Selectboard to look through the documents mentioned and the three prior Town
Manager contracts to seek improvements in the evaluation model used in the past.

5. Town Manager Contract (Discussion/Possible Action ltem). Fulton had included in the packet a
draft contract based on the template used for the contract of Pete Webster. Watt Alexander urged
the Selectboard to seek legal counsel. He stressed the importance of determining whether the
verbiage in the contract maintains the status quo created by the existing oral agreement. Cook
agreed on the need for legal counsel and wanted to negotiate the contract in executive session.
Ashley cautioned that contract negotiations are complex and often lengthy. Flanders felt that as
much information gathering as possible should take place before an attorney is brought in, and
questioned the rationale for taking these preliminary steps in executive session. Fulton stated that
he had attempted to capture the preexisting oral agreement in the draft contract.

6. Town Manager's Salary and Grade and Step Arrangement (Discussion/Possible Action
Item/Possible Executive Session). Layton expressed concern that the Town Manager received a
step raise in the spring without a completed evaluation.

7. Payroll Policy and Procedure (Discussion/Possible Action ltem). Cook said that she was
uncomfortable with the Town Manager signing off on retro pay for himself if a mistake is made,
and with the fact that electronic payments for payroll are scheduled to be paid on Wednesday
whether or not a Selectboard representative signs the warrant. Fulton said that a simple coding
error had necessitated a $23 correction to his pay in the prior pay period, that the Town has a
legal obligation to pay employees within 6 days of the end of the pay period, and that the bank
requires two days of lead time for electronic payments.

8. Main Street Sidewalk from Hazen Street to Koch Road (Discussion/Possible Action ltem).
Fulton related that the Fire District sidewalk between Hazen Street and Koch Road was in need of
$28,000 worth of repair and curbing upgrade. Paving of the road in that area is due to begin on
Monday, August 3,2015. The Fire District had offered to contribute $5,000 to the sidewalk project
and turn the sidewalk over to the Town. Fulton recommends against the proposal, since it is not
consistent with past practice and sets a precedent. The Selectboard did not accept the proposal.
Ashley suggested that Jonathan Vincent (who had left the meeting) be invited back to discuss the
broader issues relating to Fire District sidewalks and transferring them to the Town at a future
meeting.

Flanders moved (2nd Goulet) to adjourn. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 9:45 pm.

Approved by the Selectboard on

Jonathan Bynum

Linda Cook
Selectboard Chair
Next Regular Meeting - Auqust 26. 2015 at 6:30 PM

PLEASE NOTE THAT CATV RECORDS ALL REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE NORWICH
SELECTBOARD.



o"? /06/L5
03:27 pm

vendor

Town of Nolwich Accounts Payable

Check Vfarrant RePort # 16-02 Curlent Prior Next EY Invoices For Fund (General)

À11 rnvoices For check Acct 01(General' o7/o2/!5 ro o1/oa/ts

Page 1 of 3

RRobinson

Inwoice
Date Àccount

Anount

Paid
Check Check

Nuriber Date
Invoice DêscriPtion
Invoicê Nunber

BLt'ETARP BI,I'ETARP FINANCIA¡ INC

CHII.DSUPP OT'E ICE OF CI¡I],D SUPPORT

CI,AY DÀNIEL S CLÀY

cvc CVC PÀG¡NG

DEI,TA DEN DEÍ,TÀ DENTÀI,

DEI,TÀ DEN DELTÀ DENTAT.

DELTÀ DEN DEI,TA DENTÀI.

DELTA DEN DEI,TÀ DENTÀI,

DEI.TA DEN DELTÀ DENTÀL

DEI,TA DEN DEI.TÀ DENTAI,

DELTA DEN DETTÀ DENTAI,

DEI.TÀ DEN DEI,TÀ DENTAI.

DELTA DEN DELTA DENÍÀI,

DELTÀ DEN DEI,TÀ DENTA¡.

EVÀ¡.¡SMOTO EVÀI{S GROUP, rNC.

GEORGE MTCI¡ELE GEORGE

GOODWIN ÀIMEE ,t GOOD!ÍIN

GUR}4AN GI,ENN GURMAN

SAYNES DOUGI,ÀS E IIAYNES

TEINOT'E STEPI¡EN LEINOFF

I,INCOI,ì.I ¡,INCOLNFINAI{CIÀLGROUP

I,INCOLN I.INCOINE'I¡¡ANCIÀI.GROUP

LINCOLN LINCOIN FINÀ¡ICIÀ¡, GROUP

I,INCOIN ¡,TNCOLNF'INÀI{CIÀ',GROUP

0 5 / 25 / L5 DPW--RENEWÀI,

33052184

o7/06/!5 CHrrD SUPP PPEND 7/4,/15

PpE¡{D7-4-15

o3/L9/L5 Dplf-Ptow e sÀ¡.¡D

5606

O6/25/L5 PD--ÀNNUAI, PAGER ÀIRÍIME

10309649

06/22/15 DET,TA DENTAT. JUr, 2015

JUt 15

O6/22/L5 DEI,TÀ DENTA¡ .'UL 2015

JltL 15

o6/22/L5 DErrA DENTAL ,rU. 2015

JIJI, 15

O6/22/L5 DEI,TA DENTAI. JUL 2015

.lur 15

o6/22/L5 DELTA DENTAI, JUL 2015

JUI, 15

06/22/T5 DET,TA DENTA1 JI'], 2015

!rur. 15

06/22/15 DELTÀ DENTÀÍ, JUL 2015

JT'I, 15

06/22/15 DELTA DENTAT ,tUL 2015

,'UT 15

06/22/15 DELTA DENTÀÍ, Jnt 2015

JI'L 15

O6/22/L5 DELTÀ DENTAI, .'UL 2015

,JUr, 15

O6/3O/L5 1OO5.O GAI,S REG UNLEADED

562796

06 / 30 / r5 REC--YOGA TNSTRUCTTON

6/ 30 /L5
06/30/L5 REC--PERS TRATNING INSTR

6/30/L5

06/29 / L5 REC--KI'NG EU INSTRUCTION

6/2e/t5
06/29/L5 REC--TÀBI,E TENNIS INSTR

6/29/15

06/30/I5 ED-ÞUFFLE BAG, PÀRKING

6/30/20L5

06/22/15 .tttl 2015 r.IFE/DTSAB rNSUR

.rul. 2015

o6/22/L5 ,tUL 2015 !rEE/DrSÀB rNsuR

,tul, 2015

06/22/t5 ,rUI, 2015 LIEE/DrSÀB rNsttR

,tuL 2015

o6/22/a5 ,¡Ut 2015 LrEE/DrSÀB INSUR

JUL 2015

o6/22/L5 ,tnf. 2015 LIFE/DTSAB rNSUR

wL 2015

01-5-?03515.00

AÐMINISTRATION

01-2-001115 .00

CHILD SUPPORT PÀYABLE

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR EIqD

01-s-500534.00

911/PÀGERS

01-5-005125 .00

DENTAI, INSUR.ANCE

01-5-100125.00

DENTÀ.I, INSURANCE

o1-5-200125. 00

DENTAI, ÍNSURÀNCE

01-s-300125 .00

DENTAL INSURANCE

o1-5-350125.00

DENTAL INSURANCE

01-5-425125 .00

DENTAL INSURANCE

01-5-500125.00

DELTÀ DENTA!

01-5-555126.00

ÞENTAI. INSURÀNCE

01-5-70412s.00

DENTAJ, INSURÀNCE

01-5-703125.00

DENTAÍ, INSUR,ANCE

01-1-004102.00

PREPAID EXPENSES

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOUNTS PÀY. YEÀR E!¡D

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEÃR END

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR END

01-2-001160.00

ÀCCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR END

01-2-001160.00

ACCOI'NTS PÀY. YEÀR END

244.92 2227 07/06/15

L27r4.7O 2228 O7/O6/L5

306.00 2229 07/06/L5

64.s1 2230 07/06/L5

r29.02 2230 07/06/L5

135.?8 2230 O7/O6/L5

42.77 2230 07/06/15

64.51 2230 07/06/L5

34.27 2230 0't/06/r5

277.33 2230 07/O6/Ls

34.27 2230 07/06/rs

64.51 2230 07/06/15

376.LL 2230 07/06/L5

39.e9 -------- --/--/--

4ss.oo -------- --/--/--

s39.OO 223L 07/O6/L5

882.00 2232 07/O6/L5

24L.50 2233 07/06/L5

18.99 223a O7/06/L5

01-5-005124.00

DISABI],ITY,/r,IE.E

01-5-100124.00

DISABILITY/tIE'E

01-5-200124.00

DISÀBII,ITClI.I¡'E

01-5-300124 .00

DISABTI,ITY/LIFE

01-5-350124.00

DISÀBItIgY/LIEE

INSUR

INS

INS

INSURANCA

INS

138.s8 -------- --/--/--

10?.eo -------- --/--/--

ee.39 -------- --/--/--

18.66 -------- --/--/--

5e.47 -------- --/--/--LINCOIN LINCOI.NFINÀI\¡CIALGROUP



, /06/r5
03227 pß

vendor

Town of Norwich Àccounts PaYåb1e

Check Warrant Report * ]-6-02 Cufiênt Prior Next FY Invoices Itot ¡'und (General)

Àal rnwoices Fot check Acct 01(Generarl 07/o2/r5 ro 0'l/o8/!5

Page 2 of 3

RRobinson

Inwoice
Date

Invoice DescriPtion
rnwoice Nuriber

Àmount

Paj.d

check check

Nunbêr DateÀccount

],INCOI,N LINCOIò¡ EINAI{CIA¡, GROUP

LINCOI,N tINCOf.NFINÀ¡ICIAÍ,GROUP

LINCOI¡¡ LINCOI,N FINANCIAI, GROUP

IINCOI,N I,INCOI,NFINAÀICTAÍ.GROUP

LINCOI,N I.INCOLNFINANCIAI,GROUP

Í,INCOI¡{ I.INCOINFINA¡TCIAI.GROUP

MIS]. SARAH GI.ASS

NORTHSTAR NORTHSTÀR FIRE}IORKS

PIKE PTKE INDUSIRTES INC

PIKE FIKE I¡IDUSTRIES INC

PIKE PIKE INDUSTRIES INC

9IKE PTKE INDUSTRIES INC

PIKE PIKE TNDUSTRIES INC

STÀPLES. STÀPI.ES CREDTT PIÀN

TDS LEÃ.SE TDS LEÀSTNG INC

TRUSSELI BENTRUSSEI,I.

I'VF.ENCE UPPER VÀI.I,EY I'ENCING CI.UB

L'VRESA UPPER VÀ¡I,EY REGIONI, EMER

VEMRSDC \AIERS DC

VEMRSDC \¿tfERS DC

VEMRSDC \i!.IERS DC

VEMRSDC V}4ERS DC

VEMRSDC \À''ERS DC

VÍIÀÀI vT C¡{ÀP--ÍNTL ÀSSN ÀRSON

o6/22/t5

o6/22/L5

06/22/L5

06/22/ls

06/22/15

06/22/15

.'UL

.rul,

JUT,

.tu],

JUr

,ttr¡.

,luI,

.JUL

,tul,

.lut
,fur,

,lui. 2015

06/30/L5 REC--CIRCUS CÀMP REFUND

6/30/L5

O7/02/L5 NORWICH FÀIR F'IREWORKS

7 /2/L5
06/23/L5 CONCOM--7.66 TN STONE

808559

o6/23/L5 CONCOM--14.94 fN STONE

808561

06/26/15 DPVI- 16.31 TON LEDGE STON

808851

06/26/15 DPW-55.45 TON CRUSH STONE

808867

06/29/15 CON COMM-GrLE TRArr, STONE

809793

06/L'7/L5 pD--ArR COND e CHArR ¡4ÀT

?2885039001

06/L7 /L5 PD-.COOLER RENT

01051290

06/30/15 B e G- BOOT ÀI.LO!ÍANCE

6/30/2oL5

O 6 / 30 / L5 REC--FENCING INSTRUCTION

6/30/15

o7/o2/L5 FD--ACTTVE 911 SERVTCES

'I /2/rs
O7 / O 4 / L5 NdlFDIF]N/ASS--RETIREMENT

PENDT-4-15

07 / o 4 / !5 1r,r/EÐlFrN/ÀSS--RETTREMENT

PENDT-4 -15

O7 / O 4 / L5 TÀ{/FDIFIN/ASS-.RETIREMENÍ

pEr{D7-4 -15

07 / O 4 / L5 T},Í/EDIFIN,/ASS--RETIREMENT

PENDT-4-15

07 / O 4 / L5 T}4/F'D,/FIN/ASS--RETIREMENT

PENDT-4-15

06 / 22 / L5 FÐ--ÀNNUÀ¡ MEMBERSHTP

6/22/15

07 / 06 / L5 4 / 75rO6 / 30 /15 MAPaTAGE

ÄPRII.-.]UNE15

20L5

20r5

2015

20L5

2015

2015

20L5

20L5

20t5
2015

20L5

INSUR

INSUR

INSUR

INSUR

INSUR

INSUR

01-5-425124 .00

DISABITITY/UFE INSUR

o1-5-704124 .00

DTSABII.ITY/I.IFE

01-5-500124 .00

DISABII,ITY/LIFE INS

01-5-5s5124 .00

DISABITITY/IIE E INSURÀNCE

01-5-703124.00

DISÀBItITY/IIT'E
01-5-703124 .00

DISABII,ITYlI.IT'E

01-4-000355.00

P.ECREÀTION EEES

01-5-800306.00

NORIÍICS LIONS C¡.UB

01-2-001160.00

ACCOT'NTS PAY. YEAR END

01-2-001160.00
ÀCCOUNTS PAY. YEAR END

01-2-001160.00

ACCOT'NTS PAY. YEÀR END

01-2-001160.00

ÀCCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR END

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR END

01-2-001160.00

ACCOT'NTS PAY, YEAR END

01-5-500610.00

OE'FICE SUPPTIES

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR END

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOUNTS FAY. YEAR END

01-5-555632.00

DISPATCH SERVICE

01-2-001112.00

VI'{ERS DEF CONTRB PÀY

01-5-005126.00

VT RETIREMENT

01-s-55512s.00

VT RETIREMENT

01-s-200126.00

VT R.ETIREMENT

01-s-300126.00

VT RETIREMENT

01-5-555342,00

FIRE DI'ES/MTGS/EDUC

01-2-001124.00

DUE TO VI-VITAL RECORDS

6?.09 -------- --/--/--

89.50 -------- --/--/--

2A6.5L -------- --/ --/--

65.26 -------- --/--/--

310. e0 -------- --/--/--

s.40 -------- --/--/--

LL6.a2 -------- --/ --/ --

227.84 -------- --/--/--

150.8? -------- --/--/--

s48.96 -------- --/--/--

f.IEElDISAB

I.TE E/DISÀB

I,IFElDISAB

].IFE/DISAB

],IFE/DISÀB

rIF'E/DISAB

300.00 223s 07/06/t5

3OOO.OO 2236 O7/O6/Ls

227.88 2237 O7/O6/L5

30.00 -------- --/--/--

74.99 2ne 07 /06/15

270.OO 2239 07/06/15

419.44 2240 O7/06/Ls

236.30 2240 07/06/t5

116.97 2240 O7/O6/L5

s1.00 2240 07/O6/L5

25.65 2240 07/06/L5

25.00 2241 07/06/L5

VTTREAST'R VERIIONT STATE ÍREASURER 280.00 2242 O7/06/L5



. t/o6/Ls
03:2? pm

Vendor

Town of Nolwich Accounts PaYable

cÌ¡eck warant Rêport {l 16-02 Curlent Prior Next !'Y Invoicês !'or Fund (General)

A]-l rnvoices For check AccÈ o1{GeneraL' o1/o2/Ls to a7/08/rs

Page 3 of 3

RRobinson

Invoice
Date

Invoice DescriPtion
Invoice Nuribet

Amount

Paid
Check check

Number DatêAccount

WBI4ASON r{.8. MASON CO. ¡ rNc

t{BùfAsoN }r,8, llAsoN co. , INc

WBÌ4ASON W.B. I{ASON CO., rNC

Report Total

To the Treasurer of Town of Notwich. We hereby certify

that thêre is due to ttre severaL persons whose næes are

].isted hereon the 6un agaínst each name a¡d that there

are good and sufficient voucl¡ers supporti-ng the palments

aggregating li ****32'050. 58

f,et this be your order fot thê palments of these amounÈs

06 / Le / L5 PL--l'rl,E POCKEIS

r26395683

06 / 25 / T5. GAD,/FIN--COPY PAPER

r26580189

06 / 25 / L5 GAD/EIN_-COPY PÀPER

r26580189

TOWN I.IANÀGER:

stephen Slanders

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEÃR END

01-5-200610.00

OFF'ICE SUPPI,IES

01-5-2?5610.00

O¡.E.ICE SUPPLIES

10.99 -------- --/--/--

12.56 -------- --/--/--

s1.98 -------- --/--/--

Dan Gou1et

32050 .58

Mary

Frr¡ÀNcEDrREcroR á 4 t
Roberta Robínaon Eulton

SETECTBOARD:

Chrj.stopt¡er Àshley Línda Cook

Chair



o7 /20 /15
03:38 pm

endor

Tom of No¡wicÌ¡ Àccount,s Payab].e

Check Ìlar¡ant Report il 16-3 Cur¡ent, Prior Next FY fnvoicês tr'or Ebnd (ceneral.)

ÀI1 Invoices For Check Àcct 01(c€neraL) 07/09/t5 To 07/22/75

Invoice fnvoj.ce Description
Date Invoice Nuriber Àccount

Page 1 of 3

RRobinson

Ânoun¿

Paid

Check check

Nunìber Date

ADVAI.¡CE AD\/ÄNCE ÀUTO PARTS

À?ÃT AT6T MOBILISY

BROIiN CIÍARLIE BROI{N'S

BURLCOMM BI'RI,,TNGTON COMMUNICÀTIONS

cÀtr¡oN CÀI{ON SOI.UTIONS ÀT{ERICA,

cEs COMPETITTVE ENERGY SERVTC

CHILDSUPP OFFICE OF'CSILD SUPPORT

coMcAsT coMcÀsr

coMcÀsr coMcAsT

D&!t DAN & WHITIS CENER.AL STOR

D&TÍ DAN & VIITIT'S GENERÀL STOR

D&W DAN E WEIT¡S GENERAL STOR

DIMMICK DIì,'Ì'4ICKIIASTEI,¡ATER SERVIC

DIJBOIS DUBOIS C KING, TNC

EÀRTELINK EARTHTINK BI'SINESS

EYEMED COMBINED INSURÀNCE CO OF

!'ASTENÀL FÃ.STENAÍ,

FOGGS FOGG'S HARÐWARE ÀND BUIIJD

FOGGS FOGG'S HARD}ÍÃRE AND BUILD

GMPC GREEN MOUNTÀIN POI{ER CORP

@4PC GREEN MOUNTAIN POI{ER CORP

o{Pc OREEN MOI'NTAIN PO!{ER CORP

-OODI{'IN

06/29/L5

06/23/L5

06/L5/L5

07 /08/15

o6/29/ts

06/22/L5

o? /La/!s

o7 /06/L5

07 /06/Ls

06/0s/ts

o6/05/!5

06/06/15

07 /06/L5

DP!{--ATR FEV¡æR KIT

0845!80't20L2

DPÌ¡ C E'D CELL PIIONES

¡4AY/JUN 2015

Dpw--pLUG, SPRTNGS

37674

PD- -RAD rO lifAINrENÀIICE

20L57L77

GADMIN--2 COPIERS

162509222

EI'EL 9ROCUREMENT

L402903

csrl.D suPP PPEND 7/18/15
PENDT-18-15

TE--FIXED IP

7/6/r5 #t
FD--EI)GD IP

7/6/15 *2

ED--RÀDIO HÄRDITÄRE

4401922

FD--R.ADIO ¡IÀRDÍ{ARE

4402056

EÐ--RÀDIO HARDIrAPë

¿4034 60

TÀDMIN- -KAIUCKI I,ÀIISUIT

59233

s9234

06/Le/L5 SW--POR!-À-POT JUN 15

20703

07/02/L5 POOL DÄ¡4 SERVTCES

615180

o7/Lïlts ,lrrN 2015 TELEPSONE

o7 /to /2oL5
o7/06/t5 ,rul, 15 vrsroN rNsuRÂNcE

5550460

o 6 / 30 / L5 EWY--ÀDr{ESTVE

NEWES58352

o 6 / 0 6 / L5 CONCOM--LUMBER

'142573

06 / 23 / L5 Tr¡--2 RECE9TACLES

't43955

06 / 29 / L5 DPW--STREET r.reHTS

24926,1rrN15

0'l/02/t5 PD-BEAVER ME.àDOrf SrcN

24966¿trLL5

o6/26/L5 TOWER pOWER ,tUN 15

350667JuN15

o7/76/t5 REC--PERS TRÀrNrNc INSTR

7 /L6/Ls

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOI'NTS PÀY. YEÀR EIqD

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOUNTS PÀY. YEJAR E!¡D

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR E¡{D

01-5-500s10.00

RÃDIO I.{AINTENÀNCE

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOUNTS PÀY. TEAR E¡{D

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOI'NTS PAY. YEAR END

01-2-001115.00

CI¡ILD SUPPORT PÀYÀBIE

o!-5-275632.OO

SERVER I{AINTENANCE

01-5-550235 .00

TEI,EPHONE E INTERNEB

01-2-001160 . OO

ACCOI'NTS PAY. YEAR EI{D

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOI'NTS PÀY. YEAR END

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOI'NTS PAY. YEÀR END

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOUNTS PAY, YE]AR END

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNÍS PÀY. YEÀR END

01-2-001160.00

ÀCCOI,NTS PÀY. YEAR E¡qD

01-2-001160.00

ACCOI'NTS PAY. YEÀR END

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEAR ENÐ

oL-2-00Lt26.00
VISION SERV PI,ÀN-PAYROLL

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOUNTS PAY, YEÀR END

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOI'NTS PAY. YEAR EI{D

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR E¡{D

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOI'NTS PAY. YEAR E¡{D

01-2-001160.00

ÀCCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR EI{D

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOI'NTS PÀY. YEAR END

01-5-425200.00

IÑSTRUCTOR I'TE

169.e5 -------- -- /--/--

76.47 2266 O7/22/L5

16.6s 226't 07/22/L5

ÐESMEI'LES DESÌ!{EI'I,ES OI,}{SjrEAÐ C OSTT,

DESMEI'Í,ES DESMEUT,ES OLMSTEAD e OSÍt, 07/06/L5 fÃDMrN--TÀx SALE ADl¡ICE

12000.00 226a 07/22/15

2O9.0O 2269 O7/22/r5

244.92 2270 O7/22/L5

19.95 2271 07/22/L5

29.9O 227L O7/22/t5

L2.33 22'12 O'7 /22/L5

2.56 2272 O7/22/L5

L't.25 2272 O7/22/r5

45-OO 2273 07/22/15

37.50 2273 07/22/L5

90.00 2274 O7/22/Ls

624.66 227s O7/22/L5

16s.54 2276 07/22/L5

1e2.s0 -------- --/--/--

4.10 -------- --/--/--

1s.84 2277 07/22/L5

8.98 2277 O7/22/t5

865.75 2278 O7/22/ts

L.24 227A 01/22/Ls

54.59 227A 07/22/Ls

ÀIMEE .J GOODWTN 196.00 2279 07/22/L5



07 /20lls
03:38 pm

êndor

Town of Norwich Àccounts Paya.b].e

Chêck lIalrant Report # 16-3 Curfênt Prior Next !Y Invoices For Fbnd (Genera1)

À11 Invoícês !'or Ctreck Ã,ccÈ 01(Genera]-l O7/O9/15'to g7/22/Ls

Page 2 of 3

RRobinson

Invoice
DaÈe

Invoice Description
Invoice Nuriber

Ànount

Pai-d

Cbeck Chêck

Nunbê. DatêAccount

SARTFORD TOWN OF EÀRTFORD

I{ARTFORD TO¡ÍN OF' EÀR?FORD

EAYES TTAYES É IÍINDTSE PC

SOMEDEPOT gOl'fr DEPOT CREDIT SERVTCE

I¡OMEDEPOT HONTE DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE

EOMEDEPOT HOME DEPOT CRTDIT SERVTCE

TMAGING VAI]¡EY II'IAGING & ÀWÀRDS

KER K & R PORTÀBI,E TOILETS, L

KEARNEY ,'II,L KEÀRNEY-NTLES

LEAGUESPO I,EAGUE SPORTS SERVICES, L

LEAGUESPO TJEAGUE SPORTS SÉRVICES, L

MCò¡EII MCNEIL, I,EDDY C SHEAIÍAÑ,

À].ICE BROIIN LACEY TRUSTEE

NORÀH I,AKE

}¡ L CONSTRUCTION SUPP',Y t

NEÍ¡ ENGT,AND MUNICTPAT CON

PETTY cÀsi¡

RER ReR COùôÍUNrCÀIIONS rNC

SERG SUSTÀINÀBLE ÉNERGY RESOI'R

SI¡APSTTCK STAPSTICK SCIENCE INC

STAPLEINK STAPLES BUSTNESS ADVÂ¡ITÃG

STAPIETNK STAPI,ES BUSINESS ADVÀNÍÀG

STA.PLES. STAPTES CREDTI PI,ÀN

STAPI¡ES. STÀPI,ES CREDIT P1AN

o6/26/L5 pÐ--MAy 15 BROADBÀND 01-2-001160.00
6635 ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR EI{D

07/0r/t5 pD--DrspÀTcH .ruI,-sEp 15 01-5-500536.00
6644 DISPATCH SERVTCES

07/oe/I5 TADMTN--r,ÀKE AppEAl, 01-2-001160.00

36209 ÀCCOUNTS PÀY. YEÀR END

o1/ot/ts FD--EX¡¡AUST rÀ¡¡ 01-5-550330.00
2580449 REPAIR E ¡VIAINTENÀNCE EXPN

o7/t6/r5 EÐ--FUSES, TOTE 0L-5-555422.00
581990 FIRE TOOrS e EQUTPMENT

o7/!6/L5 ED--FUSES¡ IOTE 01-5-555426.00

581990 RADrO PTRCH/REPATR

o7 /20/L5 ÍS-10,000 rANDFrr,L TTCKET 01-2-001160.00
2OL94 ÀCCOI'NTS PÀY. YEÀR E¡{D

06/25/15 REC-gORTÀ pOTTy s/C 01-2-001160.00

5566 ACCOT'NTS PÀY. YE]AR END

o7/LO/L5 REC--MrIEÀCE RETMBURSE 01-2-001160.00

7/LO/L5 ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEÀR Et{D

o6/3O/L5 REC--r4Ay/.rUN 15 REG E'EES 01-1-004102.00
160253 PREPAID EXPENSES

06/3O/L5 REc--rirÀy/,lnN 15 REc FIES 01-5-425218.00

T60253 REGISTR.ATION ¡'EES

06/30/!5 TOWN ADMrN--PERSONNEI 01-2-001160.0O
25593 ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR Eì{D

07/L6/L5 TAX CREDTT 01-2-001148.00
7/L6/75 IAX OVERPÀYMENTS

07/L6/15 13-14 e 14-15 rAX SÉTÍI,E 01-2-001160.00

TAX SETT',E ÀCCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR EI{D

o7/08/L5 FD--SÀVÍ BI,ÀDES 0r-5-555422.00
7635 FIRE TOOLS e EQUTpMENT

o7/o3/tSASSESSOR--,]UN2015 01-2-001160.00
2OI5-48 ACCOI'NTS PAY. YEAR END

06/3O/L5 pD--pETTy CASH 01-2-001160.00

PD--6/3O/L5 ÀCCOTTNTS pAy. yEÀR END

06/L6/L5pÐ--REpr,ÀcEANIENNA 01-2-001160.00

50279 ÀCCOI'NTS PAY. YEAR EI{D

07 / 02 / L5 ENERcy CO¡{MrT3EE SER\rTCES 01-5-00570 1 . 00

7/2/L5 COMMTTTEE

07 /L7 /r5 REC-2 SESSTONSCTRCUS CÀÀ4p 01-5-425200.00

7/L7/2015 TNSTRUCTOR E.EE

06/27/L5 ASSESS--SUPpLrES 01-2-001160.00

8O349277OT ÀCCOUNÎS PAY. YEAR END

07/o4/L5 REC--SUppr,rES 01-2-001160.00

8035017539 ACCOI'NTS pAy. YEAR Et¡D

06/23/15 pD--ÀIR COND, SUPPLIES 01-2-001160.00

2086340001 ÀccouNÍs pAy. YE.AR El¡D

o6/23/L5 PD--Cr¡OCK 01-2-001160.00

2O9394!OOL ACCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR EI¡D

07/L3/L5 ED--ELASH DRrvE 01-5-555338.00
2812t37OOt FrRE EDUC/TRÀINrNG

158.s8 -------- --/--/--

14s5.00 2280 07/22/L5

47.60 228t O7/22/Ls

L9.94 228L O7/22/L5

3s.13 22er O7/22/L5

725.80 22A2 O7/22/L5

77 .50 22A3 07 /22/Ls

18s.38 22A4 07/22/L5

2ss.50 -------- --/--/--

466.s0 -------- --/--/--

MISl

MI52

MIS3

2L0.A3 2285 O7/22/r5

8000.00 2286 07/22/Ls

6308.14 22A7 O7/22/L5

194.8s 22A8 O7/22/Ls

4800.00 2289 O7/22/L5

s2.22 2290 O7/22/L5

97.s0 229L O7/22/L5

750.00 2292 0',1/22/15

A4t57.40 2293 07/22/L5

23.17 2294 O7/22/L5

102.09 2294 O7/22/L5

L92.A9 229s 07/22/L5

13.09 2295 07/22/L5

NEMT'NCONS

..TAPLES
¿

STÀPIES CREDIT PIÀN 5.99 2295 O7/22/r5



07 /20/L5
03:38 pn

endor

Town of Noryi-ch Àccounts paya.bl-ê

Check lJarrant Report * 16-3 Current. Prio! Next FT lnvoices F'or E\fnd (eenera]-)

ALl Invoices For Check Acct 01(GeneraLl O7/Og/LS To 07/22/15

Page 3 of 3

RRobinson

Invoj.ce Invoice Descri-ption
Date Invoice Nunber

Amount

Paid

Check Check

Nunber DateÀccount

SYSTEIÍS SYSTEMS PLUS COMPUTERS IN

SYSTEI.4.g SYSTEMS PLUS COMPUTERS IN

SYSTEMS SYSTE},4S PLUS COMPUTERS TN

TENCO TANCO INDUSSRTES, rNC

TWORTVÉRS T9TO RIVARS - OTTÀUOÛECSEE

UNIFIRST I'NIFIRST CORPORÀTION

VEMRSDC VÀ{ERS DC

VEMRSDC \õ{ERS DC

VEMRSDC \A4ERS DC

VEMRSDC \AIERS DC

VEMRSDC {ERS DC

vLcl VERMONT TEAGUE OE' CITIES

vowP VERMONT OFFENDER ¡{ORK PRO

VTGRANITE VERMONT WHOTESÀIE GRANITE

GÀDMIN--NEW COMPUTER

2-2197L3

GADMIN--MOÑITOR

2-2't977t
ÎÀÐMIN--TONER

2-279774

DPW-TRUCK #4 REPAIRS

4918001-Rr

15-16 DrrEs

15-16 DLES

DPW-UNIFORMS, SUPPLIES

03s 3908412

X}T/FÐ,/T'IN/ÀSS- -RETIREMENT

PEND?-18-15

MTlFDIFIN/ASS - -RETIREMENT

PENDT-18-15

DTlFÐIFIN/ÀSS- -RE TIREMENT

PENDT-18-15

nrlEÐlFrN/ASS - -RESTREMENT

PENDT-1,8-15

x'!r/EDIFIN/ASS- -RETTREMENT

PENDT-18-15

TÄÐMIN-.SB 1TORKSHOP

2015-16565

CEMCOM--.]UN 15 IfORKDAYS

83689

Neil Eulton

01-5-275630.00

COMPUTER I¡ARDWÀRE

01-5-27s630.00

COD.IPUTER EÄRDWÀRE

01-s-00s610 - 00

OFFICE SUPPLTES

01-2-001160.00

ACCOI.INTS PAY. YEAR END

01-5-350321 .00

TVTO RIVER PTANNING CO¡{M

01-2-001160.00

ACCOIiNTS PAY. YEAR E¡{D

01-5-200126.00

vT RETIREMENT

01-s-300126.00

vT RETTREMENT

01-2-001112.00

V}.'ERS DEE' CONTRB PÀY

01-5-OO5126.00

VB REITREMENT

01-5-555125.00

VT RETIREMEI{T

01-2-O01160 .00

ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEÀR END

01-s-67ss00.00
PI'RCHÀSED SER\rICE

01-5-675612.00

CÀPITÀL IMPROVEMENTS

01-5-705517.00

VERMONÎ FR.ANCHISE TAX

6s¿.00 2296 07/22/1s

139.00 2296 07/22/L5

168.00 2296 07/22/t5

4541.00 2297 O7/22/rs

o7 /oL/t5

o7 /09/t5

o7 /09/15

05/27 /15

06/30 /rs

06/29/!5

o7 /20lts

07 /2o /t5

07 /20 /7s

07 /20 /!5

07 /20/rs

07 /0"t /!5

06/30/rs

169.16 -------- --/--/--

o7 / 06 / 15 CEMCOM--CORNERSIONES

7 / 6/L5
07 /o9 /15 rS-FRÀNCSTSE ÎÀX

QTR Er{D 6/30

52.38 2299 07/22/L5

2A.28 2299 07/22/L5

442.7A 2299 O1/22/L5

24r.33 2299 O7/22/Ls

131.86 2299 07/22/ts

41s.00 2300 07/22/L5

690.00 23Ot 07/22/!5

230.00 2302 0"t/22/Ls

663.60 2303 07/22/ts

L23929.64

VÍIREÀSUR VERMONT STÀTE TREASURER

Report Íota1

To thê greasurer of Town of Norwich, We hereby certify
that tl¡ere is due to the several persons whose niles are
listed l¡ereon Èt¡e sum against each nane and that there
are good and sufficienù vouchers supporting the palmênts

aggregating ç ***L23,929.68

I,et this be your order for the palments of thêsê amounts

F'INANCE DIRECTOR TOVIN Ì''ANÀGER:

Roberta Robinson
lELECTBOÀRD

Christopher Àsh1ey tinda Cook

Chaír
Stephen ¡'Ianders Dan Goulet I'lary f.ayton



07 /2O/L5
03:38 pn

endor

Tom of NomicÌ¡ Accouts Payable
Check lfarrant RePott {+ 16-3 Cument, Prior Next FY Invoj.ces For Ebnd (CONSERVATION COMM FIJND)

ÀII Invoices For Check Àcct 01(ceneral, 07/O9/t5 To O7/22/75

Page 1 of 1

RRobinson

Invoicê
Date

Invoice Description
Invoice Nuriber

Anounù

Paid
Check Check

Nunber DateAccoet

UVI,¡IND UPPER VAÍ,I,EY T,A¡¡D ÎRUST I

I'VI,ÀND T'PPER VÀÍ,LSY LAND TRUST T

ReporÈ Tota].

To thê Treasurer of lom of Nomich, We hereby certify
that there is duê to the severa]. persons whosê niles are
]-isted hereon the sm agaj-nst êacl¡ namê and that there
are good Ðd sufficient vouchers supporting the palments

aggregating $ ****39,000.00

Let. ùhis be your order for the palments of these ilounts

FINÀNCE DIRECTOR rOüN MANAGER:

Roberta Robinson

SEI¡ECTBOARD

Christopher Ash].ey

07 / o6/L5 CONCOM--VTC TRA¡¡SACTION

7 /6/t5
o7 / o8 /L5 CONCOÀ4--VfrccrN CONSERV

7 /8/Ls

Neil Eu1ton

04-5-650700.00

fJÀ¡{D CONSER'I¿ATION

04-s-650700 .00

IÀ}TD CONSERVATION

30000.00 229a o7/22/L5

9000.00 229a o7/22/L5

39000.00

Linda Cook

Chair
Stephen F1æders Dan Gou1et I'Iary ¡ayton



o8/o3/L5
02:44 Pm

vendor

Town of Norwich Àccounts PaYaJrIe

check wartant Report * L6-4 Current Prior Next EY Invoices For Erund (Gênetal)

Al-1 rnvoicês For Check Àcct 01(Gen€ral) O7/23/fS To 08/05/15

Page 1 of 6

RRobinson

Inwoi.ce

Date

Invoiee Description
Invoice Nunber

À¡nount

Paid

check Check

Nu¡nlcer DateAccounÈ

,ADKINS ÄDKTNS BRINTING CO., INC

BÀYSTATE BAY STATE EI,EVATOR CO

BCBS B],UE CROSS/BLI'E SHIELD OF

BCBS BLUE CROSS/BIUE SHrErÐ OF

BCBS BI.I'E CROSS/BLUE SIiIEI,D OF

BCBS BLT'E CROSS/BLT'E SHTEI,D OF

BCBS BI,UE CROSS/BI,UE SHIELD OF

BCBS Br.uE cRoss/BLUE SHTELD O!'

BCBS BLUE CROSS/BLUE SI{IETD OF

BCBS BIUE CROSS/BLI'E SHIE].D OF

BCBS BLUE CROSS/BI.UE SHIELD OF

BCBS BI,T'E CROSS/BLUE SHIEI.D OF

BEÀRÐS],EY BEARDS1EY INC

BERGERON BERGERONS I,À!IN SVC & I,AND

BERGERON BERGERONS LAVIN SVC & LÀND

BERGERON BERGERONS LAIIN SVC E I,AND

BLÀKTOP BLAKTOP INC

BROWN CI{ÀRLIE BRO'WN' S

BROWN CHARI,IE BROI{N'S

BROWN CHÀRI,IE BROWN'S

CASEI,I,A CASEI.IÀ lfASfE SËRVICES

CÀSELI.A CÀSEI,LÀ WÄSTE SERVICES

CHIT.DSUPP OEFICE OF CHII,D SUPPOR?

COIIEN COI¡EN STEEI. SUPPLY, INC

0'1 /2t /!5 TC--ÄRCHrvAf, PAPER

238633

o'1 /oL/Ls T¡r-Er,EvÀrOR ,tULY 2015

208275

OglOI/Ls HEATTH TNSURÀNCE ÃUG 15

ÀuG 2015

oe/oL/Ls HEAr,rr{ rNsuRÀNCE ÀUG 15

AUG 2015

OA/OL/Ls HEÀÍ,TH INSURANCE AUG 15

AUc 2015

Og/OL/Ls I¡EATTH INSURANCE AUG 15

ÀuG 2015

OglOL/Ls ITEÀJ.TH INSURÀNCE AUG 15

AUG 2015

O8/O7/L5 !¡EA],TE INST'RI\NCE AUG 15

AUc 2015

OA/OL/L5 HEALTI{ INSURÀNCE ÀUG 15

AUG 2015

O8/OI/I5 IIEAI,TH INSI'RANCE AUG 15

AUG 2015

oe/ú/ts HEAr.rH rNsuRÀNcE AUG 15

ÀuG 2015

Og/OI/Ls HEÀTTT{ INSURANCE ÀUG 15

ÀuG 2015

O 6 / LO / L5 DPW-LIGT¡TNTNG/GAS TANKS

L1,29r9

05 / 29 / L5 REC--SEED, F'ERTTTIZER

16410

07/oa/Ls ¡fwY e CoNCoMM-BRUSHHOG

t64t4
07/04/L5 HWY & CONCOMM-BRUSHBOG

t64L4

06/30/L5 HWY--PAVING

L9928

07 /08 /t5 B&G--MOWER TrRES

36090

O7 / LO / L5 B&G_.MOI.IER TIRES

36110

07 / L8 / L5 B&G--MOI.ER BEr,T

36L'16

o7/o!/L5 SW--JUN 15 RECYCI,TNG

0186628

07/oLlLs SVÍ--JUN 15 TRASI{ E'EES

oLa6629

08 / 03 /L5 Ci¡rLD SUPPORTPPENDS/I/Is

pPENDS/1/15

07 / 02 / L5 E!,¡Y--REPÀrR STEEI,

r054337

08/or/L5 TC--AUG 15 HOSTTNG

ro4732

01-5-100610 .00

OFE'ICE SUPPI.IES

01-5-706107 .00

ETEVATOR ù{ÀINTENANCE

01-5-704123.00

I¡EÀI.TI¡ INSI,RÀNCE

01-5-703123 .00

HEÀLTII INSÛR

01-5-s00123.00

¡¡EAI,TI¡ INS

ot-í-42sL23.00
HEÀT,TE INS

01-5-703123. 00

HEÀI.TB INSI'R

01-5-100123. 00

HEA],TH INS

01-5-00s123.00

HEALTH INSUR

01-5-200123 .00

HEATTH INS

01-5-300123.00
HEAI,TE INS

01-5-350123.00

HEÀT.TH INS

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEAR END

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR END

01-5-703315.00

OTHER PRO.]ECTS

01-5- 650635.00

MITT FRYE NÀTI.'RE AREA 
I

01-2-001160.0t 
/ACCOUNTS PAY. YEAR END€--

01-5-704403.00

PARTS C SUPPLIES

01-5-704403.00

PÂRTS E SUPPI,IES

01-5-704¿03.00

PÀRTS & SUPPLIES
I

01-2-001160.OO /

ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEÀR END

o1-2-OO1160.OO /

ACCOI'NTS PAY. YEÀR END

01-2-001115.00

CHILÐ SUPPORÍ PAYABI,E

01-5-?03403. 00

PARTS & SUPPIJIES

01-5-100613 .00

soFTWÂRE

444.62 23L9 O8/05/L5

22A.65 -------- -- / -- / --

1966.88 2320 08/O5/L5

61?3.88 2320 08/05/L5

5016.30 2320 08105/L5

436,20 2320 0e/05/t5

-12¿8.36 2320 O8/05/L5

2067.59 2320 O8/05/r5

769.04 2320 og/os/Ls

1150.3s 2320 08/05/L5

31s.?0 2320 0e/05/!5

t24A.36 2320 0e/05/r5

tosL.so /

,"/_

232L 08/O5/L5

868. ------ -- / -- / --

3e0.00 -------- --/--/--

3e0.00 -------- --/--/--

40000.00 2322 08/05/L5

125,00 2323 0e/05/15

12s.00 2323 08/05/15

48.93 2323 08/O5/rs

244.92 2324 08/O5/L5

336.s0 -------- --/--/--

COTT COTT SYSTEMS TNC 225.00 -------- --/-- /--



o8/03/L5
Q2244 Pm

vêndor

Town of Norwict¡ Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 16-4 Current Prior Next E¡Y fnvoices For EUnd (General)

All rnvoices r'or check Acct Ol(GenelaIl O7/23/L5 fo 08/05,/15

Page 2 of 6

RRobínson

Invoice
Date Àccount

À¡nount

Paid
Check Check

Nu¡riber Date
Invoice Description
Invoice Nunber

-/
cRYSTÀr CRYSTÀÍ. ROCK, l.LC

DELTA DEN DELTÀ DENTA],

DETTA DEN DEI.TÀ DENTAI,

DEI.TÀ ÞEN DELTA DENTAI,

DELTÀ DEN DEI,TÀ DENTÀT

DEI,TA DEN DELTA DENTAJ.

DELTA DEN DEI,TA DENTAT

DELTA DEN DEI,TÀ DENTAT

DELTA DEN DE],TÀ DENTAI.

DEI,TÀ DEN DELTA DENTAf,

DE],TÀ DEN DELTÀ DENTÃL

DELTÀ DEN DELÎA DENTAI.

EVANSMOTO EVÀNS GROUP, INC

EXCÀVATIO EXCÀVÀTION UNLIMITED LLC

FASTENÀT. FÀSTENÀJ.

FERGUSON EERGUSON WATERI{ORKS

GEORGE MICHELS GEORGE

GIRARD JOIIN GIRÀRD SR

GMPC GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP

GREATWEST GREAT-I{EST TRUST COMPANY,

GREAEWEST GREÀT-WEST TRUST COMPA¡TY.

GI'VSWMD GRTR UPPR VLLY SOLID WAST

¡IARTFORD TOWN OE I{ARTFORD

IAI'N HAUN T{E].DING SUPPI,Y, INC

06/30/L5

o8/oL/L5

oe/0t/L5

o8/oL/L5

oe/0L/L5

08/o!/Ls

08/oL/!5

oa/oL/L5

08/0L/L5

oe/ot/t5

o8/oL/L5

oe/0L/15

o7 /07 /!5

o6/30/t5

07 /L5/t5

06/30 /L5

o7 /%/rs

08/05/L5

o7 /L7 /ts

07 /29/Ls

07 /29/L5

07 /or/L5

07 /2L/rs

o7 /ot/r5

06/25/L5

Er.fYlsÌ¡--cooLER 6 VTATER

6/ 30 /L5
DEI,TÀ DENTA], AUG 2015

AUG 15

DEI,TA DENTAI, AUG 2015

ÀUG 15

DELTÀ DENTAI,, ÀUG 2015

ÀUG 15

DEI,TÀ DENTAÍ, AUG 2015

AUG 15

DELTA DENTAL AUG 2015

AUG 15

DELTÀ DENTAL AUG 2015

ÀUG 15

DEÍ,TA DENTAI AUE 2015

AUG 15

DELTA DENTÀT, AUG 2015

AUG 15

DELTÀ DENTAT. ÀUG 2015

AUG 15

DELTA DENTA], AUG 2015

AUG 15

DEI¡TÀ DENTA], AUG 2015

AUG 15

E!ÍY.-1,001.0 GAT,S DIESEL

563320

CON COMM-TRAI], IÍORK

6/30/2OLs

HWY--WIRE CONNECT KIT

NHf"rES58527

HWY--BRAD HIÍ,L CUI,VERT

0382842

REC--YOGA INSTRUCTION

7 /23/Ls
REC-DAY CÀMP

08/oL/2OLs

DPW-STREETI,IGI{TS

05119,JUr,15

DE!'ERRED COMP .'UL 15

,rul, 15

DEFERRED COMP !'UI. 15

JUL 15

EY16 MEMBERSSIP DUES

367 4

PD-BROÀDBAND .]UNE 2015

6704

HWY--CYI,INDER RENTAI.

N490405

BEG--CHÀIN SI{ARPENING

15403

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR E¡{D

01-5-703125.00
DENlAf, INSURÃNCE

01-s-703125 .00

DENTÀI, INSURÀNCE

01-5-100125 .00

DENTA]. INSUR,AIi¡CE

01-5-704125 .00

DENTAL INSURJINCE

01-5-300125.00

DENTAI INSURÀNCE

01-5-005125.00

DENTAI INSUR,AIi¡CE

01-5-200125. 00

DENTAÍ. TNSURJAI.ICE

01-5-350125. 00

DENTAI, INSURANCE

01-s-425125.00

DENTAI, INSÛRANCE

01-5-555126.00
DENÍÄ], INSI'RÀNCE

01-5-500125.00

DELTA DENTAÍ,

01-5-703405.00

PETROLEI]M PRODUCTS

oL-2-oorL6o.oo t/
ÀCCOUNTS PAY. YEAR END

01-5-703403. 00

FARTS E SUPPI.TES

}L-2-OOL:.60.0O J
ACCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR END

01-5-425200.00

INSTRUCTOR FIE

0r-s-4252L2.00
SI]MMER PROG IIÀGE

01-5-703307 .00

STREETLIGHTS

01-2-001116.10

ROTH PI,AN 457

0r-2-001116.00

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

01-s-705301 .00

cwsviMD ÀssEss¡4ENT y'/
0r-2-0oLL60.oo ./
ÀCCOUNTS PAY. YEAR END

01-s-703401 .00

OUTSIDE REPAIRS

01-2-001160 .00

311.60 2325 OA/O,/!5

-64.sl 2325 9A/O'/L5

L29.O2 2325 Oeloílrs

64.51 2325 0A/05/L5

42.77 2325 08/0s/L5

64.51 232s 08/Os/\5

13s.?8 2325 08/O5/t5

64.5L 232s 08/O5/Ls

34.27 2325 08/05/L5

34.27 2325 08/O5/Ls

277.33 2325 O8/05/r5

3126.25 2326 08/05/15

37.20 -------- --/--/--

14e.66 -------- --/--/--

204.20 -------- --/-- /--

15?.18 -------- --/--/--

7.45 -------- --/--/--

66.9s -------- --/--/--

180.00 2328 08/O5/r5

1¡0.96 2329 08/05/rs

1030.00 2330 08/0sl1s

2330,16 2330 08/05/15

4318?.10 233L O8/05/L5

JOESEQUIP .'OE'S EQUIPMENT SËV. INC

ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEÀR END



oe/æ/t5
02r44 pn

Vêndor

Town of Norwich Accounts Payable

check llarrant Report # 16-4 Current Priol Next llY Invoices !'or Fund (General)

À11 rnvoices For check ÀccÈ 01(General) o7/23/L5 ro 08/o5/L5

Pagê 3 of 6

RRobinson

Check Check

Nunber Date
Invoice

Date Àccount

Ànount

Paid
Invoicê DescriPtion
Invoice Nunber

.'OESÊQUIP JOE'S EQUIPMENÍ SEV. INC O7 / 06 / L5 B&G--CHÀIN SITARPENING

LEINOFF STEPI¡EN LEINOFF

15557

ED- -RITMBT'RSEMENÍ

7 /L6/15
ÀuG 2015 Lr!'EIDTSAB

ÀuG 2015

AUG 2015 LIFE/DISA3

AUG 2015

AUG 2015 LIFE/DISAB

AUc 2015

AUG 2015 LIT'E/DISAB

AUc 2015

ÀuG 2015 r,IFE/DTSAB

ÂuG 2015

AUG 2015 I,TFE/DISÀB

AUG 2015

AUG 2015 I,IFE/DTSAB

AUG 2015

LINCOLN I,TNCOLN FTNANCIÀI, GROUP

LINCOI,N TTNCOIJi¡ F'TNÂNCTÀL GROUP

LINCOTN LINCOLN FINANCIÀL GROUP

LINCOLN LTNCOLN FINÃNCTAI, GROUP

LINCOLN LINCOf.N FINANCIÀI. GROUP

01-5-704401 .00

OUTSIDE REPÀIRS

01-5-55s422.00

FIRE TOOLS E EQUIPMENT

YEAR EIqD

27.OO

52.96

286.51

65.26

89. 50

310.90

10?. 90

138 .58

99. 39

67.09

59.47

18.66

s0.00

100 .00

118.79

247 .39

71.00

121,00

6615.00

485.49

39.98

4L2.00

12.00

488 .00

32L.60

2332

2333

2334

2335

2335

2335

2335

2336

2337

2337

08/05/Ls

o8/os/!5

08/05/L5

08/05/15

o8/o5/L5

08/0s/L5

08/0s/15

0e/05/Ls

o8/os/L5

08/os/t5

o7 /L6/Ls

07 /LL/L5

07 /rL/L5

07 /\L/rs

o7 /Lr/ts

07 /tL/rs

0? /Lt/Ls

o7 /LL/L5

INSUR

INSUR

INSUR

INSUR

INSUR

INSUR

rNSUR

ÀuG 2015

AUG 2015 LIAE/DISÀ3 INSUR

AUG 2015

AUG 2015 I,TFE/DISÀA INSUR

AUG 2015

.]UL 15 ']UDGEMENT ORDER

JuL 15

PD--8Y16 MEMBERSI¡IP FEES

rNV201503259

TH--IIÀTER 4/L5-7/15

30o7o-7 /L5
ED--!ÍATER 4/L5-7/15
aoo90-7 /75
PD--4/15 ro 7/15 TTATER

40L30-7 /ts
REC--WATER 4/L5-7/15

5Lt60-7 /ts
REC--SAU RENTÃI, EY15 2/2
't /2e/Ls
TH E HWY êARÀGE-,JU]. 15

,'ULY 15

TH & HWY GAS.AGE.JUL 15

.]ULY 15

JI'L 1"5 UNION DUES

JUL 15

B&G--MOWER TIRE MOUNT

240268

B&G--TRAILER TIRES

240305

CONCOM--24.09 TN LEDGE

810533

DTSÃBTI.ITYILIET INST'R

01-5-350124.00

DISÀBII,ITYII,IEE INS

01-5-300124.00

DISABII,ITY/LIE-E INSURÀNCE

01-2-001120.00

EMPT,OYEE .'UDGEMENT ORDER

01-s-500124.00

DISABI],ITYlI,IE'T

01-5-555124.00

DISABII,ITY/LIE''E

01-5-704124 .00

DISABIT,ITY/I,IFT

01-s-703124 .00

DISABI].ITYlTIEE

01-5-100124 .00

DISABITITY/'.IFE

01-5-005124 .00

DISABII.ITYlLIFE

01-5-200124.00

01-s-500615 .00

DUES/MTGS/EDUC

0r-s-706100.00
ICATER USAGE

01-s-550232 .00

TÍÀTER USÀGE

01-5-475232.00

WATER USÀGE

01-5-425332.00

WATER USAGE

01-2-001160.00

ÀccottNTs PAY.

01-5-706101.00

EI,ECTRICTTY

01-5-703501 .00

ÉLECTRICITY

01-2-001117.00

INS

INSURANCE

INS

INSI'R
TINCOLN Í.INCOI,N EINANCIÀI. GROUP

LINCOTN LINCOÍ,N FINÀNCIÄL GROI'P

DISABTLITY/LIFE INS

LINCOLN I.INCOLN FINANCIÀÍ, GROUP o7/rLlLs AUG 2015 LrFE/DTSAB INSUR 01-5-425L24.00

I.INCO],N I.INCOÍ,NFTNANCIA],GROUP

LINCOLN LINCOLN T'INÃNCTAT GROUP

MAYER MAYER & MAYER

NESPIN NE STATE POI,ICE INFORMATI

NORFIREDI NORWIC!{ FIRE DISTRICÍ

NORFIREDI NORI{ICI{ FTRE DISTRICT

NORFIR.EDI NOR!ÍICH ¡'IRE DISTRICT

NORFIREDI NORI{ICS FIRE DISTRTCÍ

NORSCHOO', NORWICH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NORSOI,ÀR NORIÍTCH SOIÀR PROJECT I,

NORSOLÀR NORWICH SOLÀR PRO.]ECT I,

PBÀ NE}I ENGI,ÀND PBÀ, INC

PEEESTIRE PETE'S TIRE BARNS, INC

PETESTIRE PETE'S TIRE BARNS, INC

o7 /rL/15

o'1 ln/rs

07 /29/L5

o7 /0L/L5

o7 /75/L5

o7 /L5/Ls

o7 /r'/Ls

07 /!s/Ls

07 /29/Ls

07 /22/L5

o7 /22/t5

07 / 29 /15

o7 /08/L5

07 /Lo/t5

o7 / 07 /Ls

/

UNTON DUES PÀYABLE

01-5-704401,00

OUTSIDE REPAIRS

01-5-704401 .00

OUTSIDE REPAIRS

01-5-650725. 00

GRÃNT

PIKE PIKE INDUSTRIES INC



oa/æ/75
02:44 pm

vendor

Town of Norwich Àccounts PaYable

check Ìfarrant Rêport # 16-4 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (General)

ALl rnvoices !'or check Àcct 01(General) 07/23/L5 ro 0g/O5/L5

Pagê 4 of 6

RRobinson

Invoice

Date

Invoj-ce Description
fnvoice Number

Àmount

Paid

check check

Nunber DatêAccount

PÏKE PIKE I¡{DUSTRIES INC

PIKE PIKE ]NDUSTRIES INC

PIKE PIKE INDUSTRTES INC

PIKE PIKE INDUSTRIES INC

PTKE PIKE INDUSTRIES INC

PIKE PTKE INDUSTRIES INC

RANDY R.ANDY'S SUNOCO

RIC¡IÀRDSO TÀÐ R]CHÀRDSON

ROGERSFÀB ROGER'S FABRICÀRE, I,LC

ROGERSFÀB ROGER'S FAARICARE, LI,C

SIMPLEX SIMPLEXGRINNET.I.

SOLÀTI,ECT SOIÀFLECT SOLAR PÀRK I, ],

SOI,AFLECT SOIÀFI,ECT SOI¡ÀR PÀRK I. L

SOLÀFLECT SO',AFLECT SOLÀR PARK I, I.

SoLÀPI.ECT SOI,ÀFLECT SOÍ,AR PARK r, L

SOLAT'I,ECT SOT,ÀFLECT SOLAR PARK I. L

SOUTHVTORT SOUTH!üORT¡I-MII,TON, INC

souTlrvÍoRT sourHvÍoRlH-MTLTON, rNC

SOVERNET SOVËRNET, INC

STÀPLES. STAPI,ES CREDIT PLAN

SYSTEMS SYSTEMS PI,US COMPUTERS IN

TAYLORT TERRY TAYLOR

TDS TEASE 'TDS ],EASTNG INC

TOTALTREE TOTA].I,Y TREES

DPVÍ--1o.19 TNS GRAI/EL

810537

I{9ry-.REC ÀSPH & CI,D PTCH

810549

HWY--9.02 rN CRSITD SrN

81132 6

t¡wY--9,06 TN CRSI¡D grN

8rL332

DPVÍ--8.01 TNS CRSHD STN

811643

DPf$-.229.5 TNS RECY ASPH

811- 64 5

PDIHWY--VEHICLE WÀST¡ES

554

GÀDM]N--SERVER MÀINT

1041

PD--T'NTFORM CLEANING

JI'N 15

PD--UNIFORM C].EANING

MAY 15

TE--EXTINGUISI{ER INSP

81485495

PD,SI{¿PD,EÐ, TS-JUIY 2015

,ruúY 2015

pD,sw, pD,FÐ. fs-'JUI,Y 2015

,rurY 2015

PD,SW,PD,FÐ, TS-,IUI,Y 2015

JULY 2015

PD,SW,PÐ'FD' TS-.IULY 2015

JurY 2015

FD,SW,PD.FÐ, TS-JULY 2015

JULY 2015

SWY--ÀSPSÀLT CT,EANER

rNVo3 64 772

HWY--CAT GR.AÐER REPAIRS

scrNVo7110 6

JUN/JU]. 15 Ì,ONG DISTANCE

3s23070

PD--OFFICE SUPPLIES

1345943901.

I{VÍY--NE!Í COMPUTER

7-648737

DP}Í-PÀVEMENI MARKTNG

1519

PD--COOI.ER RENT

0L05L727

DPW-CUT TREES

07 /22/20L5
IÍWY_.TREE CUTTING

7 /t4/L5

01-5-?03207 .00

GRAVEL É STONE

01-5-703211.00

ASPIIALT PRODUCTS

0t-5-70320't.00
GRÀVEL & STONE

01-5-?03207.00

GRÀVEI. & STONE

01-5-703207 .00

GRÀVE], E STONE

01-5-703211 .00

ASPHATT PRODUCTS

01-2-001160.00

ÀCCOUNTS PAY. YEÀR EI{D

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEÃR

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR

01-2-001160.00

ÀCCOT'NTS PÀY. YEÀR

01-5-706113.00

101.39 -------- --/--/--

42A.A0 -------- --/--/ --

82.e8 -------- --/-- /--

s3.3s -------- --/--/ --

73.69 -------- --/--/--

o7 /07 /L5

o7 /o7 /75

07 /o7 /Ls

07 /o7 /L5

o7 /L0/r5

o7 /t0/L5

o7 lor/Ls

07 /30 /L5

06/30/L5

0s/3L/15

o7 /02lLs

07 /22/rs

07 /22/Ls

o7 /22lLs

07 /22/!5

07 /22/L5

07 /o8/t5

06/26/L5

07 /Ls/Ls

06/24/L5

07 /01/L5

07 /n/r5

07 /r7 /L5

o7 /22/r5

o7 /L4/L5

/u.oo 2338 08/05/L5

883.2s. -------- -- / -- / --,J
E\ID/

,*/

111.00 -------- --/--/--

111.00 -------- --/--/--

80.00 -------- --/--/--

328.66 -------- -- / --/--

L27.06 -------- --/--/--

L76.97 -------- --/--/--

82.86 -------- --/--/--

132.58 -------- --/-- /--

REPAIRS 6 MATNTENANCE

01-5-475233 .00

EI,EClRICITY

01-s-705501 ,00

ELECTRICITY

01-5-s50233, 00

ETECTRICTTY

01-5-706101 ,00

ELECTRICITY

01-5-500542 .00

SPEED SIGNS

01-5-703403.00

PARTS E SUPPLIES

01-2-001160.00

ÀCCOUN{S PAY. YEÀR END

01-2-001160 .00

ACCOUNTS PÀY. YEAR END

01-2-001160 .00

ÀCCOUNÍS PAY. YEÀR END

01-5-703515.00

ADMINISTRÀTION

01-5-703319.00

PÀVE¡'IENT MARKINê

01-5-500610 .00

OFEICE SUPPI,IES

01-5-703309 .00

TREE CUTTING & REMO\¡ÀI,

01-s-703309.00

TREE CUTTING E REMOVA',

263.00 2339 08/O5/L5

L220 2339 08/Os/L5

40t/42 2340 08/Os/L5

L25.4L 234L O8/05/rs

949.00 2342 08/05/15

2475.00 2343 08/Os/L5

30.00 -------- --/--/--

: TOTALTREE TOTÀT,IY TREES



oe/æ/15
02.44 pm

Vendor

fown of Nolwich Accounts Payable

Ctreck warrant ReporÈ # 16-4 Curlent Prior Next EY Invoicês For Fund (General)

Al-]- Invoíces !'or Check Acct 01(Genera].) 07/23/LS To 08/05/15

fnwoice Invoice Description
Date Invoice Nunber Àccount

Page 5 of 6

RRobinson

Àmo$t

Paid

Check Check

Number DaÈe

TOTAÍ,TREE TOTÀLLY TREES

VÀÍ,LEYNEW VAI,LEY NEWS

VÀLLEYNEW VAI,TEY NEVÍS

VATLEYNEI{ VAII,EY NEWS

VALLEYNE!¡ VÃTLEY NEIfS

VEMRSDC \/b'fERS DC

VEMRSDC ¡A{ERS DC

VEMRSDC V}.IERS DC

¡/EMRSDC VMERS DC

VEMRSDC V}.4ERS DC

VMERS V}4ERS DB

vltBRs VMERS DB

\A4ERS VI',ÍERS DB

Vì'{ERS V}dERS DB

vt{ERs V¡4ERS DB

\ACERS ¡¿.{ERS DB

v!{ERS V!.,ÍERS DB

\A4ERS Vì4ERS DB

Vt'{ERS WTERS DB

VMERS VI,IERS DB

VMERS V}4ERS DB

VRPA VRPA

07 /28/L5

06/o4/Ls

06/L4/L5

06/L7 /15

o6/2L/15

08/0r/Ls

08/or/rs

oe/oL/15

o8/oL/L5

0e/0L/75

07 /3t/L5

o7 /37/Ls

07 /31/r5

07 /3L/Ls

o7 /3t/L5

07 /37/ts

07 /3L/L5

07 /3L/L5

07 /3L/t5

o7 /3r/rs

o7 /3tlts

o7 /23/rs

07 /23/L5

DPr.r-cur rREEs 01-5-703309,00

7/28/2OL5 TREE CUTTING & REMOVAI

TADMIN--CLASSIFIED O T-2 -OO1 1 60 . OO

01235910 ÀCCOUNTS PAY. YEAR END

HWY--CLASSTFIED 01-2-001160.00

01236191 ACCOT'NTS PÀY. YEAR END

TÀDMIN- -Cr,ASSrFrED 01 -2-0011 60 . 00

OL236631 ACCOI'NTS PAY. YEJAR E¡{D

g!.ry--cr,AssrFrED 01-2 -001160 . 00

235518 ÀCCOUNTS PAY. YEÃR ENÐ

rMlFDlFrN/ASS--RETTREMENT 01-2-001112. 00

PÉNÐ8-1-15 ¡¿',IERS DEE CONTRB PÀY

I!4,/FDIF rN/ÀSS--REÍTREMENT 01-5-005126. 00

PE¡{D8.1-15 VT RETIREMENT

I'À..Í/EDIFrN/ASS--RETTREMENT 01-5-555125. 00

PENDE-1-15 VT RETIREMENT

TM/FDIFIN/ASS--RETTREMENT 0r--5-200126. 00

PENDS-1-15 VT RETIREMENT

rMlEDIFIN/ASS--RETIREMENT O1-5-300126. OO

PENDS-1-15 VT RETIREMENT

.rul 2015 RETTREMENT 01-2-001113.00

VE}dRS GRP C PAYÀBI.E

01-5-200126.00

VT RETIREMENT

01-2-001111 .00

VE¡4RS GRP B PAYABI,E

01-5-500126,00

VT RETIREMENE

01-s-500126.00

VT R¡TIREMENT

01-5-100126 ,00

vf RETIREMENT

01-5-00s126 .00

VT RETIREMENT

01-5-425126.00

VT RETIREMENI

01-s-350126 .00

VT R.ETIREMENT

01-5-703126.00

RETIREMENÍ

01-5-704126.00

RETIREMENT

01-5-42s160 .00

DUES/MTCS/EDUC

01-5-703515.00

ADMINISTRATION

s6.25 

^

2344 08/05/rs

s;.65 tr 2344 0e/0s/r5

1o3.so f 2344 08/Os/t5

18s.68 /

,luf. 15

.JUL 2015 RETIREMENT

JUL 15

.]Uf, 2015 RETIREMENT

,lul, 15

.'UT 2015 RETIREMENT

,lul. 15

.'Ut 2015 RETIREMENT

JUI, 15

.]UL 2015 RETIREMENT

,tul, 15

JI'L 2015 RETIREMENT

,iur. 15

.'UL 2015 RETIBTMENT

'JUL 15

,]U], 2015 RETIREMENT

,JUr, 15

JUL 2015 RETTREMENT

.'UL 15

.'UL 2015 RETIREMENT

JÛL 15

REC--CONE REGISTRATION

7 /23/L5
DPVÍ-TRUCK REGISTRÀTION

FREIGHTLINER

2344 0e/05/L5

428,42 2345 O8/05/L5

240.66 2345 0e/05/Ls

118.34 2345 0e/O5/L5

50.28 2345 08/0s/L5

29.A5 2345 08/O5/L5

2294.69 2346 08/O5/L5

265.52 2346 0e/05/L5

2636.6A 2346 OS|Oí|L5

1655.67 2346 08/O5/L5

173.66 2346 08/05/!5

4L0.76 2346 08/05/L5

65.80 2346 08/O5/L5

268.96 2346 08/05/L5

265.48 2346 08/O5/r5

1194.39 2346 O8/05/Ls

330.16 2346 08/O5/L5

120.00 2347 08/O5/r5

VTTRÀNS VT ÀGENCY OF TRÄNSPORTÀTI 5s.s0 æ4e o8/05/r5



o8/03/Ls
02.44 pm

Vendor

lown of Norwich Àccounts Paya.ble

check tJarlant Report * 16-4 Current Prior Next EY Invoices Eor Eund (General)

A1I Invoicês For Check Àcct 01(Gênêra1) 07/23/LS fo 08,/05/15

Page 6 of 6

RRobinson

Check Check

Nu¡riber Datê
Invoice
Dâte Account

Ànour¡t

Paid
Invoice Description
Invoice Number

Rêport Total

fo the Treasurer of Town of Norwich, we hereby certify
iha¿ there is due to tbe several pêrsons wtrose nmeg are

lj.sted hereon the sm against each næe and that thêre

are good and sufficient vouchers supportj.ng the palments

aggregating $ ***162,879.14

Let this be your otdêÎ for the Palments of these ilounts

Stêphen Flanders Dan Goulet

L62A79.L4

Mary Layton

,4,,,1 - TOI{N MÄNÀGER;FINANCE DIRECTOR

SET,ECTBOARD:

Christopher Ash]-ey

Roberta Robinson Neil Fulton

L
Linda cook

Chair



oa/ü/L5
Q2:44 Pm

Vendor

Town of Norwich Àccounts Payable

Ct¡eck Vfarrant Report * 16-4 Current prior NexÈ FY Invoices For !'und (I¡IGIÍWAY EQUIPMENT FI¡ND)

À1J. Invoices For check Àcct 01(Generarl O7/23/LS lo O8/O5/L5

Pagê 1 of 1

RRobinson

Invoicê Invoicê DescriPÈion

Date fnvoice Nuriber Account

Ànount

Paid

Check Chêck

Nunber Date

FRETGHTNH FREIGHTI,INER OF NEW HÂMPS O7/27/L5 ÐPVÍ-TREIGHTIINER TRUCK

BII,L OF SÀf,E

Repott Total

To the Treasurer of Town of Norwich, We hereby cerÈify

that there is due to the several- persons wbose nanes ale

Listed hereon the sm aqainst each nile and that there

are good and sufficient vouchers suPPorting Èhe palments

aggrêgating $ ****68,717.00

Let this be your order for the palments of these ilounts

07-2-001160.00

À/P r{rcrrwÀY EQUIP f'ttl{D

68?17.00 2327 OA/0ã/L5

68717.00

E'INANCE DfRECTOR 

@
TOflN MÄNÀGER:

l- ton

SELECTBOARD:

Christopher Ash].ey

(--'

Linda CoÕk

Chair

Stephên Flandêrs Dan Goulet I'lary Layton



o8/o3/L5
02:44 Pn

vendor

Town of Norwich Accounts Payable

Check lfarranù Report # 16-4 Current Prior Next FY Invoicês For Eund (DPW-PÀVINO FUND)

À11 Invoices For Check Acct 01(GeneraL) 01/23/LS To 08/05/15

Page 1 of 1

RRobinson

Invoice
Date

fnvoice Description
Invoicê Nunber

Ànounü

Paid

Check Chêck

Nu$bêr DateÀccount

BI,AKTOP BI,AKTOP INC 06/30/r5 HwY--PAvrNG

19928

Report Total

To the Treasurer of Town of Norwich, We hêÎêby certify

that there is due Èo the sêveral persons wÌ¡ose names are

iisted hereoa the sw against êach nane and that there

are good and sufficient voucheÌs suPPottíng the palments

aggregating S ****65, 734.80

Let this be your order for the palmênts of these mounts

FINÀNCE DIRECTOR TOWN MANAGER:

Robinson

SETECTBOARD

Christophêr Ashley Stephen Flandels

Nei]- FuLton

42-2-001160 .00

Accounts PaYable

6s?34.80 2322 O8/05/L5

65734 .80

¡4arf' La'ton

lr^.
tinda Cook

Chair

Dan Goulet



08/L7 /L5
02:43 pm

vêndor

Town of Norwich Àccounts Paya.bl-e

check llañanÈ Report # 16-5 Current Prior Next FY Invoices ¡'or !'und (General)

À11 rnvoices For check Acct 01(cêneral) O8/!9/LS To OA/Lg/Ls

Page 1 of 6

RRobinson

Invoice
Date

lnvoice Description
Invoice Nunber

ÃnounÈ

Paíd

Chêck Check

Numbêr DateAccount

ADKTNS ADKINS PRINSING CO., INC

.ADVÃNCE ÀD¡¿ANCE AIJTO PARTS

Ag&T ÀT&T MOBILITY

AT&T ATET !,ÍOBII,ITY

BB BB CFAIN INC

BSN BSN SPORTS

BUSINESS BUSINESS CARD

BUSINESS BUSINESS CÀRD

BUSTNESS BUSINESS CARD

BUSINESS BI'SINESSCÄRD

BUSTNESS BUSINESS CARD

BUTTERS NTCOI.E BU?TËRS DAVIS

CÃSORGAN CASEI.I,AORGANICS

CHILDSUPP OFFICE OT' CSII,D SUPPORT

CRYSTÀL CRYSTAL ROCK, r,tc

D&If DÄN & WHIT'S GENERAT STOR

Ð&w DÃN & WHIT'S GENERAL SBOR

D6W DÀN & ÌIEITIS GENERAL STOR

DÀVES DAVE'S STÀRTER & ÀTTERNAT

DES!{EUI,ES DESMEULES OIMSTEAD E OSTL

EARTHTINK EARSHI,INK BUSTNESS

EARTHLINK EÀRÍITLINK BUSINESS

EARTHI]INK EARTHI.INK BUSINESS

EARTHTINK EARTHLINK BUSINESS

o8/06/L5ÎC*-RECORDSBTI{DERS 01-5-100610.00

238676 OFFICE SUPPTIES

06/L9/t5 DpW--55 GÃr MOTOR Orr 01-5-703405.00

084517000339 PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

07/23/L5 DpW e F'D CEÍ,L PSONES 01-5-550235.00

.'UN/.]UL 2015 TEúEPHONE E TN1ERNEB

07/23/t5 DpW e F.D CELL pEONES 01-5-703505.00

.]I'N,/,]I'L 2015 TEI,EP¡ÍONE

07/ß/L5 SWY--SAFETY VESTS 01-5-703311.00

8851163 I'NIFORMS

07/30/L5 REC--SUppr,rES 0A-5-4252r!.OQ

97087649 EourpMENT

08/04/r5 rrs/Ass--ADoBE soFrwARE 01-5-300360.00

AMAZ 8-1.5 SOETWÀRE MAINT/UPDATE

08/o6/L5 T¡r/ÐpW--ÀrR TRESHENERS 0L-5-703507.00

PJ{AZ A/15 #2 SUPPLTES

o8/06/L5 TnlDpW--ArR F'RES¡¡ENERS 0L-5-706109.00

?tr'TAZ 8/L5 *2 BUT].DIN€ SUPPLIES

08/06/15rH--SOApDTSPENSER 01-5-706109.00

?NIAZ 8/!5 *3 BUTLDING SUPP],IES

07/25/15 ED--ÄNrrvrRUS RENEWAT 01-5-555536.00

NORTON 7/15 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE

oa/06/t5REC--ÄRTTNSTRUCTTON 01-5-425200.00

A/6/T5 INSTRUCTOR FEE

07/L5/15 REC--HUNSLEy COMPOST Or-5-425322.OO

5LL74 REC FIELD CARE

08/17/L5 CHILD SUpp ppEND 8/15/15 0L-2-001115.00

PENDE-]-5-15 CHILD SUPPORT PÀYÀBLE

07/3t/L5 DPW--ÎÍATER e COOT,ER RENT 01-5-7055J.5.00

7/3L/L5 ADMINISTRÂTION

o7/L4/t5 CEMCOM--GASOTINE 01-5-675430.00

4447699 RSPAIRS & I'IAINT,

o7/L5/L5 EÐ--EARDTVARE 0L-5-555528.00

4449784 FIRE TRK R E M

o7/2O/L5 REC--SUppr¡rES OL-5-42522O.00

4455L76 SPECTÃ]. EVENTS /SUPPIJIES

07/24/15 H!,rY--rRK #2 Ar.T REPATR 01-5-703403.00

10065280 PÀRÍS E SUPPLIES

08/o3/t5 TÀDMrN--KATUCKT r,A!ÍSUrr 01-5-300300.00

59373 PROFESS SERVICES

1g/LO/L5 ,ruf. 15 ÍET,EPHONE 01-5-005531.00

8/LO/L5 ADMIN TELEPSONE

o8/!0/t5 Jm 15 TELEPSONE 01-5-100531.00

E/LO/Ls TEI,EPHONE

08/t0/L5 JUr 15 TETEPSONE 0L-5-200531.00

8/IO/L5 TEI,EPIIONE

08/7O/L5 ,n'l, 15 TETEPHONE 01-5-27s531.00

S/7O/L5 TE¡EPHONE

oe/lo/Ls ,JUL 15 fEr,Epr{ONE 01-5-300531.00

8/LO/L5 TE],EPHONE

445,00 236L 08/L9/Ls

489.00 -------- --/--/--

163.00 2364 08/L9/Ls

3t.46 2364 O8/L9/L5

62.91 2364 OS/Lg/Ls

33.24 2364 08/r9/t5

63.59 2364 08/L9/L5

441.00 2365 08/L9/L5

2880.00 2366 0g/L9/L5

244.92 2367 08/r9/Ls

364.s3 -------- --/--/--

74.20 -------- -- /--/--

29.68 2362 08/r9/L5

49.76 2362 Ogltg/ts

600.00 2363 0a/L9/r5

15.00 2368 O8/L9/L5

1.30 2368 08/re/15

20.82 2368 08/r9/Ls

70.00 2369 08/r9/L5

10s.00 2370 0s/!9/L5

39.37 2312 08/L9/L5

39.37 2372 08/19/L5

39.37 2372 08/L9/r5

60.69 2372 08/L9/rs

EÃRTELINK EARTHLINK BUSINESS 39.37 2372 08/L9/75



oe/r7 lLs
02:43 pn

vendor

Town of Norwích l\ccounts Payab].e

check wafanÈ Repolt. # 16-5 Currênt Prior NexÈ FY Involces For Fund (General)

A].l rnvoices E'or check Àcct 01(Genêrat) O8/19/Ls ro OA/L9/!5

Page 2 of 6

RRobinson

Invoice
Ðatê

Invoice Description
Invoice Nunber

Àrûount

Paid

chêck Check

Nur¡ber DaÈeAccount

EARTHIINK EARTSI.INK BUSINESS

EARTHTINK EARTH].INK BI'SINESS

EÀRII{IINK EÀRTHI,TNK BT'SINESS

EÀRTSLINK E.ARTETTNK BUSINESS

EARTHLINK EARTHLINK BUSINESS

E.ARÍHLINK EÀRTHLTNK BUSINESS

EVÀNSMOTO EVA¡¡S GROUP, INC

EYEMED COMBINED ]NSURÃNCE CO OT'

EIRESTORE THE T'TRE STORE

F'IRESTORE fgE FTRE STORE

FOGGS FOGG'S HARDWARE ÀND BUI],D

FOGGS FOGG'S HÃRDWÃRE ÂND BUI],Ð

r'OGGS FOGG I S SARDI,¡ARE AND BUI],D

F'OGGS F'OGG'S IIARDWÀRE Aì{D BUII,D

FOGGS FOGG'S HARDV¡ÀRE ÀND BI'IID

F?.E]GHTNH F'REIGIIT],INER OF NEI{ HAMPS

GA.TJLS GAI,Í.S, AN AR.AMARK COMPANY

EAILS GA],I,S, A}I ARÀMARK COMPANY

GÀTEI.IAY GATTWÀY MOTORS TNC

GI,ANFR F?.ED GLANZBERG

GIÀNFR FRED GI,ANZBERG

GA{PC GREEN MOUNTAIN POIÍER CORP

@4PC GREEN MOUNTAIN POIÍER CORP

6{pc GREEN MOUNTÀIN PO'WSR CORP

og/to/Ls .rTJL 15 TELEPI{ONE

8/ro/rs
o8/r0/L5 JuL 15 TET.EPIIoNE

8/LO/Ls

o8/r0/L5 ,lu]. 15 TET,EPHONE

8/to/15
îa/Lolrs Jnr 15 TET,EPIIONE

e/Lo /t5
Og/TO/Ls JUL 15 TETEP¡¡ONE

8 /r0 /ts
o8/L0/r5 ,rrf, 15 ÎELEPHONE

e /\0 /15
o7/2L/L5 EvrY--s65.0 GAI,S DTESEI,

564381

O8/OT/T5 AUG 15 VISION INSÛRANCE

600030s

07 / 20 / T5 ED--TTYDRANT WRENCHES

8136059?

07/28/15 FD--TIYDRANT GATE VA¡,VE

81360597 .001

O7/OL/!s PD--BULB

7 44638

o7 / oL / L5 !fiCY--¡4ATLBOX riÀRD9fARE

7 447!6

07 / OL / 75 HIÍY--MAILBOX REPI,ACEMENT

7 447L9

07/o7/75 PD--NÀILS

7 45L7 5

o7 /2O / L5 PD--CO DETECTORS

?46350

o7/3L/L5 EIVY--TRK #10 DTASNOSTS

L31638

07 / 30 /L5 PD_-EMERGENCY SUPPI,]ES

003857667

07 /3O /L5 PD--EMERGENCY SUgPT,TES

00385?667

08 / 03 / t5 PD--IMPAI,À MATNTENANCE

610

o8/L3/!5

o7 /3L/t5

08/05/ls

o7 /29 /Ls

CON COMM-INVASTVE PI,ANTS

08/ro /20L5

CON COMM-MENA INVASIVE

7 /3j./Ls
PD-BEAVER MEADOW SIGN

24699AUG15

DPI{--STREET I,IGHTS

24926JULL5

O7/28/LS TOWER POI,TER ,ftIt 15

350667,ruf,15

O A / O 5 / L5 TH-_BANDSÍAND

95726AUG1-5

01-5-350531.00

TET,EPHONE

ot-s-425L27.00
TET,EPBONE

01-5-500531.00

AÐMIN fEIEPHONE

01-5-550235 .00

TELEPHONA C TNTERNET

01-5-705505.00
TÉLEPHONÉ

01-5-703505.00

TELEPHONE

01-5-703405. 00

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

o1-2-001126.00

VISION SERV PIÀN-PÀYROII,

o1-s-555422 .00

FTRE TOOTS & EQUIPMENT

0L-5-55s422.00

F'IRE TOOTS E EQUIPMENT

0L-5-4 75301 .00

SUPPLTSS

01-5-70321"5.00

OTHER PROJECTS

01-5-?03215 .00

OTHER PRO.JECTS

o1-5-475430.00

REPAIRS E MATNT

o1-5-475430.00

REPAIRS & MAINT

01-5-703401 .00

OUTSIDE REPATRS

01-5-500423. 15

2015 EQUTP TNCENTIVE GR.AN

01-5-500743.00

CRUISER SUPPLIES

01-5-500742.00

CRUISER MAINT

0L-5-6s0635. 00

MII.T FRYE NATURE AREA

01-5-650635.00

MII,T FBYE NATURE AREÀ

01-5-500542.00

SPEEÐ SIGNS

0r--5-703307.00

STREETI,IGI{TS

01-5-57s233.00

TOÍIER PO¡iER

01-5-706115.00

BÀNDSTÀND & SIGN EÏ,ECTRIC

39.3't 2372 08/L9/L5

39.38 2372 08/!9/15

209.72 2372 08/t9/r5

30.78 2372 O8/L9/L5

34.62 23"12 O8/L9/r5

s't.22 2372 08/L9/ts

L4s.32 2373 OA/Lg/Ls

er.!7 -------- --/--/--

2a4.93 -------- --/-- / --

3s3.00 -------- --/--/--

8.35 -------- --/--/--

2.99 2374 08/t9/t5

4.98 2374 08/r9/t5

76.36 23',14 O8/r9/L5

0,6s 2374 08/!9/L5

116.96 2374 08/L9/L5

L44.8L 231s 08/L9/!5

460.01 2376 08/L9/L5

3e0.00 2377 08/L9/rs

1688.67 2377 08/79/L5

2.23 23',78 08/r9/L5

864.99 æ7e 08/L9/L5

60.81 2378 08/r9/rs

64PC GREEN MOUNIÀIN POWER CORP 1.LO 2378 08/t9/t5



oe/L1 /rs
O2:43 Pm

vendor

Town of Norwic¡¡ Accounts Paya.b].e

Cl¡eck Warrânt Report # 16-5 Current Prior Next FY Invoices ¡'or Fund (General)

A11 Invoices r'or check Àcct Ol-(GeneraLl Oa/L9/Ls lo oA/t9/fs

Page 3 of 6

RRobinson

Invoice
Date

Invoice Ðescription
Invoice Nurìber

Anount

Paid

Chêck Check

Nl¡mber DateAccounè

GRÀINGER I{.W. GRÀINGER, INC

GRA]NGER }I.W. GRAINGER, INC

GRATNGER W.W. GRÃINGER, INC

EODGDONRA RAYMOND SOÐGDON

IMAGING VÀI,I,EY I¡4AGING & AWARDS

JOESEQUIP .]OEIS EQUTPMENT SEV. TNC

,J-Pc¡{EMrcr JP PEST SERVTCES. INC

K&R K e R PORÍABIE TOrtErS, t

r,AwsoN r.AtrsoN pRoDucrs, rNc

I,ÉAGUESPO Í,SAGUE SPORfS SERVICES, L

TEINOF'F STEPHENTEINOEF

LÌ¡qDBERG CHERYI, A I,INDBERG

MISl NORAH I,AKE

MOMÄR MOMAR, INC

MOù4ÀR MOMAR, INC

NEMUNCONS NEf'r ENGI,AND MUNTCIPAL CON

NORFTREDI NORIJICH FIRE DISTRICT

NORSCHOOT NORWICH SCHOOT DISTRICT

osr OSI BATTERIES

osr OSI BATTERIES

PETESÍIRE PETEIS fIRE BARNS, INC

PETjgY cAs¡{

PIONEER}4A PIONEER ¡4ANUFÃCTURING CO

POWERPROD POI{ãR PRODUCTS SYSTEMS LL

o7 /t4 /t5 FD--TIMER REIÀY

9?90345079

o7 /27 /!5 PD--RESCUE EQUTPMENT

9801517104

O7 /27 /T5 PD--RESCUE EQUIPMENT

980151?104

08 /09 /T5 HIIY--CDL RENEII REIMBURSE

8/8/t5
08 / O 5 / L5 REC--ENGRÀVING

77 4AO

o7 /28 / L5 HWY--SÀW SIIARPENTNG

L457 6

o8 /o7 /L5 PD--PEST CONTROL

1488400

oa/oL/Ls R5C*POR!Ã POTTY H/C

567 4

o7 /09 /t5 ¡{wY--woRK LIGI{Í

9303402944

o7/3L/L5 REC--.'UL 15 REG EEES

164789

O8/O5/!5 FD_FOOD DURING TRÀINING

8/5/20!5
08 / O 6 / 15 TÀD--MEEÍING REIMBIJRSE

e/ 6/L5

08 /O5 / T5 SETT'.EMENT INTEREST

8/5/15
O7 /L7 /L5 EWY-_GI,ASS CI,EANER

A44598

07/24/75 REC--DOG !ÍASTE BAGS

A46055

o8/02/15

o7 /L5/75

o8/T't /L5

o7 /ts/15

o7 /!5/L5

08/03/!5

o8 /07 /L5

07 /2L/L5

07 /L0/L5

07 /L5/L5

ASSESSOR--JIJL 2015

2015-56

CEMCOM--WATER 4 / L5-7 /L5
L1L30-7 /15
SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX

15/16 TAX

rD--BATTERIES

00313669

FD--BATTERIES

00313669

PD--TIRES, MOUNTTNG

2A0664

TSIEADMTN--PETTY CASH

rc 8/7/r5
REC--I.INE PAINT

rNVs60635

EMMG--GEN SERVICE AGRMNT

7 /to /L5

TH--GYM FI,OOR TÀPE

0184741-rN

01-5-550330.00

REPÀTR & MAINTENÀNCE EXPN

01-5-500423.15

2015 EOUIP INCENTIVS GRÃN

01-5-500743. 00

CRUISER SUPPI,IES

01-5-703515 .00

ADMINISTRATION

01-5-425220.00

SPECTAI EVENTS /SUPPLIES

01-5-703401 .00

OUTSIDE REPAIRS

01-5-475430 .00

REP.AIRS & MAINT

oL-5-425326.OO

PORTAB].E ÍOTI,ET

01-5-703513. 00

TOOLS

01-5-425218 .00

REGTSTRÃTION ¡'EES

01-s-555338.00

FIRE EDUC/TR.AINING

01.-5-005615.00

ÐIrES/MrS/ËDUC

01-2-001160.00

ACCOUNTS PAY. YEAR END

o1-5-703403. 00

PARTS & SUPPT.IES

ot-5-425322.00
REC FIEI,D CARE

01--5-300300.00

PROF'ESS SERVICES

oL-5-675232.00

ÍIATER

01-2-001L23.00

SCHOOI DISTRICT TAX

01-5-555422.00

FTRE TOOI,S & EQUIPMENT

01-5-555424 .00

EMS¡ TOOI.S,/ EQUIP

01-5-500742.00

CRUISER MÀINT

01-5-275538.00

POSÍAGE

0t-5-425324.00

HNTLY IINE I.{ARKING

01-5-575620.00

EMERG GEN MAINT

01-5-706109.00

BUILDING SUPPLIES

43.3s -------- --/--/--

72s.70 -------- --/-- /--

5a -72 -------- --/-- /--

7s.00 2379 08/L9/15

10.?5 2380 08/L9/L5

1ss.00 23aL os/t9/15

98.5? 23A2 08/!9/!s

38.2s -------- --/--/--

144.00 -------- --/--/--

480.00 -------- --/--/--

300.48 -------- --/--/--

180.00 2383 08/L9/L5

L62.76 23A4 08/L9/r5

5200.00 23a5 o8/L9/t5

121.00 2386 0e/L9/L5

1000000.00 23a7 08/!9/t5

r70.07 -------- --/--/--

114.9s -------- --/--/--

?8.19 -------- --/--/--

130.s8 -------- --/--/--

607.00 æe8 o8/L9/L5

32.53 2389 ïA/rg/Ls

655.00 -------- --/--/--

739.34 -------- --/--/--PUTTERMAN M. PUTTER¡4ÀN E CO tIC



oe/L7 /15
02:43 pm

vendor

Íown of Norwj-c¡¡ AccounÈs Payable

cl¡eck warrant Report # 16-5 Current Prior Next !'Y lnvoices Fo! !'und (General)

A].]. Invoices For check Acct 01(General) 08,/19,/15 fo oA/L9/LS

Invoice Invoice DescríPtiÕn
Date Invoice Number Àccount

Page 4 of 6

RRobinson

Arnout

Paíd

check Check

Nunber Datê

ROGERSFÀB ROGER'S TABRTCÀRE, LI,C

SAFETYKLE SÀFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC

SLAPSTTCK SI,APSTTCK SCIENCE TNC

soutswoRt sourEwoRTg-MrLfoN, rNc

souTHl{oRT souTHvÍoRTE-lfrLToN, rNc

souTlrwoRT sourl{woRTH-MTLTON, rNC

souElrwoRÍ souTIIwoRÍE-MrtgoN, rNc.

STAPLES. STABI,ES CREDTT PI,AN

SYSTEMS SYSÍEMS PLUS COMPUTERS IN

TOTAI,TREE TOTÃI,,I,Y TREES

TROTÍTER t F TROTTTER & SONS INC

UNI!'IRST T'NIFIRST CORPORASION

UNIE'IRST I'NTFIRST CORPORATION

UNI!.IRST I'NIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIEIRST UNIFIRST CORPORATION

LTNIFIRST UNIFIRST CORPORÀEION

ÛNT¡'IRST UNIFIRST CORPORAÍION

UNIF'TRSg UNIFIRST CORPORÀEION

UNTFIRST UNIFTRST CORPORÀÍTON

I'NIFIRST UNTFIRST CORPORATION

IJNIFIRS? UNITIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRSÍ IiNTFIRST CORPORATION

UNIF'IRST T'NITTRS? CORPORATION

UNIFIRST UNIFIRST CORPORAEION

OE / OL / L5 PD--I'NIFORM CLEANING

JUt 15

o7/20/!5 H!{Y--USED Orr, PICK-Up

67 440044

OB/06/L5 REC--CIRC CAMP, 2ND PMNT

8/6/L5
07 /2!/15 HWY--GR"ADER PÀRIS

rNVo376408

07 / 22 / 15 HWY--GR.ADER PART

rNVo377740

O7/L5/I5 HWY--GRADER E LUATION

scrNvo75899

07 / t3 / L5 r{lirv--RETURN CREDTT

scRo074839

oa / L4 / r5 Pr--PERÀ4[r POSTERS

25427

07 / 28 / t5 HWY--DÀTA RECOVERY

80-101012

08 / 09 / L5 DPW--TREE REMOVAT,

8/9/L5
07/30/!5 B&g--DEERE REPÀIR PARTS

7 6420

07 /06/15 DPIÍ-UNIFORMS E SUPPI,IES

035 3910677

o7/06/15 DPW-UNTFORMS & SUFPITES

03s 3910677

07/06/L5 DPW-UNIFORMS E SUPPI,IES

035 391-0677

07 / 06 /r5 Dpw-sNrFoRMsi e suPPr,rEs

035 391067?

07/L3/L5 DpÍf-UNTFORMS e SUPPLTÉS

035 39L2923

07 /r3/L5 DPIÍ-UNTFORMS & SUPPÍ,TES

035 39L2923

O7 /I3/I5 DPÍ"Í-UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES

035 39L2923

07/!3/I5 DPW_UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES

035 39L2923

O7 /20 /75 DPIf_UNIT'ORMS E SUPPTIES

035 3915160

O7 /20 /L5 DPÌJ-UNIFORMS E SUPPI,IES

03s 3915160

0'7 /20/15 DPW-TJNTTORMS e SUPP],TES

035 391s160

07 /20 /L5 DPÌ¡-UNIT'ORMS E SUPP],IES

035 391s160

07/27/L5 DPI{-UNTEORMS e SUPPLTES

035 3917378

07/27/L5 DPVT-UNT¡'ORMS & SUPPTIES

035 3917378

01-s-500744.00

UNIF'ORMS CTEANING

01-5-703515.00

ÀDMINISTRÀgTON

01-5-425200.00

INSTRUCTOR FXE

01-s-703403.00

PÀRTS E SUPP"IES

01-5-703403.00

PARTS E SUPP',IES

01-5-703401.00

OUTSIDE REPAIRS

01-5-?03403.00

PARTS 6 SUPPÍ,IES

01-5-350550.00

PRINTING

01-5-703515.00

ADMINTSTRÀTION

01-s-703309.00

TREE CUTTING & REMOVAÍ,

01-5-704403.00

PÃRTS & SUPPIIES

01-5-70331L .00

UNIFORMS

01-5-703507.00

SUPP],TES

01-5-?035r.5.00

ADMINISTRÀTION

0L-5-704311 .00

T]NTFORMS

01-5-703311.00

UNTFORMS

01-5-703507 .00

SUPP],IES

01-5-703515.00

ADMINISTRATION

01-5-704311.00

I'NIFORMS

01--5-703311.00

UNI!'ORMS

01-s-703507.00

SUPPI,IES

01-s-703515 .00

ÀDMINISTRÀTTON

01-s-704311.00

I'NIFORMS

01-5-703311.00

UNIFORMS

01-5-703507 .00

SUPPLIES

50.00 2390 08/!9/!5

2510.90 239L 08/L9/L5

222.64 2392 O8/r9/r5

59.79 2392 08/19/rs

995.00 2392 08/L9/r5

-238.00 2392 ïSltg/rs

238.20 2393 Oe/L9/!5

90.00 2394 O8/r9/L5

13s.00 -------- --/--/--

209-40 2395 O8/L9/L5

r24.49 -------- -- / -- /--

10.18 -------- --/--/--

L2.40 -------- -- /-- /--

30.?0 -------- --/--/--

10s.51 -------- --/--/--

1.88 -------- --/--/--

10.00 -------- --/--/--

30.70 -------- --/--/--

105.sl -------- --/--/--

1.88 -------- --/--/--

L2.40 -------- -- /-- /--

30.70 -------- --/--/--

105.sl -------- --/--/--

1.88 -------- --/--/--UNIFTRST UNIEIRST CORPOBATÎON



oe/17 /7s
02:43 pm

Vendor

Town of Noryich Accounts Payab].e

Ct¡eck s¡arrant Report # 16-5 Current Prior Next E'Y Invoj-ces For ¡'und (General)

AII Invoices For Check Àcct. 0L(Geneîa]-l OA/19/f5 Io OA/L9/15

Page 5 of 6

RRobinson

fnvoice

Date

Invoice DescripÈion
fnvoice Nunber

Amount

Paid

Check Check

Nuriber DateÀccount

UNIFIRST UNI¡'IRST CORPORATION

UNT!'IRST UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST T'NIE'TRST CORPORÀTION

UNTFTRSÍ I'NIT'IRST CORPORA?TON

UNTFIRST T]NIFIRST CORPOR.ATION

UNII'IRST UNITIRST CORPORATION

UNI!,IRSS UNIFTRST CORPORÃTION

UNIFIRST UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIE'IRST UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIE.IRST T'NITIRST CORPORATÍON

VEMRSDC V¡.4ERS DC

VEMRSDC \A{ERS DC

VEMRSDC VMERS DC

VEMRSDC \A4ERS DC

VEMRSDC V¡{ERS DC

VERIZWÎRE VERTZON WTRET,ESS

VERIZÌÍIRE VERIZON I{IREI,ESS

\/ERIZWIRE VERIZON }¡IREI.ESS

VERIZWÍRE VERIZON ÍÍIR¡IJESS

vowP VERMONT OFFENÐER WORK PRO

WB¡4ASON v¡.8. I4ASON CO., INC.

Mù4ASON ff,B. ¡4ASON CO,, rNC

WBMASON !r.8. ITÍASON CO., INC

WBÌ4ASON W.B, MASON CO., rNC

07 /27 /\5 DpW-UNTFOR¡4S e SUpprrES 0r.-5-7035r.5.00

035 3917378 .ADMTNISTRATION

07/27/!5 DpÍ{-UNTF',ORMS & SUpprrES 01-5-704311.00

035 3917378 UNTFORMS

oa/03/L5 Ðp9Í-uNrFoRMS & SUppr.rES 01-5-703311.00

035 3919636 UNTFORMÁ;

o8/o3/L5 DPW-TJNTFORMS & SUppr,rES 01-5-70350?.00

035 3919636 SUPPLTES

0e/æ/L5 Þpw-uNrFoRMs & suppr,rEs 01-5-703515.00

035 3919636 ADMINISTRÄTION

o8/o3/15 Dpw-UNrr.oRMs e suppr,rEs 01-5-70431L.00

035 3919636 UNT!'ORMS

o8/L0/L5 DPI¡-UNTFORMS & SUPPLTES 01-s-?03311.00

035 3921868 TTNTFORMS

08/L0/15 DPW-UNTFORMS & SUPPLTES 01-s-703507.00

035 3921868 SUPPTTES

08/L0/L5 DP!,Í-UNTFORMS e SUPPTTES 01-5-703515.00

035 3921868 ÃDMINISTRATION

o8/1Ù/t5 DPvÍ-UNTFORMS & SUpprrES 01-5-704311.00

035 3921868 UNTFOR¡4S

0 I / 79 / L5 u'{/FDIFIN/ASS--RETTREMENT 01 -2-0011 12 . 00

PEI{D8-15-15 VMERS DEF CONTRB PAY

OB / I I / !5 \Ì'flF D,/FIN/ASS- -RETIREMENT 0 l- -5-0051"2 6 . 00

PENÐ8-15-15 VT RETTREMENT

08 / L9 / L5 r\4/FÐlFrN/ASS- -RETTREMENT 0 l--5-555125 . 00

PENDE-].5-15 VT RETIREMENT

o a / L 9 / t 5 1]¡.4./F'1D/FIN./ÀSS - -RETTREMENT 0 1 - 5 - 2 0 0 1 2 6 . 0 0

PEìqÐ8-15-15 VT RETIREMENT

o8 / r 9 / L5 nrlFDlF IN/ASS--RETTREMENT 0 1 -5-300 L2 6 . 00

PEì{D8-15-15 VT RETTREMENT

O7 /04/LS n'.t-DpÌ¡-¡D-PD-cELL PHoNES 01-5-005532.00

974A445452 f MNGR CET,TJ PHONE

07/04/75 ß4-Dplf-EÐ-pD-CELr. PSONES 01-5-703505.00

9748445452 TETEpHONE

O7 /04/LS 11'4-DPW-ED-PD-CEIL PIIONES 01-5-550235.00

9744445452 TETJEPHONE E INTERNET

07 /O4/75 rt'l-DPW-m-PD-CEtL pHONËs 01-5-500531 .00

9748445452 ADMIN TEI,EPHONE

07/3t/t5 CEMCOM--JLL 15 WOR¡oAYS 01-5-675500.00

84L57 PURCHASED SERVICE

o'7 / 29 / L5 rHlGAD/pD- -suppr,lEs/pApER 0 1 - s- 70 610 9 . 00

f272943L9 BUII,DING SUPPLTES

0'7 / 29 / 15 Ti¡lCAD/pD- - SUpprrES/pÀFER 01--5-275 610 . 00

f2.12943L8 OFFICE SUPPLIES

o'1 / 29 / t5 Tr{/cAD/pD- -SUppLrES/pÀpER 0 1 -5-4 7530 1 . 00

127294318 gUpPrrES

08/L0/r5 pD,/FD-COpy pApER 01-5-555630.00

Í27571875 OFFICE SUPPLIES

o8/r0/L5 pDlFÐ-COpy pApER 0L-5-500610.00

r2757L475 oFFTCE SUPpLTES

43L.66 2396 08/79/Ls

236.99 2396 O8/19/L5

12L.6s 2396 O8/79/15

52.35 2396 08/L9/rs

31.43 2396 0A/L9/L5

t2.40 -------- --/-- / --

30.70 -------- --/--/--

105.51 -------- --/--/--

10.18 -------- --/--/--

72. 40 -------- -- /--/--

30.70 -------- --/--/--

10s.sl -------- --/--/--

r..88 -------- --/--/--

L2. 4Q -------- --/-- /--

30.70 -------- --/--/--

56.26 -------- --/--/--

56.26 -------- --/-- / --

66.2a -------- -- / -- /--

56.26 -------- --/-- / --

4L2.L3 -------- --/--/--

e2.e3 -------- -- /--/ --

46.99 -------- --/-- /--

8.83 -------- --/--/--

L7.66 -------- --/--/--

1560.00 2397 0e/L9/15

WB!4ASON 1f.8. MASON CO., INC



08/r7 /L5
02:43 pn

vendor

Town of Norwicl¡ Ãccounts Payable

CÌ¡eck flarrant Report # 16-5 Current Prior Next E'y Invoices E'or !'und (Genera].)

Ã.11 Invoices For Check Àcct 01(GêneraL) 08/19/15 To OA/L9/\S

Page 6 of, 6

FlRobinson

Invoice
Date

fnvoice Description
Invoice Number

ÀrnounÈ

Paid

Check Check

Nunber DatêÀccoun!

Report Total

To thè t¡easurer of Town of Norwich, We hereby certify
that there is due to ¿t¡e several petsons wÌ¡ose names are

].isted hêreon Èl¡e su¡r against each natne and that there
årê good and sufficj.ent vouchers supporting the palBents

aggregating ç *L,O34,724.26

Let this be your order for the pêlments of these mounts

ÍOWN MANAGER:

Robertã Robinson

Stephen F].anders

L034'',¡28.26

F,TNAN.E DrREcroR ,( 
't 

I *r,-- ffiu^-^
Neil Fu].ton

SELECTBOÀRD:

Christopher Ash1ey Dan GouLêt À4ary taytonl,índa Cook

Chair



08 /17 /15
02:43 pm

Vendor

Tom of Norwich Accounts PayabLe

Check Warrat Report # 16-5 CuffenÈ Prior Next EY Invoices !'or E'uad (ÍJAND MANÃCEMENT COUNCIT F,

A]"l Invoices For Chêck Àcct 01(cenera]-l OA/L9/!S Io ïA/I9/L5

Påge 1 of L

RRobinson

Invoice
Date

Invoice Description
Invoice Nunber

Amount

Paid
Check Check

Nunber DateÀccount

FOGGS FOGG'S SARDWARE AI{D BUILD

E'OGGS FOGG'S gÀRDqARE ÃND BUII,D

F'OGGS FOGG'S SARD?¡ÀRS AND BUII,D

LDMGMNT- -BAÍ,I,ARD BRIDGE

7 44844

I,DMGMNT- -R¡ [T'RN CRÉDIÍ

745469

I¡DM@¿NT- -BÀLI,ÄRD BRIÐGE

7 45723

T,DM@.IN1- -BÀTLÀRD BRIDGE

7 45907

l'DM@4NT- -BA],I.ÀRD BRIDGE

7 /L3/ts

Neil, !'ul-ton

o7 /a2/L5

07 /09 /!5

o7 /L3/L5

07 /14/ts

07 /L6/ts

24-5-580150 .00

I.AI{D M@4T COUNCII,

24-5-580150.00

IJAND MO4I COI]NCTL

24-5-580150 .00

I,AND MGMT COUNCIT

24-5-580150 .00

LAND M@ T COUNCIL

24-5-580150.00

f,ÄÑD M@{T COUNCIL

L423.57 2374 0e/L9/r5

-52.44 2374 O8/L9/L5

88.53 2374 0A/L9/L5

15.84 2374 O8/L9/t5

150.00 239A O8/t9/L5

1625. s0

FOGES FOGG'S ¡¡ARDIIARE AND BUI],D

wRrGHlS WRTGHTS SAliMrl,L, rNC

Report. lotaL

To the greasurer of lom of Norwich, we hereby cerÈify
that therê is duê to ttre severa]. persons whose nmes are

iisted hêreon the sm against each nmê and thãt thêre
are good æd sufficient vouchers supporting the palments

aggregating $ *****1, 625.50

Let this be your order for the palments of tl¡ese aount,s

!'INÀNCE DIRECTOR TOIVN MANAGER:

Robinson

StrLECTBOÀRD:

Christophe¡ Ashley Stephen Flandêrs Dan Gou1et Mary f.ayfontinda Cook

Chair


